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PART NOTIFICATION UNDER REGULATION

Item Significant Parties

Directors and Officers

Name and Address Positions Held

Mr Atonn Muhammad Chief Executive Officer Chairman of the Board

The Real Hip-Hop Network Inc 1455 Pennsylvania Avenue SW Suite 400 Washington D.C 20004

Mr Alvin Butler Jr Chief Financial Officer

The Real Hip-Hop Network mc 1455 Pennsylvania Avenue SW Suite 400 Washington D.C 20004

Mr Matthew Anderson Chief of Staff Director Principal

The Real Hip-Hop Network mc 1455 Pennsylvania Avenue SW Suite 400 Washington D.C 20004

Mr Abdul Aquil Muhammad Vice-Chairman

The Real Hip-Hop Network mc 1455 Pennsylvania Avenue SW Suite 400 Washington D.C 20004

Bernard Taft Executive Vice President of Music Programming

The Real Hip-Hop Network mc 1455 Pennsylvania Avenue SW Suite 400 Washington D.C 20004

Mr K.W Ford Chief Information Officer

The Real Hip-Hop Network mc 1455 Pennsylvania Avenue SW Suite 400 Washington D.C 20004

General Partners of the Issuer N/A
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Recorded and Beneficial owners of percent or more of any class of the issuers equity securities

The following provides the names and addresses of each of the The Real Hip-Hop Network Inc affiliates who own 5% or more

of any class of our preferred or common stock

Voting or Investment Power for SSM Media Ventures Inc is held by Mr Atonn Muhammad The Chief

Executive Officer of the Company

Voting or Investment Power for Accelerated Venture Cpartners LLC is held by Mr Timothy Neher Mr Neher is

the former sole officer and director of the Company having resigned as sole officer and director on June 13 2010

Mr Neher is also the sole manager of Accelerated Venture Partenrs LLC consultant to the Company

Mr Atonn Muhammad is the Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Company and the Founder of SSM

Media the Companys largest shareholder

Mr Abdul Aquil Muhammad was an affiliate of SSM Media from 2008 to 2010 and is now an Officer and

Director of the Company

Mr Matthew Anderson was an affiliate of SSM Media from 2008 to 2010 and is now an Officer and Director of

the Company

Mr Alvin Butler Jr was an affiliate of SSM Media from 2008 to 2010 and is now an Officer of the Company

Mr Bernard Taft is the Executive Vice President of Music Programming for the Company

Mr K.W Ford is the Chief Information Officer of the Company

Promoters of the issuer

The Real Hip-Hop Network Inc

1455 Pennsylvania Avenue NW Suite 400

Washington DC 20004

Phone 202 379-3115

Website http//www.RHN.TV

Email Muhammadatonnl@aol.com

Name and Address of Record Owner Shares of Voting Stock of Record Owned Percentage of Total Voting of Record Owned

SSM Media Ventures Inc Preferred 0%

Common 52.8%

Accelerated Venture Partners Preferred 0%

Common 23.3%

Mr Atonn Muhammad Preferred 0%

Common 5.1%

Mr Abdul Aquil Muhammad Preferred 0%

Common 4.6%

Mr Matthew Anderson Preferred 0%

Common 4.3%

Mr Alvin Butler Jr Preferred 0%

Common 2.5%

Mr Bernard Taft Preferred 0%

Common 0%

Mr KW Ford Preferred 0%

Common 0%
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Affiliates of the issuer None

Counsel for Issuer and Underwriters

The Company did not have any Legal Counsel or Underwriters Associated with this Offering at the time of Filing

The Alternative Securities Market Group ASM maintains an online portal for investors to purchase into our offering and

performs certain services for us in connection with the offering such as but not limited to distributing ongoing reports about our

company ASM is exclusively an ancillary service provider that will be reimbursed for documented expenses The Company

will be selling these Securities directly and no underwriter or dealer is responsible for the distribution of this offering

Although both The Real Hip-Hop Network Inc and ASM believe ASMs web portal will be sufficient to ensure success of the

offering the Companys relation with ASM is non-exclusive and the Company both has and reserves the right to enlist the aid of

FINRA registered broker dealers if it is necessary to ensure success of the Offering If so an appropriate Amendment shall be

filed in timely fashion

To facilitate The Real flip-Hop Network Inc.s liquidity at the onset of this Offering in lieu of cash for its assistance in the

obtaining CIK No and its assistance in the preparation of the registration statement ASM has agreed to accept 583000 shares

of common Stock in the Company representing 2% two percent of outstanding common stock shares upon completion of this

Offering

ASM will not receive any selling commissions nor will it receive any fixed percentage of the Offering Proceeds as might

F1NRA registered broker dealer ASM will only receive documented expenses Although ASMs expenses are likely to be

somewhat proportional to the amount raised as they will be incurred during the duration of the raise reimbursement of such

documented expenses is capped at an expense amount not to exceed 5% of the Offering proceeds Hence ASM does

qualify as an underwriter

through None

Item Application of Rule 262

None of the persons identified in response to Item are subject to any of the disqualification provisions set forth in Rule

262 and as result no such application for waiver if disqualification has been applied for accepted or denied

Item Affiliate Sales

None of the proposed offering involves the resale of securities by affiliates of the issuer

Item Jurisdictions in which Securities are to be offered

The Securities to be offered in connection with this proposed offering shall not be offered by underwriters dealers or

salespersons

The Securities in this proposed offering shall be offered in the following jurisdictions but not limited to subject to

qualification
in each State as necessary

California

New York

Florida

Illinois

Texas

New Jersey

Pennsylvania
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Nevada

Arizona

Although the Company is not using selling agent or finder in connection with this Offering it will use website as an online

portal and information management tool in connection with the Offering The Website is owned and operated by Alternative

Securities Markets Group an equity holder of the Company can be viewed at http//www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

This Offering Circular will be furnished to prospective Investors upon their request via electronic PDF format and will be

available for viewing and download 24 hours per day days per week on the website

In order to subscribe to purchase the Units prospective Investor must complete sign and deliver the executed Subscription

Agreement Investor Questionnaire and Form W-9 to The Real Hip-Hop Network Inc and wire or mail funds for its

subscription amount in accordance with the instructions included in the Subscription Package

The Investing Section of the Website Hosting this Offering will be coded to only allow access to invest to those

prospective Investors that reside in jurisdictions where the Offering is registered and meet any State-Specific

Investor Suitability Standards

Item Unregistered Securities Issued or Sold Within One Year

The Company was formed as Delaware Stock Corporation on May 2010 and established an end of March fiscal year end

The Company Corporate Headquarters is located at 1455 Pennsylvania Avenue NW Suite 400 Washington D.C and the

Company phone number is 202379-3115

The Company has 29150000 shares of Common Stock Issued and Outstanding which are held by 51 Shareholders

Name Address Amount Owned Prior to Offering Amount Owned After Offerin2

SSM Media Ventures Inc

Shareholder Common Stock 15413950 Shares Common Stock 15413950 Shares

1455 Pennsylvania Avenue NW 400 Preferred Stock No Shares Preferred Stock No Shares

Washington D.C 20004

Accelerated Venture Partners

Shareholder Common Stock 6800000 Shares Common Stock 6800000 Shares

1455 Pennsylvania Avenue NW 400 Preferred Stock No Shares Preferred Stock No Shares

Washington D.C 20004

Matthew Anderson

Chief of Staff Secretary Common Stock 1250000 Shares Common Stock 1250000 Shares

1455 Pennsylvania Avenue NW 400 Preferred Stock No Shares Preferred Stock No Shares

Washington D.C 20004

Bernard Taft

Shareholder Common Stock 500000 Shares Common Stock 500000 Shares

1455 Pennsylvania Avenue NW 400 Preferred Stock No Shares Preferred Stock No Shares

Washington D.C 20004

Mr Abdul Aquil Muhammad
Chief Security Officer Common Stock 1350000 Shares Common Stock 1350000 Shares

1455 Pennsylvania Avenue NW 400 Preferred Stock No Shares Preferred Stock No Shares

Washington D.C 20004
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Mr Atonn Muhammad
CEO Common Stock 1500000 Shares Common Stock 1500000 Shares
1455 Pennsylvania Avenue NW 400 Preferred Stock No Shares Preferred Stock No Shares

Washington D.C 20004

45 other Minority Shareholders

Each holding less than 5% of the Common Stock 2336050 Shares Common Stock 2336050 Shares

issued and outstanding Conimon Preferred Stock No Shares Preferred Stock No Shares

Stock of the Company

Item Other Present or Proposed Offerings

The issuer is also presently offering this same offering to Non-U.S Citizen Pursuant to Regulation

An S-I Registration Statement originally filed with the United States Securities and Exchange Commission in August of 2013

was withdrawn in August of 2014 No application is currently being prepared for the Companys Securities to be admitted to the

Official Listing and trading on any regulated market No application is being prepared to include the Securities to trading on an
Over-the-Counter or Open Market though the Company intends to proceed with an S-l filing or to file Form 10 within

TWELVE MONTHS of the close of this securities offering There can be no assurance that liquid market for the Securities will

develop or if it does develop that it will continue If market does develop it may not be liquid Therefore investors may not be
able to sell their Securities easily or at prices that will provide them with yield comparable to similar investments that have

developed secondary market Illiquidity may have severely adverse effect on the market value of the Securities and
investors wishing to sell the Securities might therefore suffer losses

In accordance with the Company agreement with Alternative Securities Markets Group ASM the Company shall place into

escrow and issue to ASM up to 583000 shares of Common Stock the Escrowed Common Stock as follows

20% of the Escrowed Common Stock Shares to be released to Alternative Securities Markets Group fully

diluted upon the successful capitalization of the Company to 20% of this offering

Additional 20% for total of 40% of the total number of shares escrowed of the Escrowed Common Stock

Shares to be released to Alternative Securities Markets Group fully diluted upon the successful capitalization

of the Company to 40% of this offering

Additional 20% for total of 60% of the total number of shares escrowed of the Escrowed Common Stock

Shares to be released to ASM fully diluted upon the successful capitalization of the Company to 60% of this

offering

Additional 20% for total of 80% of the total number of shares escrowed of the Escrowed Common Stock

Shares to be released to ASM fully diluted upon the successful capitalization of the Company to 80% of this

offering

Additional 20% for total of 100% of the total number of shares escrowed of the Escrowed Common Stock

Shares to be released to ASM fully diluted upon successfully diluted upon the successful capitalization of the

Company to 100% of this offering

Item Marketing Arrangements

There are no marketing arrangements with respects to this offering The Offering is on Best Efforts basis and is being offered

directly by the Company through its Officers and Directors There are no plans to stabilize the market for the securities to be

offered The Company will be selling these Securities directly and no underwriter or dealer is responsible for the distribution of

this offering
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Item Relationship with Issuer of Experts Named in Offering Statement None

Item Use of Solicitation of Interest Document

The Company has not used publication whether or not authorized by Rule 254 prior to the filing of this notification
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PART II OFFERING CIRCULAR

The Real Hip-Hop

Network Inc

Corporate

The Real Hip-Hop Network Inc

1455 Pennsylvania Avenue NW Suite 400

Washington D.C 20004

202 379-3115

Offerin2 Investors

The Real Hip-Hop Network Inc

CIO Alternative Securities Markets Group

9107 Wilshire Blvd Suite 450

Beverly Hills California 90210

213 407-4386

Best Efforts Offering of 50000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units

Preferred Stock Shares having market value of up to

$5000000

Offering Price per 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Unit $100.00 USD
See Details of the Offering

Maximum Offering 500009% Convertible Preferred Stock Units

DATED August 25th 2014
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Investing in the Companys 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units involves risks and you should not invest unless you can afford

to lose your entire investment See Risk Factors beginning on naye 14

We are offering maximum of 50000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units the Securities This Offering Statement

shall only be qualified upon order of the Commission unless subsequent amendment is filed indicating the

intention to become qualified by operation of the terms of Regulation

All 9/o Convertible Preferred Stock Units must be Converted to Company Common Stock either in the 2nd 3rd 4th or 5th year

under the following terms and conditions at the Shareholders Option

YEAR Shareholder Conversion Option

At anytime during the second year of the investment the Shareholder may choose on the

First Business Day of Each Month to convert each Unit of the Companys 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price of the

Companys Common Stock at time of conversion closing The closing price will be the

weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days

Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company

at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest

though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market

Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system the shares shall convert to Common

Stock in the Company at the per share value of the Companys Common Stock as

determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the

Companys Board of Directors

YEAR Shareholder Conversion Option

At anytime during the third year of the investment the Shareholder may choose on the

First Business Day of Each Month to convert each Unit of the Companys 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus

5% of the Companys Common Stock at time of conversion closing The closing price

will be the weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous

60 days Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company

at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest

though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market

Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system the shares shall convert to Common

Stock in the Company at the per share value of the Companys Common Stock as

determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the

Companys Board of Directors

YEAR Optional Conversion Option

At anytime during the fourth year of the investment the Shareholder may choose on the

First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Companys 9%Convertible

Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 10% of the

Companys Common Stock at time of conversion closing The closing price will be the

weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days

Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company

at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest

though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units
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Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market

Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system the shares shall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the per share value minus any discounts of the Companys
Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is

chosen by the Companys Board of Directors

YEAR Optional Mandatory Conversion Options

Optional At anytime during the fifth year of the investment the Shareholder may choose

on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Companys
Convertible 9% Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price

minus 15% of the Companys Common Stock at time of conversion closing The closing

price will be the weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the

previous 60 days Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in

cash

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company
at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest

though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units

Mandatory On the last business day of the year of the investment the Shareholder

MUST convert each Unit of the Companys 9%Convertible Preferred Stock for Common
Stock of the Company at market price minus 15% of the Companys Common Stock at

time of conversion closing The closing price will be the weighted average price of the

Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days Fractional interests will be paid

to the shareholder by the Company in cash

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market

Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system the shares shall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the per share value minus any discounts of the Companys
Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is

chosen by the Companys Board of Directors

This Offering Circular relates to the offering the Offering of up to 50000 9% Convertible Stock Units in The Real Hip-Hop
Network Inc The Securities offered through this Offering have no voting rights until the securities are converted to Common
Stock Shares of the Company per the terms and conditions detailed in this Offering The Offering will commence promptly after

the date of this Offering Circular and will close upon the earlier of the sale of 50000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units

One Year from the date this Offering begins or date prior to one year from the date this Offering begins that is so

determined by the Companys Management the Offering Period

This Offering is being conducted on best-efforts basis which means the Companys Management will use all commercially

reasonable efforts in an attempt to sell all Securities of this Offering No Manager of the Company will receive any commission

or any other remuneration for the sales of securities through this Offering In offering the Securities the Companys Management
will rely on the safe harbor from broker-dealer registration set out in Rule 3a4-1 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

The Securities will be offered for sale at fixed price of $100.00 USD per 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Unit If all Securities

are purchased the gross proceeds to the Company will be $5000000.00 USD Though the Offering is being conducted on

best-efforts basis the Company has set an investment minimum of $500000 USD before the Company will have access to the

Investment Proceeds which means all investment dollars invested in the Company prior to reaching the minimum of $500000
will be held in an investment escrow account and only after $500000 in securities has been sold to investors FIVE
THOUSAND 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units will the Company have access to the Investment Proceeds Accordingly all

Investment Funds after the Investment Minimum has been achieved will become immediately available to the Company and may
be used as they are accepted Investors will not be entitled to refund once the Investment Minimum of $500000 is achieved

and all investors will be subject to the terms conditions and investment risks associated with this investment

The Companys Securities are not listed on any national securities exchange or on the over-the-counter inter-dealer quotation

system There is no market for the Companys Securities and the Companys Securities may only be sold traded or transferred

through the Alternative Securities Markets Groups Alternative Securities Markets Secondary Market which is private stock

exchange for the initial sale and resale of Regulation Regulation and Regulation unrestricted securities Shares sold

traded or transferred on the Alternative Securities Market are done so without consent of the Companys Management Any

_____________ ____________ Page ________ __________ _____________
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Company Securities sold transferred assigned pledged or disposed of in whole or in part not through the Alternative Securities

Markets Group may not do so without prior written consent of the Companys Management The Company submit an S-i or

Form 10 Filing within Twenty Four 24 Months of the close of this securities offering

THERE IS AT THIS TIME NO PUBLIC MARKET FOR TILE SECURITIES

THESE SECURITIES ARE OFFERED PURSUANT TO AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION WITH THE
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION HOWEVER THE COMMISSION HAS NOT MADE AN
INDEPENDENT DETERMINATION THAT THE SECURITIES BEING OFFERED ARE EXEMPT FROM
REGISTRATION TilE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT PASS UPON THE MERITS OF
OR GIVE ITS APPROVAL TO ANY SECURITIES OFFERED OR THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING NOR DOES IT

PASS UPON THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY OFFERING CIRCULAR OR OTHER SELLING
LITERATURE

THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY ARE HIGHLY SPECULATIVE AND AN INVESTMENT IN SECURITIES
INVOLVES HIGH DEGREE OF RISK AND IMMEDIATE AND SUBSTANTIAL DILUTION FROM THE
OFFERING PRICE SEE RISK FACTORS AND DILUTION

TILE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933 AS AMENDED
THE SECURITIES ACT OR APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS AND ARE BEING OFFERED AND
SOLD IN RELIANCE ON EXEMPTIONS FROM THE REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS OF THESE LAWS THE
SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED BY THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION OR ANY STATE REGULATORY AUTHORITY NOR HAS THE COMMISSION OR ANY STATE
REGULATORY AUTHORITY PASSED UPON OR ENDORSED THE MERITS OF THE OFFERING OR THE
ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY
IS UNLAWFUL

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY
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ITEM DISTRIBUTION SPREAD

Number of

Securities Offered Price Commissions

Proceeds to

Company

THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR CONTAINS ALL OF THE REPRESENTATIONS BY THE COMPANY
CONCERNING THIS OFFERING AND NO PERSON SHALL MAKE DIFFERENT OR BROADER STATEMENTS
THAN THOSE CONTAINED HEREIN INVESTORS ARE CAUTIONED NOT TO RELY UPON ANY
INFORMATION NOT EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR

THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR CONTAINS ALL OF THE REPRESENTATIONS BY THE COMPANY
CONCERNING THIS OFFERING AND NO PERSON SHALL MAKE DIFFERENT OR BROADER STATEMENTS
THAN THOSE CONTAINED HEREIN INVESTORS ARE CAUTIONED NOT TO RELY UPON ANY
INFORMATION NOT EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR

THE U.S SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT PASS UPON THE MERITS OF OR GIE ITS
APPROVAL TO ANY SECURITIES OFFERED OR THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING NOR DOES IT PASS UPON
THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY OFFERING CIRCULAR OR SELLING LITERATURE THESE
SECURITIES ARE OFFERED UNDER AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION WITH THE COMMISSION
HOWEVER THE COMMISSION HAS NOT MADE AN INDEPENDENT DETERMINATION THAT THE
SECURITIES OFFERED HEREUNDER ARE EXEMPT FROM REGISTRATION

INVESTMENT IN SMALL BUSINESSES INVOLVES HIGH DEGREE OF RISK AND INVESTORS SHOULD
NOT INVEST ANY FUNDS IN THIS OFFERING UNLESS THEY CAN AFFORD TO LOOSE THEIR ENTIRE
INVESTMENT IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN
EXAMINATION OF THE ISSURER AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING INCLUDING THE MERITS AND
RISKS INVOLVED

NO PERSON HAS BEEN AUTHORIZED TO GIVE ANY INFORMATION OR TO MAKE ANY
REPRESENTATIONS IN CONNECTION WITH THE OFFER MADE BY THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR NOR HAS
ANY PERSON BEEN AUTHORIZED TO GIVE ANY INFORMATION OR MAKE ANY REPRESENTATION
OTHER THAN THOSE CONTAINED IN THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR AND IF GIVEN OR MADE SUCH
INFORMATION OR REPRESENTATIONS MUST NOT BE RELIED UPON THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR DOES
NOT CONSTITUTE AN OFFER TO SELL OR SOLICITATION OF AN OFFER TO BUY IN ANY JURISDICTION IN

WHICH SUCH OFFER OR SOLICIATION WOULD BE UNLAWFUL OR ANY PERSON TO WHO IT IS

UNLAWFUL TO MAKE SUCH OFFER OR SOLICIATION NEITHER THE DELIVERY OF THIS OFFERING
CIRCULAR NOR ANY SALE MADE HEREUNDER SHALL UNDER ANY CIRCUMSTANCES CREATE AN
IMPLICATION THAT THERE AS HAS BEEN NO CHANGE IN THE AFFAIRS OF OUR COMPANY SINCE THE
DATE HEREOF

THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART THE USE OF THIS
OFFERING CIRCULAR FOR ANY PURPOSE OHER THAN AN INVESTMENT IN SECURITIES DESCRIBED
HEREIN IS NOT AUTHORIZED AND IS PROHIBITED

THIS OFFERING IS SUBJECT TO WITHDRAWAL CANCELLATION OR MODIFICATION BY THE COMPANY
AT ANY TIME AND WITHOUT NOTICE THE COMPANY RESERVES THE RIGHT IN ITS SOLE DISCRETION
TO REJECT ANY SUBSCRIJTION IN WHOLE OR IN PART NOTWITHSTANDING TENDER OF PAYMENT OR

_________________________________ Page _________________________________
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TO ALLOT TO ANY PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR LESS THAN THE NUMBER OF SECURITIES SUBSCRIBED FOR
BY SUCH INVESTOR

THE OFFERING PRICE OF THE SECURITIES IN WHICH THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR RELATES HAS BEEN
DETERMINED BY TILE COMPANY AND DOES NOT NECESSARILY BEAR ANY SPECIFIC RELATION TO THE
ASSETS BOOK VALUE OR POTENTIAL EARNINGS OF THE COMPANY OR ANY OTHER RECOGNIZED
CRITERIA OF VALUE

NASAA UNIFORM LEGEND

IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN EXAMINATION OF THE
ISSUER AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING INCLUDING THE MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED THESE
SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN RECOMMENDED BY THE FEDERAL OR STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION
OR REGULATORY AUTHORITY FURTHERMORE THE FOREGOING AUTHORITIES HAVE NOT
CONFIRMED THE ACCURACY OR DETERMINED THE ADEQUACY OF THIS DOCUMENT ANY
REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS CRIMINAL OFFENSE THESE SECURITIES ARE SUBJECT TO
RESTRICTIONS ON TRANSFERABILITY AND RESALE AND MAY NOT BE TRANSFERRED OR RESOLD
EXCEPT AS PERMITTED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933 AS AMENDED AND THE APPLICABLE
STATE SECURITIES LAWS PURSUANT TO REGISTRATION OR EXEMPTION THEREFROM INVESTORS
SHOULD BE AWARE THAT THEY WILL BE REQUIRED TO BEAR THE FINANCAL RISKS OF THIS
INVESTMENT FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME

FOR ALL RESIDENTS OF ALL STATES

THE UNITS OFFERED HEREBY HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933 AS
AMENDED OR THE SECURITIES LAWS OF CERTAIN STATES AND ARE BEING OFFERED AND SOLD IN
RELIANCE ON EXEMPTIONS FROM THE REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS OF SAID ACT AND SUCH LAWS
THE INTERESTS ARE SUBJECT IN VARIOUS STATES TO RESTRICTION ON TRANSFERABILITY AND
RESALE AND MAY NOT BE TRANSFERRED OR RESOLD EXCEPT AS PERMITTED UNDER SAID ACT AND
SUCH LAWS PURSUANT TO REGISTRATION OR EXEMPTION THEREFROM THE SECURITIES HAVE NOT
BEEN APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED BY THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION ANY STATE
SECURITIES COMMISSION OR OTHER REGULATORY AUTHORITY NOR HAVE ANY OF THE FOREGOING
AUTHORITIES PASSED UPON OR ENDORSED THE MERITS OF THIS OFFERING OR THE ACCURACY OR
ADEQUACY OF THE OFFERING CIRCULAR ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS UNLAWFUL

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY
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ITEM SUMMARY INFORMATION RISK FACTORS AND DILUTION

Investing in the Companys Securities is very risky You should be able to bear complete loss of your investment You
should carefully consider thefollowing factors including those listed in this Securities Offering

Radio Television Broadcasting Industry Risks

Radio and Television Industry investments are subject to varying degrees of risk The yields available from equity investments in

Radio and Television Broadcasting Industry Companies depends on the amount of income earned and capital appreciation

generated by the company as well as the expenses incurred in connection therewith If any of the Companys products or

services does not generate income sufficient to meet operating expenses the Companys Preferred and Common Stock value
could be adversely affected Income from and the value of the Companys products and services may be adversely affected by
the general economic climate Radio and Television Broadcast Media market conditions such as oversupply of related products
and services or reduction in demand for Radio and Television Broadcast products and services in the areas in which the

Companys products and services are located competition from other Radio and Television Broadcast products and services

suppliers and the Companys ability to provide adequate Radio and Television Broadcast products and services Revenues from
the Companys products and services are also affected by such factors such as the costs of production and general regional and
national market conditions

Because Radio and Television Broadcast Industry investments are relatively illiquid the Companys ability to vary its products
and services portfolio promptly in response to economic or other conditions is limited The relative illiquidity of its holdings
could impede the Companys ability to respond to adverse changes in the performance of its assets No assurance can be given
that the fair market value of the assets acquired by the Company will not decrease in the future Investors have no right to

withdrawal of their equity commitment or require the Company to repurchase their respective Stock interests and the

transferability of the Companys Stock Units is limited Accordingly investors should be prepared to hold their investment
interest until the Company is dissolved and its assets are liquidated

OurAbiity to Succeed Depends on ourAbiily to Grow our Business andAchieve Profitability

The introduction of new products and services and expansion of our Radio and Television Broadcast Content will contribute

significantly to our operational results and we will continue to develop new and innovative products to broadcast and expand our
distribution of our content in order to maintain our growth and achieve profitability Our future operational success and

profitability will depend on number of factors including but not limited to

Our ability to manage costs

The increasing level of competition in the Radio and Television Media Market

Our ability to continuously offer new and improved broadcast products and advertising services

Our ability to maintain sufficient broadcast capacity for our broadcast products and advertising services

Our ability to maintain efficient timely and cost-effective broadcast production and delivery of our broadcast products
and advertising services

The efficiency and effectiveness of our sales and marketing efforts in building product and brand awareness

Our ability to identit and respond successfully to emerging trends in the Broadcast Media Technology Industry

The level of consumer acceptance of our broadcast products and advertising services

Regulatory compliance costs and

General economic conditions and consumer confidence

We may not be successful in executing our growth strategy and even if we achieve targeted growth we may not be able to

sustain profitability Failure to successfully execute any material part of our growth strategy would significantly impair our future

growth and our ability to attract and sustain investments in our business

_________ _______ Page ___________________
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If We Fail to Promote and Maintain our Brand in the Market our Business Operating Results Financial Condition and our

Ability to Attract Customers will be Materially Adversely Affected

Our success depends on our ability to create and maintain brand awareness for our broadcast products and advertising services

This may require significant amount of capital to allow us to market our broadcast products and establish brand recognition and

customer loyalty Many of our competitors in this market are larger than us and have substantially greater financial resources

Additionally many of the companies offering similar broadcasting products have already established their brand identity within

the marketplace We can offer no assurances that we will be successful in establishing awareness of our brand allowing us to

compete in this market The importance of brand recognition will continue to increase because of low barriers of entry to the

industries in which we operate may result in an increased number of direct competitors To promote our brands we may be

required to continue to increase our financial commitment to creating and maintaining brand awareness We may not generate

corresponding increase in revenue to justii these Costs

Development Stage Business

The Real Hip-Hop Network Inc commenced operations in May of 2010 as Delaware Stock Corporation Accordingly the

Company has only limited history upon which an evaluation of its prospects and future performance can be made The

Companys proposed operations are subject to all business risks associated with new enterprises The likelihood of the

Companys success must be considered in light of the problems expenses difficulties complications and delays frequently

encountered in connection with the expansion of business operation in competitive industry and the continued development
of advertising promotions and corresponding customer base There is possibility that the Company could sustain losses in the

future There can be no assurances that The Real Hip-Hop Network Inc will operate profitably

We are Dependent upon License Agreements for the Development of our Business this Agreement may be Terminated at Any
Time Without the License Agreement the Development of the Company would be Materially ImpacteL

The licensee has the right to terminate the License Agreement at any time by doing the following By ceasing to use the media

content and distribution platforms facilitated by any Licensed Products Giving Sixty 60 days prior notice of such cessation of

Licensees intent to tenninate and upon receipt of such notice Licensor may immediately begin negotiations with other potential

licensees and all other obligations of Licensee under this Agreement will continue to be in effect until the date of termination By
tendering payment of all accrued royalties and other payments due to Licensors as of the date of the notice of termination and

evidencing to the Licensor that provision has been made for any prospective royalties and other payments to which Licensor may
be entitled after the date of termination

The Licensor may terminate the License Agreement if Licensee is in breach or default of the terms or conditions in this

Agreement and does not rectify or remedy that breach or default within 90 days from the date of receipt of notice by Licensor

requiring that default or breach to be remedied then Licensor may alter License granted by this Agreement with regards to it

exclusivity its territorial application and restrictions on its application

We are Dependent upon Network Agreements with DirecT and Dish Network for the Development of our Business these

agreements may be terminated at any time Without the Agreement the Development of the Company would be Materially Impacted

The Company was assigned binding and enforceable contract with DISH Network that began May 2013 and expires

February 28th 2015 Pursuant to the agreements there are customary subscriber fees deposits and customary representations and

warranties of each of the parties and can be terminated by either party with thirty days written notice The agreements are

intended to allow the Company to launch commercially to viewership of an estimated 35 Million Subscribers The Company
has started testing the content feed to both DirecTV and DISH Network

Upon completion of the testing with DirecTV the Company agreed to pay non-refundable deposit to DireclV of $522000 and

$261000 per week for the first year $371000 per week the second year and $391000 per week the third year for services all

weekly payments are due two weeks in advance of content distribution The services consist of national feed to an estimated

18411000 households of the programming service currently known as the Real Hip-Hop Network and or REIN which

shall consist exclusively of the type of programming described herein presented on 24-hour per day days week schedule to

reach all DirecTV subscribers in the United States on an exclusive designated channel determined by DirecTV Upon completion
of testing with Dish Network the Company agreed to pay non-refundable deposit of $1500000 and $1166000 per month for

services all monthly payments are due in advance of content distribution The services consist of national feed to an estimated

14000000 households of the programming service currently known as the Real Hip-Hop Network and/or RHN which shall

consist exclusively of the type of programming described herein presented on 24-hour per day days week schedule to reach

all Dish Network subscribers in the United States on an exclusive designated channel determined by Dish Network
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If the Company fails to complete testing and fails to pay the network fees the networks will terminate our agreements which

could materially and adversely affect our business operating results and financial condition

Our Distribution Agreements may contain Most Favored Nation provisions that may Inhibit our Ability to Acquire New

Distributors or Result in Lower Fees per Subscriber Household or other Adverse Terms Under Existing Agreements In

addition our Distribution Agreements contain Performance Obligations and Operating Restrictions and our Business could

be Harmed we Fail to Comply with them

Our distribution agreements may contain most favored nation or MFN clauses which are common in the cable television

industly These clauses typically provide that in the event we enter into an agreement with another distributor with lower net

effective rate per subscriber household or otherwise on more favorable terms these more favorable terms must be offered to the

distributor holding the MFN Eight subject to certain exceptions As result MFN clauses may inhibit our ability to enter into

new distribution agreements because they may adversely affect affiliate revenue or other rights under existing distribution

agreements However the Company may choose to enter into new distribution agreement at lower per subscriber rate if the

revenue from additional subscribers provided under such agreement would more than offset the decline in affiliate revenue under

existing distribution agreements with MFN clauses In addition MFN clauses are often complex and require subjective

interpretation In the future we may enter into distribution agreements with different rate structures than our current agreements

which could add further complexity and subjectivity to comparisons of net effective rates We could be subject to disputes with

our distributors over the interpretation or application of MFN clauses the outcome of which could materially and adversely affect

the terms of our distribution agreements and our business operating results and financial condition Further as is customary our

distribution agreements contain numerous performance obligations and operating restrictions

For example these agreements contain programming requirements and restrictions on content and in some cases on distribution

of that content Any failure to comply with these requirements and conditions in any distribution agreement could potentially

result in reductions in subscriber fees or termination of the agreement any of which could materially and adversely affect our

business operating results and financial condition

If our Third-party Suppliers Fail to provide us with Network Infrastructure Services on Timely Basis our Costs could

Increase and our Operations and Growth could be Hindered

We rely on third parties to supply key network infrastructure services including uplink playback transmission and satellite

services which are available only from limited sources We have occasionally experienced delays and other problems in

receiving communications equipment services and facilities and may in the future be unable to obtain such services equipment

or facilities on the scale and within the time frames required by us on terms we find acceptable or at all If we are unable to

obtain or if we experience delay in the delivery of such services we may be forced to incur significant unanticipated expenses

to secure alternative suppliers or adjust our operations which could materially and adversely affect our business operating

results and financial condition

Inadequacy of Funds

Gross offering proceeds of maximum of $5000000 may be realized Management believes that such proceeds will capitalize

and sustain the Company sufficiently to allow for the implementation of the Companys Business Plans If only fraction of this

Offering is sold or if certain assumptions contained in Managements business plans prove to be incorrect the Company may

have inadequate funds to fully develop its business

In the event only the minimum investment funds $500000 are raised the Company will have sufficient funds available to

complete scaled down launch of its Broadcasting Products and advertising services

Competition

Competition exists for Radio and Television Broadcast products and services in most markets including all sectors in which the

Company intends to operate The Company may be competing for assets with entities that have substantial greater economic and

personnel resources than the Company or better relationships with service providers and other Broadcast Marketing and

Advertising Media Industry related professionals These entities may also generally be able to accept more risk than the

Company can manage Competition from other Companies in the Broadcast Marketing and Advertising Industry may reduce the

number of suitable prospective exploration opportunities
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Dependence on Management

In the early stages of development the Companys business will be significantly dependent on the Companys management team

The Companys success will be particularly dependent upon the services of Mr Atonn Muhammad the Companys Chief

Executive Officer The Company would be materially adversely affected if it were to lose the services of Mr Atoim Muhammad

as he has provided significant leadership and direction to the Company

Risks of Borrowing

Although the Company does not intend to incur any additional debt from the investment commitments provided in this offering

should the company obtain secure bank debt in the future possible risks could arise If the Company incurs additional

indebtedness portion of the Companys cash flow will have to be dedicated to the payment of principal and interest on such

new indebtedness Typical loan agreements also might contain restrictive covenants which may impair the Companys operating

flexibility Such loan agreements would also provide for default under certain circumstances such as failure to meet certain

financial covenants default under loan agreement could result in the loan becoming immediately due and payable and if

unpaid judgment in favor of such lender which would be senior to the rights of shareholders of the Company judgment

creditor would have the right to foreclose on any of the Companys assets resulting in material adverse effect on the Companys

business operating results or financial condition

Minimum Amount of Capital to be Raised

The minimum amount of Securities that need to be sold in this offering for the Company to access the investment funds is

$500000 After the Minimum Amount of Capital required to be reached all Investor funds will be transferred from the

Companys Investment Holding Account to the Company The Company cannot assure you that subscriptions for the entire

Offering will be obtained The Company has the right to terminate this offering of Securities at any time regardless of the

number of Securities that have sold If the Offering terminates before the offering minimum is achieved or if any prospective

investors subscription is rejected all funds received from such Investors will be returned without interest or deduction The

Companys ability to meet financial obligations cash needs and to achieve objectives could be adversely affected if the entire

offering of Securities is not fully subscribed

Management Discretion as to Use ofProceeds

The net proceeds from this Offering will be used for the purposes described under Use of Proceeds The Company reserves the

right to use the funds obtained from this Offering for other similar purposes not presently contemplated which it deems to be in

the best interests of the Company and its Investors in order to address changed circumstances or opportunities As result of the

foregoing the success of the Company will be substantially dependent upon the discretion and judgment of Management with

respect to application and allocation of the net proceeds of this Offering Investors for the Units offered hereby will be entrusting

their funds to the Companys Management upon whose judgment and discretion the investors must depend

Unanticipated Obstacles to Execution of the Business Plan

The Companys business plans may change significantly Many of the Companys potential business endeavors are capital

intensive and may be subject to statutory or regulatory requirements Management believes that the Companys chosen activities

and strategies are achievable in light of current economic and legal conditions with the skills background and knowledge of the

Companys principals and advisors Management reserves the right to make significant modifications to the Companys stated

strategies depending on future events

Control by Management

As of August 1st 2014 the Companys Management owned approximately 16.5% of the Companys outstanding Common Stock

Units and 0% of the Companys Preferred Stock Upon completion of this Offering the Companys Management will own

approximately 16.5% of the outstanding Common Stock of the Company and 0% of the outstanding Preferred Stock In addition

SSM Media Ventures Inc owned approximately 52.8% of the Companys outstanding Common Stock SSM Media Ventures

Inc is controlled by Mr Atonn Muhammad the Companys CEO Investors will not have the ability to control either vote of

the Companys Managers or any appointed officers See COMPANY MANAGEMENT section
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Return of Profits

The Company has never declared or paid any cash dividends on its Preferred or Common Stock The Company currently intends

to retain future earnings if any to finance the expansion of the Companys Operations and Holdings As result the Company

does not anticipate paying any cash dividends to its Preferred or Common Stock Holders for the foreseeable future

No Assurances of Protection for Proprietary Rights Reliance on Trade Secrets

In certain cases the Company may rely on trade secrets to protect intellectual property proprietary technology and processes

which the Company has acquired developed or may develop in the future There can be no assurances that secrecy obligations

will be honored or that others will not independently develop similar or superior products or technology The protection of

intellectual property and/or proprietary technology through claims of trade secret status has been the subject of increasing claims

and litigation by various companies both in order to protect proprietary rights as well as for competitive reasons even where

proprietary claims are unsubstantiated The prosecution of proprietary claims or the defense of such claims is costly and

uncertain given the uncertainty and rapid development of the principles of law pertaining to this area The Company may also be

subject to claims by other parties with regard to the use of intellectual property technology information and data which may be

deemed proprietary to others

The Companys Continuing as Going Concern Depends Upon Financing

If the Company does not raise sufficient working capital and continues to experience pre-operating losses there will be

substantial doubt as to its ability to continue as going concern Because the Company has generated no revenue all

expenditures during the development stage have been recorded as pre-operating losses Revenue operations have not commenced

because the Company has not raised the necessary capital

Broker Dealer Sales of Units

The Companys Preferred Stock and Common Stock are not included for trading on any exchange and there can be no

assurances that the Company will ultimately be registered on any exchange The NASDAQ Stock Market Inc has recently

enacted certain changes to the entry and maintenance criteria for listing eligibility on the NASDAQ SmallCap Market The entry

standards require at least $4 million in net tangible assets or $750000 net income in two of the last three years The proposed

entry standards would also require public float of at least million shares $5 million value of public float minimum bid price

of $2.00 per share at least three market makers and at least 300 shareholders The maintenance standards as opposed to entry

standards require at least $2 million in net tangible assets or $500000 in net income in two of the last three years public float

of at least 500000 shares $1 million market value of public float minimum bid price of $1.00 per share at least two market

makers and at least 300 shareholders

No assurance can be given that the Preferred Stock or Common Stock of the Company will ever qualify for inclusion on the

NASDAQ System or any other trading market until such time as the Management deem it necessary As result the Companys

Preferred Stock and Common Stock are covered by Securities and Exchange Commission rule that opposes additional sales

practice requirements on broker-dealers who sell such securities to persons other than established customers and qualified

investors For transactions covered by the rule the broker-dealer must make special suitability determination for the purchaser

and receive the purchasers written agreement to the transaction prior to the sale Consequently the rule may affect the ability of

broker-dealers to sell the Companys securities and will also affect the ability of members to sell their units in the secondary

market

Secondary Market

Prior to this offering there has been no public market for the Companys Preferred or Common Stock The Companys Preferred

Stock will not be listed on any regulated securities exchange There can be no assurance that an active trading market for the

Companys Preferred or Common Stock will develop or if developed that an active trading market will be maintained If an

active market is not developed or sustained the market price and liquidity of the Companys Preferred or Common Stock may be

adversely affected

No application is currently being prepared for the Companys Securities to be admitted to the Official Listing and trading on any

regulated market No application is being prepared to include the Securities to trading on an Over-the-Counter or Open

Market though the Company intends to submit an S-i or Form 10 Filing within TWELVE 12 MONTHS of the close of this

securities offering There can be no assurance that liquid market for the Securities will develop or if it does develop that it will

continue If market does develop it may not be liquid Therefore investors may not be able to sell their Securities easily or at
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prices that will provide them with yield comparable to similar investments that have developed secondary market Illiquidity

may have severely adverse effect on the market value of the Securities and investors wishing to sell the Securities might

therefore suffer losses

The Companys Preferred Stock is Equiy and is Subordinate to all of our Existing and Future Indebtedness our abiiiy to

Declare Annual Dividends on the Preferred Stock may be Limited

The Companys Preferred Stock is an equity interest in the Company and do not constitute indebtedness As such the Preferred

Stock will rank junior to all indebtedness and other non-equity claims on the Company with respect to assets available to satisfy

claims on the Company including in liquidation of the Company Additionally unlike indebtedness where principal and

interest would be customarily payable on specified due dates in the case of preferred stock like the Preferred Stock being

offering through this Offering dividends are payable only when as and if authorized and declared by the Companys Board

of Directors and as an early stage company our ability to declare and pay dividends is subject to the Companys ability to

earn net income and to meet certain financial regulatory requirements

Dividends on the Companys Preferred Stock Is Cumulative

Dividends on the Companys Preferred Stock is Cumulative If the Companys Board of Directors does not authorize and declare

dividend for any dividend period holder of the Companys Preferred Stock will not be entitled to receive dividend cash

payment for such period and such undeclared dividend will accrue and become payable at later dividend payment date The

Companys Board of Directors may determine that it would be in the Companys best interest to pay less than the full amount of

the stated dividend on our Preferred Stock at which time the undeclared portion of the dividend will accrue and become payable

at later dividend payment date Factors that would be considered by the Companys Board of Directors in making this

determination are the Companys financial condition and capital needs the impact of current and pending legislation and

regulations economic conditions tax considerations and such other factors as our Board of Directors may deem relevant

Certain Factors Related to Our Common Stock

Because the Companys Common Stock may be considered penny stock and shareholder may have djfficulty selling shares

in the secondary trading market

The Companys Common Stock Securities may be subject to certain rules and regulations relating to penny stock generally
defined as any equity security that has price less than $5.00 per share subject to certain exemptions Broker-dealers who sell

penny stocks are subject to certain sales practice requirements for sales in certain nonexempt transactions i.e sales to persons
other than established customers and institutional qualified investors including requiring delivery of risk disclosure

document relating to the penny stock market and monthly statements disclosing recent price information for the penny stocks

held in the account and certain other restrictions For as long as the Companys Common Stock is subject to the rules on penny

stocks the market liquidity for such securities could be significantly limited This lack of liquidity may also make it more

difficult for the Company to raise capital in the future through sales of equity in the public or private markets

The price of the Companys Common Stock may be volatile and shareholders investment in the Companys Common Stock

could suffer decline in value

There could be significant volatility in the volume and market price of the Companys Common Stock and this volatility may
continue in the future The Companys Common Stock may be listed on the OTCQB OTCQX OTCBB The Bermuda BSX

Exchange the London Stock Exchanges AIM Market the Canadian TSX Venture Exchange or TMX Exchange the Irish Stock

Exchange the Frankfurt Stock Exchange and or the Berlin Stock Exchange where each has greater chance for market

volatility for securities that trade on these markets as opposed to national exchange or quotation system This volatility may be

caused by variety of factors including the lack of readily available quotations the absence of consistent administrative

supervision of bid and ask quotations and generally lower trading volume In addition factors such as quarterly variations in

our operating results changes in financial estimates by securities analysts or our thilure to meet our or their projected financial

and operating results litigation involving us general trends relating to the Broadcast Technology Industry actions by

governmental agencies national economic and stock market considerations as well as other events and circumstances beyond our

control could have significant impact on the future market price of our Common Stock and the relative volatility of such market

price
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Compliance with Securities Laws

The Companys Securities are being offered for sale in reliance upon certain exemptions from the registration requirements of the

Securities Act applicable Delaware Securities Laws and other applicable state securities laws If the sale of Securities were to

fail to qualify for these exemptions purchasers may seek rescission of their purchases of Securities If number of purchasers

were to obtain rescission we would face significant financial demands which could adversely affect the Company as whole as

well as any non-rescinding purchasers

Offering Price

The price of the Securities offered has been arbitrarily established by our current Managers considering such matters as the state

of the Companys business development and the general condition of the industry in which it operates The Offering price bears

little relationship to the assets net worth or any other objective criteria

Lack of FirmUndenvriter

The Securities are offered on best efforts basis by the Company Management without compensation and on best efforts

basis through certain FINRA registered broker-dealers which enter into Participating Broker-Dealer Agreements with the

Company Accordingly there is no assurance that the Company or any FINRA broker-dealer will sell the maximum Securities

offered or any lesser amount

Projections Forward Looking Information

Management has prepared projections regarding anticipated financial performance The Companys projections are hypothetical

and based upon presumed financial performance of the Company the addition of sophisticated and well funded marketing

plan and other factors influencing the business The projections are based on Managements best estimate of the probable results

of operations of the Company and the investments made by management based on present circumstances and have not been

reviewed by independent accountants and/or auditing counsel These projections are based on several assumptions set forth

therein which Management believes are reasonable Some assumptions upon which the projections are based however

invariably will not materialize due the inevitable occurrence of unanticipated events and circumstances beyond Managements

control Therefore actual results of operations will vary from the projections and such variances may be material Assumptions

regarding future changes in sales and revenues are necessarily speculative in nature In addition projections do not and cannot

take into account such factors as general economic conditions unforeseen regulatory changes the entry into market of

additional competitors the terms and conditions of future capitalization and other risks inherent to the Companys business

While Management believes that the projections accurately reflect possible future results of operations those results cannot be

guaranteed
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ITEM PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

maximum of 50000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units are being offered to the public at $100 per 9% Convertible

Preferred Stock Unit minimum of $100000 must be invested prior to the Company having access to the Investment Proceeds

maximum of $5000000 will be received from the offering No Securities are being offered by any selling shareholders The

Company will receive all proceeds from the sale of Securities after the minimum of $500000 has be reached

The Offering is on Best Efforts basis and is being offered directly by the Company and its Management There are no plans

to stabilize the market for the Securities to be offered Investors can purchase Securities directly from the Company by

completing Subscription Agreement Online at www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com Securities can be purchased by check

money order or bank wire transfer Investors should call the Company for bank wire transfer instructions should they choose that

method of payment for Securities

If an underwriter is selected to assist in this offering the Company will be required to amend the Form 1-A to include the

disclosures required regarding engaging an underwriter to assist in the offering

Although the Company is not using selling agent or finder in connection with this Offering it will use website as an online

portal and information management tool in connection with the Offering The Website is owned and operated by Alternative

Securities Markets Group an equity partner of the Company can be viewed at hp//www.AlternaiiveSecurigiesMarkeg.com

This Offering Circular will be furnished to prospective Investors upon their request via electronic PDF format and will be

available for viewing and download 24 hours per day days per week on the website

In order to subscribe to purchase the Securities prospective Investor must complete sign and deliver the executed Subscription

Agreement Investor Questionnaire and Form W-9 to The Real Hip-Hop Network Inc and either mail or wire funds for its

subscription amount in accordance with the instructions included in the Subscription Package

The Investing Section of the Website Hosting this Offering will be coded to only allow access to invest to those prospective

Investors that reside in jurisdictions where the Offering is registered and meet any state-specific Investor suitability standards

The Company reserves the right to reject any Investors subscription in whole or in part for any reason If the Offering terminates

or if any prospective Investors subscription is rejected all funds received from such Investors will be returned without interest or

deduction

In addition to this Offering Circular subject to limitations imposed by applicable securities laws we expect to use additional

advertising sales and other promotional materials in connection with this Offering These materials may include public

advertisements and audio-visual materials in each case only as authorized by the Company Although these materials will not

contain information in conflict with the information provided by this Offering and will be prepared with view to presenting

balanced discussion of risk and reward with respect to the Securities these materials will not give complete understanding of

this Offering the Company or the Securities and are not to be considered part of this Offering Circular This Offering is made

only by means of this Offering Circular and prospective Investors must read and rely on the information provided in this Offering

Circular in connection with their decision to invest in the Securities
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ITEM USE OF PROCEEDS TO ISSUER

The Company seeks to raise maximum gross proceeds of $5000000 from the sale of Securities in this Offering The Company
intends to apply these proceeds substantially as set forth herein subject only to reallocation by Company Management in the best

interests of the Company

Sale of Company 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units

Category Maximum Percentage of Minimum Percentage of

Proceeds Total Proceeds Proceeds Proceeds

Proceeds from Sale of Securities $5000000
100% $500000 10%

Offering Expenses

Category Maximum Percentage of Minimum Percentage of

Proceeds Total Proceeds Proceeds Proceeds

Offering Expenses
$250000 5% $25000 5%

Footnotes

Includes estimated memorandum preparation filing printing legal accounting and other fees and expenses related to the

Offering

This Offering is being sold by the Officers and Directors of the Company No compensatory sales fees or related

commissions will be paid to such Officers and Directors

Units Sold by Approved Broker Dealers will receive commission of 5_lO% and this amount will be added to the

Companys Offering Expense
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ITEM DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

The Company

The Real Hip-Hop Network RHN is an emerging growth company that intends to provide family-appropriate

family-appropriate meaning it is considered suitable for all members of the average family Hip-Hop content to

multi-racial/multi-generational demographic through multiple distribution platforms that will initially include

cable/satellite television and through the Companys website at RHN.TV The Company also intends to utilize

broadband digital and wireless platforms to deliver music gaming and steaming video to mobile devices and in

home gaming systems RHN currently has exclusive rights to approximately 30000 hours of content which is

equivalent to 3.4 years. The Company intends to launch commercially through national subscription TV estimated
within the third quarter of 2013 The Company has beta tested the delivery of live streaming version of its video

content on the Companys website RIN.TV

The Company intends to provide mix of approximately 45% music video-based entertainment approximately 55%
of RHNs lineup includes original programming revolving around the Hip-Hop lifestyle culture and pro-social

programs such as first run movies live concerts break-dance battles rhyme competitions documentaries news DJ
competitions interviews and exciting original content We are currently evaluating all our options to commercialize

our licensed content and platforms The Companys concept and content has been beta tested and has not been

deployed for commercial sale anywhere in the world Although the Companys technology and platform in ready for

deployment each country have different requirements for deployment so the commercialization process is likely to

be lengthy and complex The Company may employ different strategies in different areas of the world such as

sublicensing deployment and commercialization rights for some territories while retaining rights for other territories

Revenue Our primary sources of revenue is intended to come from affiliate fees and advertising The Company
anticipates the first one to three years of revenues will be generated by advertising as we will be paying the

providers for the distribution of our content and for the third year and beyond after the Company establishes rating
scores the Company intends on generating Affiliate revenues Affiliate revenues are derived from long-term
distribution agreements with cable satellite and telecommunications operators who pay us monthly fee for each

subscriber household that receives RHN content

Industry Background

We believe that the way in which young adults consume media and engage with news information and lifestyle

content are undergoing changes We believe the dynamic preferences and consumption patterns of young adults are

not being adequately addressed by traditional media outlets At the same time technology is transforming the way
media is created expanding the universe of content creators altering the cost structure of content production and

distribution and enabling delivery across multiple platforms The packaging and programming of content is also

evolving enabling new means of distribution capable of rapidly adapting to

changing consumer preferences As the way young adults engage with news information and lifestyle content

changes it presents new challenges to networks and advertisers who target the 18-34 year-old audience

demographic The Company believes these challenges could include

Evolution in the media preferences and consumption patterns of young adults Young adults want to

engage with programming related to news information and lifestyle but their consumption patterns have

evolved faster than traditional television programming leaving their needs underserved

Changes in media programming and production Digital media tools are designed to enable scalable

production with relatively low overhead open systems and small teams which has changed the way
content can be processed organized and delivered

Evolution in content creation Changes in the means and cost structure of content production and

distribution have significantly expanded the universe of potential content creators As result

programming can be conversation between viewers and network offering freedom from one-way
communication and resulting in unprecedented engagement and participation
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Changes in advertising models that drive the media industry Advertisers devote the largest portion of their

media spending to television However the traditional TV advertising model is becoming less effective

with young adults who are changing their viewing patterns

Market Opportunity

We believe there is market opportunity to develop an integrated media platform capable of cost-effectively

engaging young adults around news information and lifestyle entertainment and to build brand premised on

communicating what is going on in the lives of this young-adult generation We believe there is demand from both

young adults and the advertisers who target them for media platform that engages 18-34 year-olds in pop culture

politics careers and relationships

Our media platform is intended to motivate its audiences to make difference in their lives and communities with

broad and impactful pro-social agenda In addition providing mix of approximately 45% music video-based

entertainment approximately 55% of RHNs lineup includes original programming revolving around the Hip-Hop
lifestyle culture and pro-social programs such as first run movies live concerts break-dance battles rhyme
competitions documentaries news DJ competitions interviews and exciting original content provides compelling

way to capture this opportunity

Hip-Hop Market

Originating an estimated 30 years ago as an underground urban music genre popular in few large U.S cities

Hip-Hop has evolved and expanded into broadly popular global entertainment and cultural medium Business

Week reported as early as 2005 that there were an estimated 100 million Hip-Hop fans worldwide including 50
million in the U.S The following discussion highlights what the Company believes is distinctive appeal of the Hip-
Hop market focusing on the characteristics that make it ideally suited to support the Companys dedicated

programming network Specifically

While it has grown far beyond its music roots Hip-Hop is fundamentally media-based industry targeting
media-centric audience It is estimated that Hip-Hop is the second largest selling music category trailing

only Country for which by comparison there are already three dedicated cable networks There are at

least two Hip-Hop radio stations ranked among the top 10 based on listenership in nine of the ten largest

U.S markets

Hip-Hop music and culture have broad appeal to large cross-section of the U.S teen and young adult

population i.e individuals aged 12-34 While Hip-Hop retains its popularity and cultural draw in the

urban market the majority of Hip-Hop consumers are Caucasian suburbanites reflecting the significant

and growing urban influence on suburban culture Hip-Hops broad appeal has made the genre extremely

important and attractive to major advertisers seeking to connect with this difficult to reach young audience

Leading Hip-Hop entertainers have emerged as One Man Brands achieving enormous success in

marketing apparel footwear video games etc as well as endorsing products and crossing over into

television and film acting careers

Finally entertainment and reality television programming with Hip-Hop themes is increasingly prevalent
and popular while Hip-Hop videos are estimated to be the most popular genre in the MTV Networks

music menu as well as the most popular programming category on the Black Entertainment Television

BET
The entrepreneurial spirit and savvy of leading Hip-Hop artists initially transformed the marketing landscape by

establishing the One Man Brand More recently Hip-Hop entrepreneurs have increasingly intertwined their own
initiatives with the activities of major advertisers and Fortune 500 companies
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Programming Strategy

Programming is anticipated to be the companys fundamental strength and the factor that most distinguishes the

network from competitors The Company intends to devote time to current and past Hip-Hop stars but will also

devote time to emerging artists in the field In addition the number of hours of programming the company will

devote to news magazine lifestyle and reality shows about and/or featuring Hip-Hop artists will be extremely

difficult to duplicate by other networks because our network will initially be built with essentially no cost music

videos which will form the basis of much of its programming schedule RHNs programming strategy allows for

greater ability to manage investment as the business scales

Programming Themes and Concepts

The Company intends to be flexible with its programming mix and content to respond to its target market However
the networks plan is to establish programming schedule consisting of approximately 45% 11 hours

per day of

music video-based entertainment and about 55% 13 hours
per day of original programming revolving around the

Hip-Hop lifestyle and culture The original programming is expected to be studio-based shows magazine shows and

documentaries/reality shows produced by the Company e.g generally modest cost hosted shows with interviews

and some live performances while the Company will initially utilize the content it currently owns or has right to

use future programming is expected to be acquired and/or bartered from independent producers

broad sampling of the specific programming themes and concepts that the network intends to feature include

Music video-based programming We intend to air number of distinct one-hour blocks of Hip-Hop music

videos some of which will be hosted Some of the programs will be purely music video playback while

others will include interviews live performances and studio audiences The legendary show Video Juke

Box is anticipated to be aired hosted by Ralph McDaniels known as pioneer who was the first to

produce and host video music show based around Hip-Hop culture and music VR-20 Video Request Top

20 will feature the top 20 Rap videos of the day Hosted by VJs in front of studio audience this show

will also feature live performances and interviews The Real Gritty Top 20 will showcase the days top 20

underground Hip-Hop videos selected by viewer request Rap World will feature blocks of international

Hip-Hop music videos Beauty and the Beats will feature all female artists In addition there will be three

other blocks of Hip-Hop videos daily on the network In all the Company has approximately 13500 hours

of Hip-Hop music videos including live concerts and an estimated 45% of the programming week will be

devoted to blocks of Hip-Hop videos This content will provide springboard and cross-promotional tool

for other our original and acquired programming

Live Concert Series We intend to air up to six original Hip-Hop concerts per year approximately 40 hours

of content featuring artists ranging from the well-established to the up-and-coming and these concerts will

be repeated throughout the calendar year

News Magazine Shows and daily Talk Show The Company intends to produce and acquire number of

topical news and magazine shows that detailrelevant news and information about the Hip-Hop community

For example One Nation Hip-Hop will be an Entertainment Tonight-style program providing

information about the latest TV shows movies and sitcoms featuring the biggest and hottest Hip-Hop

celebrities It will also feature current album releases and concert tour information Analyze This will

feature celebrity guests from diverse backgrounds discussing the issues and controversies behind rap lyrics

and Hip-Hop Insider will be news show featuring politics news and sports hosted by RHN VJs Mogol is

Hip-Hop business showfeaturing segments on record industry economics news on the latest deals of

superstar Hip-Hop recording artists and lifestyle segments with showcases othomes cars and travel

destinations of the Hip-Hop elite Rap Sheet is Hip-Hop news and commentary show featuring writers

from Hip-Hops greatest magazines including Source Vibe and XXL Finally management has plans for

nightly talk show called Hip-Hop Late Nile featuring live guests

Documentaty and Competition Programming We intend to assemble stable of documentaries and

artist profiles/features programs utilizing approximately 10000 hours of content that the Company has

rights to use Legend will chronicle the greatest Hip-Hop legends while Behind the Platinum will showcase
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the backstage behind the scenes scandals shady deals violence and murder that exist in the dark corners of

the music industry Dollar and Dream will document the rise of Hip-Hops greatest artists In addition

Unsigned Heat will profile the hottest unsigned Mcs in the business Competition style programming will

include Technics World DJ competition and Rap Wars nationwide MC freestyle battle competition

Rap Superstar will be an American Idol-style Rap show with celebrity guest judges In addition the

Company has acquired and will re-version extensive footage and pre-produced segments that have been

developed by Pseudo Entertainment and others Much of this content is of high quality and is readily

adaptable for television using low cost post-production techniques This approach mirrors that often used

by The History Channel Biography and others to develop quality documentary and reality programming at

modest cost

Entertainment Programming The Company intends utilize approximately 6500 hours of content the

Company has rights for to round out its programming schedule with number of entertaining shows

designed to appeal to segments of its target audience These shows include

Kissed or Dissed dating show chronicling the dates of Hip-Hop singles culminating in whether

their partners will be kissed or dissed

Beneath the World Order Company original animated series

Flip Side reality show where two people from different worlds switch places

Chrome program dedicated to Hip-Hops love affair with cars

Street Skillz Street Ball Tournament hosted by popular former MTV hosts Ed Lover and Dr Dre

this show offers the winner of street

basketball tournament workout with NBA scouts

Couture with Toni fashion show based on Hip-Hop fashion hosted by the Companys personalities

Every Woman has Story show on women and their struggles

Serve it Up this show features Raz former member of pop super group B2K and an actor in the

movie about Hip-Hop dance You Got

Served The show will have top Hip-Hop dance troops compete for cash and prizes in front of

celebrity judges

The Deal featuring The Outlawz this show takes behind-the-scenes look at their lives both on and

offstage as they struggle to make their own way outside the legacy of legendary artist Tupac Shakur

In the event distribution and revenue proceed at different pace than projected the Company has the flexibility

to adopt different programming mix e.g exhibit more no cost music videos and thereby contain costs

Key elements of the Companys programming model include

Acquired entertainment programming/partnerships with existing niche producers We believe that much of the

acquired entertainment programming can be obtained at modest cost In addition by partnering with existing

niche producers for the development of certain ongoing original programming The Company anticipates to be

able to obtain distribution rights to significant amount of content at no cash cost i.e on barter basis Our

production staff will support the creation of an expanded number of programs by these partners and ensure an

on-air look consistent with the networks overall format

Acquired and re-versioned documentary programming By employing combination of acquired documentary

programming and utilization of postproduction resources to enhance and package footage and segments

obtained at little or no cost from sources we will be able to offer an appealing array
of documentary-style

content at very feasible total cost
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Original studio production significant percentage of our original programming will be studio-based Most

shows whether news magazine talk shows or hosted music video segments will be hosted by staff VJs and

will feature interviews and live performances from Hip-Hop artists looking to promote their latest work Costs

for this programming can be carefully managed Hosted music video programs will feature wrap-around

introductions and commentary produced efficiently in the studio as well

Opportunity for multiple airings Much of the Companys programming can be aired on multiple occasions

providing viewers with additional opportunities for viewing the content while also minimizing costs Given the

networks reliance on music videos most of our annual programming needs will be constantly refreshed at little

or no cost as music labels/record companies will provide new releases of music videos on continual basis

This is expected to account for about 3600 hours of the approximate 8000 hours of annual programming

needed by the Company The remaining programming hours will be filled with modest-cost acquired

programming and no-cost bartered programming as well as original Company productions Acquired

programming is expected to be repeated as many as ten times and original Company productions are expected

to be repeated on averages many as six times

DISTRIBUTION AND MARKETThG STRATEGY

The strategy is to provide content to its audience across all available media outlets Broadcast TV Broadcast Radio

Cable/Satellite Broadband Internet Print mobile video and gaming systems The Company currently has binding

and enforceable contracts with DirecTV and DISH Network which will allow the Company to launch commercially

to viewership of an estimated 32 million subscribers The aforementioned contracts were assigned to the Company

on August 14 2013 through license agreement as described in the Description of Business section

Management believes that the networks programming will attract viewership and that the networks concept will

engender strong grass roots support from Hip-Hop fans As such the networks overall distribution and consumer

marketing strategy is focused on the following

Exposure Marketing our network with key strategic partners such as Fortune 500 companies which are

now recognizing the enormous size of the Hip-Hop Community We will appoint sales team to utilize

approach on large and multiple opportunity advertisers

Grass roots support Word of Mouth We intend to pursue grass roots marketing campaigns and develop

launch and other promotional events that will attract Hip-Hop fans These activities are intended to create

broadened awareness of and interest in the network among Hip-Hop fans throughout the country This

method is designed to have the fans of RHN actively encouraged to support the networks distribution

efforts through follow-up targeted marketing campaigns

Sponsorship Promoting our services at television media industry shows as well as Hip-Hop events across

the country and early stage advertising in areas of potential viewership

Source magazine promotion The Company intends to consistently promote the Hip-Hop Network and

encourage grass roots support through its widely read partners and influential Source and Vibe magazines

Source and Vibe reaches the core of the Hip-Hop fan base and provides very effective means for

stimulating word-of-mouth about the Real Hip-Hop Network

Radio

The Company intends to acquire Local Marketing Agreements with broadcasters in strategic markets in the United

States Broadcast affiliates have already been identified This strategy will create radio presence
for the Real Hip

Hop Network Brand with cross promotion capability with its broadcast foot print starting in New York City NY
Los Angeles CA Chicago IL and Washington DC
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Digital Content Delivery

The Company intends to have broad distribution through digital platforms to cross promote our brands and sell

digital content subscriptions through our web and TV properties Ringtones Wallpaper and Music Video

Downloads may be made available for monthly subscription fee The Company also intends to leverage its

television viewing audience to create mobile text community The network has short code that will be used to get

gain revenue through fee-based music video or contest voting like other television shows

Smart Phone Media Distribution

According to CTIA-The Wireless Association an international nonprofit membership organization that has

represented the wireless communications industry since 1984 states that the cell phone universe has over 300 million

mobile subscribers and the number of smart phone users will exceed 70 million in the U.S in 2011 The Company
intends to have mobile applications platforms and use existing platforms to make available mobile version of its

channel to be streamed live to all smart phones

Broadband

RHN.TV intends to create virtual audience build out from the channels national fan base The network will stream

its channel to the site live 24 hours day and post popular shows on the site to be viewed on-demand Free RHN.TV

e-mail addresses will be made available to the public as well as social networking and video file sharing like

youtube.com Premium digital content will be bought and sold online RHN.TV will use existing popular social

networking platforms to create and maintain an active and growing network of RHN fans and supporters

Web-Based Marketing

Critical to producing visibility and traffic is the use of the Web for advertising We intend to have campaign which

will increase traffic and contribute to brand recognitiont and brand loyalty through combination of search

engine listings with meta-tags that produce search results in the top 10 on listings for Hip-Hop information With the

advent of WebTV we believe that the prospect of entering more homes as menu option delivered by portal site

like AOL or Google could enhance media exposure and visitation The advent of broadband Internet services will be

important but will not reduce our primary presence on standard television

Affiliate Sales Strategy

The Company understands that opportunities for new networks to secure analog and even digital basic distribution

are extremely limited and often require significant launch incentive payments that substantially increase the

investment associated with the network Further we are aware that its core audience is both highly coveted by

advertisers and intensely interested in the networks subject matter For these reasons the Company believes it can

succeed as service distributed via digital tiers and plans to seek inclusion in reasonably priced digital programming

tiers that target young adult audience

In addition to positioning the network for tiered distribution management intends to aggressively pursue early stage

distribution by alternative video providers most notably the major telephone companies It is believed that securing

distribution via these outlets will significantly enhance prospects for carriage among the more established cable and

satellite distributors Specifically both Verizon and SBC have publicly announced plans to offer range of

programming choices that far exceeds anything currently available to consumers Further because these companies

are collectively building their fiber-based distribution networks in nearly every major market in the country

widespread carriage of RHN may place pressure on cable and satellite distributors on essentially nationwide basis

with particular emphasis on the markets where the Hip-Hops appeal is likely to be greatest
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The Company intends to focus its distribution and consumer marketing efforts on major urban markets with

significant African-American population concentrations and where Hip-Hop-formatted radio stations are

consistently among the leading local radio outlets

Advertising Sales Strategy The Companys advertising sales strategy centers on leveraging three primary strengths

the appeal of its target audience unique cross-media packaging opportunities and the networks expected

major market concentration The Companys ability to capitalize on these key strengths is anticipated to be

supported by strategic alliance within young adult marketing organizations Our advertising sales attributes are

outlined in additional detail below

Attractive audience demographics and strong appeal to major advertisers We believe the Hip-Hop

audience is concentrated in the hard-to-reach 12-34 demographic and major advertisers are aligning

with Hip-Hop personalities as means for reaching this demographic with extraordinary results

Niche appeal to selected key brands/product categories We believe that in addition to Hip-Hops

appeal to major advertisers the culture/lifestyle is closely aligned with certain brands and product

categories including clothing and footwear lines designed by or for Hip-Hop artists as well as selected

other products in the automotive beverage and retail category The Company intends to provide

natural vehicle for these advertisers to reach loyal and lucrative customer base

Magazine partnership We intend to partner with Hip-Hop magazines that will enable the Company to

advertise in proven print media outlets that hold strong appeal and have an established market position

in the Hip-Hop segment

Concentration in major markets It is anticipated that the Companys initial distribution will be

concentrated in the countrys largest television markets but the exact locations not been fmalized

These indemnified markets will have the highest priority for major advertisers and the Company may
be able to interest larger advertisers even in its early stages of development

COMPETITIVE ENVIRONMENT

Competitors to what the Company is offering include but are not limited to

MTV Networks Following its launch as the first video music network in 1981 Viacom subsidiary Music

Television MTV changed the television landscape and ultimately the music industry In 2009 MTV was

among the most widely distributed cable networks available to over 98 million homes While still

effectively targeting the 12-34 demographic MTV has substantially changed its programming format in

recent years to feature reality programming such as The Real World and other series such as the popular

Pimp My Ride

BETNetworks Black Entertainment Television BET launched in 1980 In 2009 BET was available to 90

million homes worldwide BET provides range of programming intended to reflect African-American

culture including educational programs sports public affairs and music content Further the popularity of

BETs music programming led the organization to develop BET Jazz which is available to approximately

over 11 million homes and features jazz videos films and documentaries

TV One TV One targets African American adults i.e the 25-54 demographic with mix of lifestyle

programming classic series movies fashion and music content With ownership including Radio One
Comcast and DIRECTV TV One is estimated to have attained distribution to 18 million homes in its first

year of operation and is current available to 48 million households This network reflects the subscription

TV industrys growing interest in enhancing its appeal to the African American market

VHJ Networks Also owned by Viacom the VH family of networks provides range
of music video and

music-centered programming geared primarily to the 25-54 demographic In 2009 VH1 was available to

97 million households
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FUSE Owned by Rainbow Media FUSE promoted itself as the only all-music viewer-influenced

television network FUSE programming includes music videos artist interviews live concerts and specials

that emphasize alternative rock In certain respects FUSE is suggestive of the potential for RHN as

truly music-centered alternative to the MTV family with concentrated emphasis on the 12-34

demographic and particular popular music-based lifestyle

The Company intends to differentiate itself through füll-tinie focus on Hip-Hop content the range of its coverage

of the Hip-Hop culture its unique understanding of the Hip-Hop lifestyle that emanates from direct involvement in

the industry and its focus on delivering higher-quality family-appropriate Hip-Hop content to multi-generational

demographic

GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS

The scope
of communications regulations to which we or our distributors are subject varies from country to country

Typically video programming regulation in each of the countries in which we or our distributors operate or plan to

operate requires that domestic broadcasters and platform providers secure certain licenses from the domestic

communications authority Additionally most nations have communications legislation and regulations that set

standards regarding program content and the content and scheduling of television advertisements Most nations also

have legislation and regulations that provide that certain portion of programming carried by broadcasters or multi-

channel video programming distributors be produced domestically and to some degree be sourced from domestic

production companies that are independent of the distributor Some jurisdictions in which we plan to operate have

strict censorship of content and prohibited content may vary substantially over time

In most countries communications regulations are generally subject to periodic and ongoing governmental review

and legislative initiatives that may affect the nature of programming we are able to offer and the means by which it

is distributed For example the U.S Federal Communications Commission or FCC is considering expansion of the

exclusivity ban on programmers affiliated with cable operators to programmers affiliated with satellite networks

Any such restrictions if adopted could adversely affect our ability to negotiate with satellite programming

distributors should we become subject to any such rules In addition some policymakers maintain that cable and

satellite operators should be required to offer programming to subscribers on network-by-network or la carte

basis or to provide family friendly program tiers The unbundling or tiering of program services could result in

reduced subscriber households and advertising revenues and increased marketing expenses The timing scope or

outcome of these reviews and initiatives could be unfavorable to us and any changes to current communications

legislation or regulations could require adjustments to our operations

The laws relating to the liability of providers
of online services are currently unsettled both within the U.S and

abroad Claims against other companies with online businesses similar to ours have been threatened and filed under

both U.S and foreign law for defamation libel invasion of privacy and other data protection tort unlawful activity

copyright or trademark infringement or other theories based on ads posted on website and content generated by

websites users Compliance with these laws is complex and may impose significant additional costs on us and

restrictions on our business Any failure to comply with these laws could subject us to significant liability
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EXIT STRATEGIES
The term of the Investment detailed in this offering is expected to be at least two years but no greater than five years and the

final exit of the Company will come through one of the following methods

Become publicly listed

U.S OTCQB or OTCQX Listing Summer Fall 2015

Bermuda Stock Exchange Mezzanine Market Spring Summer 2015

Frankfurt or Berlin Stock Exchange Open Market Spring Summer 2015

Move to regulated within 24-36 months of Listing

U.S NASDAQ Market 2016 or 2017

Bermuda Stock Exchange Regulated Market 2016 or 2017

Frankfurt Stock Exchange Regulate Market 2016 or 2017

Acquisition or Sale of the Company

There can be no assurance that liquid market for the securities will develop or if it does develop that it will continue If

market does develop it may not be liquid Therefore investors may not be able to sell their Securities easily or at prices that will

provide them with yield comparable to similar investments that have developed secondary market Illiquidity may have

severely adverse effect on the market value of the securities and investors wishing to sell the securities might therefore suffer

losses

Summary of Terms

The following is brief summary of certain terms of the offering described in this offering memorandum It is not intended to be

complete and is qualified by the more detailed information contained elsewhere in this memorandum and in the text of the

documents referred to herein

Investment Size

Target $5000000

Company Structure

Private early stage Television and Radio Broadcast

Company

Delaware Stock Corporation Formed May of 2010

100000000 Shares of Common Stock Authorized

50000000 Million Shares of Preferred Stock

Authorized

TWENTY NiNE MILLION ONE HUNDRED
FIFTY THOUSAND 29950000 Shares of

Common Stock Issued and Outstanding

NO CURRENT Shares of Preferred Stock Issued or

Outstanding FIFTY THOUSAND Shares of

Preferred Stock will be Issued and Outstanding at the

Completion of this Offering

Preferred Stock Holders have no voting rights until

Shares are Converted to Common Stock

Minimum Equity Commitment

One 9%Convertible Preferred Stock Units
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The Offering

The Company is offering maximum of 50000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units at price of $100.00 per Unit with all

Units having no par value

Risk Factors

See RISK FACTORS section of this Registration for certain factors that could adversely affect an investment in the Securities

Offered Those factors include but are not limited to unanticipated obstacles to execution of the Business Plan General

Economic Factors and other unforeseen events

Use of Proceeds

Proceeds from the sale of Securities will be used to invest in the development and growth of the Companys Broadcast Marketing
and Advertising products and services See USE OF PROCEEDS section

Minimum Offering Proceeds Escrow of Subscription Proceeds

The Company has set minimum offering proceeds figure the minimum offering proceeds for this Offering of $500000
After the Minimum Offering Proceeds have been reached all proceeds will be released from the investment account and utilized

by the Company If the Offering terminates before the offering minimum is achieved or if any prospective Investors

subscription is rejected all funds received from such Investors will be returned without interest or deduction All proceeds from

the sale of Units after the Minimum Offering Proceeds has been achieved will be delivered directly to the Company See PLAN
OF PLACEMENT section

Preferred Common Stock Units

Upon the sale of the maximum number of 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units from this Offering the number of issued and

outstanding Preferred Stock Units of the Companys Preferred stock will be held as follows

Company Founders Current Shareholders 0%

New Shareholders 100%

Upon the sale of the maximum number of 9%Convertible Preferred Stock Units from this Offering the number of issued and

outstanding Common Stock Units of the Companys Common Stock will be held as follows

Company Founders Current Shareholders 98%

New Shareholders 2%

Company Dividend Policy

The Company has never declared or paid any cash dividends on its common stock The Company currently intends to retain

future earnings if any to finance the expansion of the Company As result the Company does not anticipate paying any cash

dividends in the foreseeable future to Common Stock Holders

Company Share Purchase Warrants

The Company has no outstanding warrants for the purchase of shares of the Companys Common Stock Additionally the

Company has no outstanding warrants for the purchase of the Companys Stock

Company Convertible Securities

The Company at the completion of this Offering will have 50000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Shares Issued if the total

amount offered herein is sold
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Terms of Con version or Repurchase by the Conan

All 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units must be Converted to Company Common Stock either in the

3rd 4th or 5th
year under the following terms and conditions at the Shareholders Option

YEAR Shareholder Conversion Option

At anytime during the second year of the investment the Shareholder may choose on the

First Business Day of Each Month to convert each Unit of the Companys 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price of the

Companys Common Stock at time of conversion closing The closing price will be the

weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days

Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company
at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest

though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market

Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system the shares shall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the per share value of the Companys Common Stock as

determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the

Companys Board of Directors

YEAR Shareholder Conversion Option

At anytime during the third year of the investment the Shareholder may choose on the

First Business Day of Each Month to convert each Unit of the Companys 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus

5% of the Companys Common Stock at time of conversion closing The closing price

will be the weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous
60 days Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company
at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest

though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market

Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system the shares shall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the per share value of the Companys Common Stock as

determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the

Companys Board of Directors

YEAR Optional Conversion Option

At anytime during the fourth year of the investment the Shareholder may choose on the

First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Companys 9%Convertible

Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 10% of the

Companys Common Stock at time of conversion closing The closing price will be the

weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days

Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company
at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest

though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market

Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system the shares shall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the per share value minus any discounts of the Companys
Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is

chosen by the Companys Board of Directors
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YEAR Optional Mandatory Conversion Options

Optional At anytime during the fifth year
of the investment the Shareholder may choose

on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Companys

Convertible 9% Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price

minus 15% of the Companys Common Stock at time of conversion closing The closing

price will be the weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the

previous 60 days Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in

cash

The Shareholder can sell the 9%Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company

at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest

though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units

Mandatory On the last business day of the 5tl
year of the investment the Shareholder

MUST convert each Unit of the Companys 9%Convertible Preferred Stock for Common

Stock of the Company at market price minus 15% of the Companys Common Stock at

time of conversion closing The closing price will be the weighted average price of the

Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days Fractional interests will be paid

to the shareholder by the Company in cash

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market

Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system the shares shall convert to Common

Stock in the Company at the per share value minus any discounts of the Companys

Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is

chosen by the Companys Board of Directors

The Company has not issued any additional Convertible Securities other than those listed and detailed above

Stock Option Plan

The Companys Employee Director and Consultant Stock Plan The Plan was established in June of 2011 by the Company to

attract and retain persons eligible to participate in the Plan motivate Participants to achieve long-term goals and further align

Participants interests with those of the Companys other stockholders The Plan is adopted as the Effective Time subject to

approval by the Companys stockholders within twelve months before or after such adoption date Unless the Plan is

discontinued earlier by the Board no Award shall be granted hereunder on or after the date ten years after the effective date

The Plan shall be administered by the Administrator provided however that if at any time no Committee shall be in office the

Plan shall be administrated by the Board The Plan may be administrated by different Committees with respect to different groups

of Eligible Individuals

The Administrator shall have the authority to grant Awards pursuant to the terms of the Plan to be Eligible Individuals provided

however that each Eligible Individual must be an Officer Employee Director or Consultant of the Company or of an Affiliate at

the time the Award is granted Notwithstanding the foregoing the Administrator may authorize the grant of an Award to person

not then an officer employee director or consultant of the Company or of an Affiliate provided however that the actual grant

of such Award shall be conditioned upon such person becoming an Eligible Individual at or prior to the time the Award is

granted Participation shall be limited to such persons as are selected by the Administrator The granting of any Award to any

individual shall neither entitle that individual to no disqualify such individual from participation in any other Awards

Subject to adjustment the aggregate number of shares of Stock which may be delivered under the Plan shall not exceed number

equal to 25% of the total number of shares of Stock outstanding immediately following the Effective time assuming for this

purpose the conversion into Stock of all outstanding securities that are convertible by their terms directly or indirectly in stock

provided however that as of January of each calendar year the maximum number of shares of Stock which may be delivered

under the Plan shall automatically increase by number sufficient to cause the number of shares of Stock covered by the Plan to

equal 25% of the total number of shares of Stock then outstanding assuming for this purpose the conversion into stock of all

outstanding securities that are convertible by their terms directly or indirectly into Stock

To the extent any shares of Stock covered by an Award are not delivered to Participant or beneficiary thereof because the

Award expires is forfeited canceled or otherwise terminated or the shares of Stock are not delivered because the Award is

settled in cash or used to satisfy the applicable tax withholding obligation such shares shall not be deemed to have been delivered

for purposes of determining the maximum number of shares of Stock available for delivery under the Plan

In the event of any Company stock dividend stock split combination or exchange of shares recapitalization or other change in

the capital structure of the Company corporate separation or division of the Company including but not limited to split-up
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spin-off split-off or distribution to Company stockholders other than normal cash dividend sale by the Company of all or

substantial portion of its assets measured on either stand-alone or consolidated basis reorganization rights offering partial or

complete liquidation or any other corporate transaction Company share offering or other event involving the Company and

having an effect similar to any of the foregoing the Administrator may make such substitution or adjustments in the number

and kind of shares that may be delivered under the Plan additional maximums imposed in the immediately preceding

paragraph number and kind of shares subject to outstanding Awards exercise price of outstanding Stock Options and

Stock Appreciation Rights and other characteristics or terms of the Awards as it may determine appropriate in its sole

discretion to equitably reflect such corporate transaction share offering or other event provided however that the number of

shares subject to any Award shall always be whole number

Stock Options

Stock Options may be granted alone or in addition to other awards under the plan and may be of two types Incentive Stock

Options and Non-Qualified Stock Options Any Stock Option granted under the plan shall be in such form as the Administrator

may from time to time approve

The Administrator shall have the authority to grant any Participant Incentive Stock Options Non-Qualified Stock Options or both

types of Stock Options in each case with or without stock appreciation Incentive Stock Options may be granted only to

employees of the Company and its subsidiaries To the extent that any Stock Option is not designated as an Incentive Stock

Option or even if so designated does not qualify as an Incentive Stock Option it shall constitute Non-Qualified Stock Option

Incentive Stock Options may be granted only within ten years from the date the plan is adopted or the date the Plan is approved

by the Companys stockholders whichever is earlier

Stock Options shall be evidenced by option agreements each in form approved by the Administrator An option agreement

shall indicate on its face whether it is intended to be an agreement for the Incentive Stock Option or Non-Qualified Stock

Option The grant of Stock Option shall occur as of the date of the Administrator determines

Anything in the Plan to the contrary notwithstanding no term of the Plan relating to Incentive Stock Options shall be interpreted

amended or altered nor shall any discretion or authority granted under the Plan be exercised so as to disqualify the Plan under

Section 422 of the Code or without the consent of the Optionee affected to disqualify any Incentive Stock Option under Section

422 of the Code

Stock Appreciation Rights

Stock Appreciation Rights may be granted either on stand-alone basis or in conjunction with all or part of any

Stock Option granted under the plan In the cast of Non-Qualified Stock Option such as rights may be granted

either at or after time of grant of such Stock Option Stock Appreciation Right shall terminate and no longer be

exercisable as determined by the Administrator or if granted in conjunction with all or part of any Stock Option

upon the termination or exercise of the related Stock Option

Reporting

The Company will be required to furnish you with quarterly un-audited financial reports and an annual audited financial report

through public listing at www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com Further the Company will also voluntarily send you both

quarterly un-audited financial reports and an annual audited financial report via electronic mail After the Filing of SEC Form 10

or an SEC S-i Registration Statement with the United States Securities and Exchange Commission SEC the Company will

be required to file reports with the SEC under 15d of the Securities Act The reports will be filed electronically The reports

required are forms 10-K 1O-Q and 8-K You may read copies of any materials the Company files with the SEC at

www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com or at the SECs Public Reference Room at 100 Street N.E Washington DC 20549

You may obtain information on the operation of the Public Reference Room by calling the SEC at l-800-SEC-0330 The SEC

also maintains an Internet Site that will contain copies of the reports that the Company files electronically The address for the

Internet site is www.sec.Rov

Stock Transfer Agent

The Company will serve as its own registrar and transfer agent with respect the Offering
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Subscription Period

The Offering will commence promptly after the date of this Offering Circular and will close terminate upon the earlier of

the sale of 50000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units One Year from the date this Offering begins or date prior to

one year from the date this Offering begins that is so determined by the Companys Management the Offering Period The

Company has set an investment minimum of $500000 USD before the Company will have access to the Investment Proceeds

which means all investment dollars invested in the Company prior to reaching the minimum of $500000 will be held in an

investment escrow account and only after $500000 in securities has been sold to investors Five Thousand 9% Convertible

Preferred Stock Units will the Company have access to the Investment Proceeds If the Offering terminates before the offering

minimum is achieved or if any prospective Investors subscription is rejected all funds received from such Investors will be

returned without interest or deduction

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY
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TERMS AND CONDITIONS

The following is summary of the certain principal terms of The Real Hip-Hop Network Inc

The Company The Real Hip-Hop Network Inc is Delaware Stock Corporation

Company Biographies of all Managers can be found starting on Page 39 of this Offering

Managers

Minimum Capital Each investor will be required to make an investment of minimum of one 9%Convertible Preferred Stock

Commitment Units

The Offering The Company is seeking capital commitments of $5000000 from Investors The securities being offered

hereby consists of up to 50000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units of the Company priced at $100.00

per Unit

Conversion Option All 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units must be converted to Company Common Stock either in the

Mandatory second third fourth or fifth year under the following terms and conditions at the Shareholders Option

Conversion
Year Shareholder Conversion Option

Shareholder Option At anytime during the second year of the investment the Shareholder may

choose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Companys 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price of the

Companys Common Stock at time of conversion closing The closing price will be the

weighted average price of the Common Stock closing price over the previous 60 days Fractional

interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company at any

time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest though the

Company has no obligation to purchase the Units

Year Shareholder Conversion Option

Shareholder Option At anytime during the third year of the investment the Shareholder may

choose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Companys 9%

Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 5% of the

Companys Common Stock at time of conversion closing The closing price will be the

weighted average price of the Common Stock closing price over the previous 60 days Fractional

interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company at any

time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest though the

Company has no obligation to purchase the Units

Year Shareholder Conversion Option

Shareholder Option At anytime during the fourth year of the investment the Shareholder may

choose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Companys 9%

Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 10% of

the Companys Common Stock at time of conversion closing The closing price will be the

weighted average price of the Common Stock closing price over the previous 60 days Fractional

interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company at any

time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest though the

Company has no obligation to purchase the Units
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Year Optional Mandatory Conversion Option

Shareholder Option At anytime during the fourth year of the investment the Shareholder may

choose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Companys 9%

Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 15% of

the Companys Common Stock at time of conversion closing The closing price will be the

weighted average price of the Common Stock closing price over the previous 60 days Fractional

interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company at any

time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest though the

Company has no obligation to purchase the Units

Mandatoiy Conversion On the last business day of the 5tI
year of the investment the

Shareholder MUST convert each unit of the Companys 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for

Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 15% of the Companys Common Stock at

time of conversion closing

Investment Period The investment period will begin upon qualification of this Offering by the United States Securities

Exchange Commission

Voting Rights Preferred Stock has NO VOTiNG RIGHTS

Term of the The Offering will commence promptly after the date of this Offering Circular and will close terminate

Offering upon the earlier of the sale of 50000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units One Year from the date

this Offering begins or date prior to one year from the date this Offering begins that is so determined

by the Companys Management the Offering Period The Company has set an investment minimum of

$500000 USD before the Company will have access to the Investment Proceeds which means all

investment dollars invested in the Company prior to reaching the minimum of $500000 will be held in an

investment escrow account and only after $500000 in securities has been sold to investors FIVE

THOUSAND 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units will the Company have access to the Investment

Proceeds If the Offering terminates before the offering minimum is achieved or if any prospective

Investors subscription is rejected all funds received from such Investors will be returned without interest

or deduction

Distributions The Company has never declared or paid cash dividends on our common stock We currently intend to

retain all available funds and future earnings for use in the operation of our business and do not anticipate

paying any cash dividends in the foreseeable future for our Common Stock Any future determination to

declare dividends on our Common Stock will be made at the discretion of our board of directors and will

depend on our financial condition results of operations capital requirements general business conditions

and other factors that our board of directors may deem relevant

Reports to Investors The Companys Accounting Firm will furnish to the investors after the close of each fiscal year an annual

report containing audited financial statements of the Company prepared in accordance with Generally

Accepted Accounting Principles GAAP and statement setting forth any distributions to the investors

for the fiscal year The Company will also furnish un-audited quarterly statements to investors

Valuations The Company Managers will at least once per year perform an internal valuation of the Companys assets

using accepted valuation techniques to establish the fair market value of each asset as the end of such year

The fair market value of the assets will be deemed to be the ownership interest in each asset valued at the

current capitalization rate for each market In addition detailed financial modeling will be performed using

current market assumptions and discounted cash flow analysis

Indemnification The Company will indemnify defend and hold the Company Managers the members of the Board of

Directors harmless from and against any losses damages costs that relate to the operations of the

Company unless the Company Managers acted in an unethical manner related to directing investments

Listin and
The Company intends to prepare an application to the U.S OTC Market OTCQB or OTCQB the

Admissions to
Bermuda Stock Exchanges Mezzanine Market and the Berlin Stock Exchange though the Company may

Tradin
choose to list on the Frankfurt Stock Exchange instead of the Berlin Stock Exchange for the Securities to

be admitted to the Exchanges Official List and for Trading Submission for listing is expected in 2015 or

2016
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ITEM DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

The Company does not own any real estate The Company currently rents office spaces at 1455 Pennsylvania Avenue NW Suite

400 Washington D.C 20004 The Company currently has no policy with respect to investments or interests in real estate real

estate mortgages or securities of or interests in persons primarily engaged in real estate activities

ITEM DIRECTORS EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND SIGNIFICANT EMPLOYEES

Directors and Executive Officers

The current officers and directors will serve for one year or until their respective successors are elected and qualified

Name Position

Mr Atonn Muhammad Chief Executive Officer Chairman of the Board Age41

Mr Muhammad is Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Companys Board of Directors Mr Muhammad is seasoned

successful entrepreneur with strong deep ties to the television programming and music industries and communities He continues

to hold the position as CEO at Real Hip-Hop Network Broadcast Corporation position that he has held since 2003 Mr
Muhanmiad was also the co-founder and Chief Executive Officer of SSM Media Ventures Inc from 2008 to 2011 Prior to the

inception of SSM Media Ventures Inc and Real Hip-Hop Network Broadcast Corporation Mr Muhammad was financial

advisor with Morgan Stanley from 2000 to 2001 Mr Muhammad was also the co-founder and CEO of SSM Media

Entertainment Group Inc from 2000 to 2003 SSM Media was telecommunications media firm created to provide television

programming services to diverse global markets through satellite and cable distribution Prior to SSM Media and Entertainment

Group Inc Mr Muhammad was the CEO of RAAMM Enterprises Inc successful concert promotions company that he was

with from 1993 to 1998

Mr Muhammad has been featured on CNN CNN Headline News BET The Hollywood Reporter and Billboard Magazine
Mr Muhammad has been making waves in the industiy through his efforts to debunk the commonly held image of Hip-Hop

being associated with misogyny excessive violence and Pimp culture He has been on speaking tours with Bill Cosby and has

gone all across this country spreading his message Mr Muhammad was educated at the University of Miami and was running

back for the schools nationally acclaimed football team

Mr Alvin Butler Jr Chief Financial Officer Treasurer Age 32

Mr Butler has strong background in financial management and has been the Companys Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer

since July of 2011 Prior to joining the Company Mr Butler was the Chief Financial Officer at SSM Media Ventures from 2007

to 2011 Mr Butlers role with SSM Media Ventures was to maintain the financial stability of the Company and all of its

properties worldwide As SSM Media Ventures expanded its reach Mr Butler ensured that funds were allocated and managed

appropriately for the success of the companies Mr Butler also regularly communicated with shareholders and secured key

partnerships with other financial experts and industry specialists to ensure success Mr Butler was also the Chief Financial

Officer of American Home Investment Group Inc from 2000 to 2005 where he led and arranged the funding for several key

acquisitions Mr Butler has played key role in many development projects including real estate media and global commerce

Mr Butler has passion for financial systems and management and business development

Mr Maithew Anderson Chief of Staff Secretary Age 31

Since July of 2011 Mr Anderson has been the Chief of Staff and the Secretary of the Company Mr Anderson is an experienced

entrepreneur and business leader Prior to joining the Company Mr Anderson was Chief of Staff at Real Hip-Hop Broadcast

Corporation from 2007 to 2011 where he facilitated key partnerships and business opportunities He was the former President

and Chief Executive Officer of American Home Investment Group Inc from 2005 to 2008 where he specialized in acquiring

and developing commercial and residential real estate projects where the deal sizes ranged from few million dollars up to eighty

million dollars Prior to American Home Investment Group Inc Mr Anderson was an Operations Manager with United Parcel

Service from 2000 to 2004
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Mr Aquil Muhammad Vice Chairman

Mr Abdul Aquil Muhammad got his start in the security industry Mr Muhammad took his skills and experience and started

successful contract security firm where he was President and Chief Executive Officer His firm received accolades for

outstanding service from the Mayor of Baltimore and the Housing and Urban Development Secretary Mr Muhammad built his

company from start-up into multi-million dollar business He is an experienced investor and entrepreneur that has been

involved in multiple start-ups in fields such as Fashion Food Music Television and Entertainment He was one of the early

investors in University Records started by Mr Haqq Islam The label launched such notable talents as Dru Hill Sisqo Mya and

Pure Soul Mr Muhammad currently serves as the Vice Chairman of the Real Hip-Hop Network

Mr Ford Chief Information Officer

K.W Ford matriculated at the University of Miami and completed his Bachelors Degree in Business Management and

Organization He worked in the government for seven years for two different agencies and during that time he returned to school

at Strayer University to hear his second Bachelors Degree in Networking graduating Summa Cum Laude Also Mr Ford

embarked on this third degree program at Strayer University and there Mr Ford attained Masters Degree in Information

Systems Mr Ford started and entrepreneurial venture computer security company that consulted on network security issues for

home-based businesses He has taken all of his education experience and talents to his new position as Chief Information Officer

for The Real Hip-Hop Network

Mr Bernard Taft Chief Information Officer

Mr Taft was an international performer with popular hip-hop group known as the Section Eight Mob Section was one of the

first hip-hop groups to get national exposure from the D.C area Mr Taft was also featured in motion picture with award

winning actor Morgan Freeman entitled Guilty by Association He expanded his knowledge of the music industry as member

of the group After his tenure with Section Mr Tafi went on to create his own label and cultivated the careers of various artists

Mr Tinwthy Neher Founder

Founder President Secretary Treasurer and sole director of the Company from its founding in May of 2010 through July of

2010 when Mr Heher resigned his positions Neher is the founding partner of Accelerated Venture Partners LLC private

venture capital firm based in Foster City California and has over twenty years of experience in connection with the provision of

debt and equity financing mergers and public offering transactions Mr Neher has been on the Board of Directors for Virolab

Inc public reporting company since 2010 and the acting Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer and Director of Mikojo Inc

public reporting company Mr Neher is also Director of Pinpointed Solutions Inc ssssssa private company since 2008 Direcotr

of Ipaypod Inc private company since 2007 and Director of Internet Card Present Inc private company since 2007 He is

also the President Secretary and sole Director of the following public reporting companies Accelerated Acquisitions XVII XIX

Within the past five years Mr Neher has been the founder of the following public reporting companies Accelerated Acquisitions

II III IV XI XII XIII XIV XV XVI XVIII XX XXI and XXIL Prior to founding Accelerated Venture Partners

Internet Card Present Industries Pinpointed Solutions and Ipaypod Timothy was Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of

Wherify Wireless private to public company from 1999 to 2007

On May 2010 the Registrant sold 5000000 shares of Common Stock to Accelerated Venture Partners LLC for an aggregate

investment of $2000.00 The Registrant sold these shares of Common Stock under the exemption from registration provided by

Section 42 of the Securities Act On July 19 2011 the Company entered into Consulting Services Agreement with

Accelerated Venture Partners LLC described in the Certain Relationships and Related Transactions section of this Offering

Mr Neher had no prior relationship with SSM Media Ventures or the Real Hip-Hop Network Inc

There are no family relationships between our officers and directors Each director is elected at our annual meeting of

stockholders and holds office until the next annual meeting of stockholders or until their successor is elected and qualified
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ADVISORY BOARD

The Company has assembled an advisory board in which the members have no fiduciary duty to the shareholders or company in

July of 2013 consisting of business professionals with relevant media industry experience to advise the company in both direct

operations and to keep the company informed on various business legal and fmancial trends that may affect management and our

business The Company executed Advisory Board Consulting and Compensation Agreements with Mr Craig Mateus Mr Joseph

Abrams and Mr Scott Royster effective November 21 2013 setting forth acceptance by the Individual Advisors below of

their respective appointments terms and conditions of service and compensation

Mr Craig Mathues

Mr Mathues is seasonsed business professional and entrepreneur with over 30 years of experience in business-to-business sales

and wholesale retail distribution From 1981 to 1984 Mr Mathues was key account manager fro Duracell Batteries in New

York where he mastered business sales working with established retail brands From 1984 to 1997 Mr Mathues established

himself as leading key account salesman at Buster Brown Apparel in New York where he was known for setting high standards

and meeting and exceeding company wide sales goals From 1997 to 2003 Mr Mathues was Founder and CEO of New Jersey

Kids unique mobile apparel firm providing niche products directed towards mothers and children From 2003 to the present

Mr Mathues co-Founded Any Miller Global Sales LLC leader in discount wholesale clothing and distribution Andy Miller

Global supplies clothing to number of major discount department stores nationwide Craig Mathues currently serves as

Chairman of the Real Hip-Hop Network Inc Board of Advisors Mr Mathues graduated with degree in Business

Administration from the University of Delaware in 1981

Mr Joseph Abrwns

Mr Abrams is Co-Founder of MySpace Mr Abrams co-founded Intermix the parent company of MySpace in 1998 He served

as Advisor to Atigeo LLC Prior to that he co-founded The Software Toolworks Inc in 1983 Mr Abrams made it through two

boom periods in the 90s he ran Software Toolworks which was sold for around $450 Million USD and then he did it again

with MySpace which sold to Newscorp for $580 Million USD Mr Abrams specializes in working with micro-cap and small-cap

companies to builder shareholder value He serves as an Executive Officer for 51144 Inc He serves as Chairman of Ckrush

Digital Media Inc He has been Chairman of the Board of Adex Media Inc since August of 2009 He served as Chairman of the

Board of Advisors at Virtual Piggy Inc a/k/a Moggle mc since 2011 He serves as Director of Atigeo LLC He serves as

Member of Advisory Board at AlphBird Inc He serves on the Board of Advisors for Akeena Solar Nasdaq AKNS He

serves as Member of Advisory Board at Public Media Works Inc He has been Director of AdEx Media Inc since August of

2009 He serves on the Board of Advisors of Mimvi Inc He served as Member of the Advisory Board at Image Metrics Inc

since 2009 He holds BA and JD He hods an MBA in Finance from William Simon Graduate School of Business at the

University of Rochester

Mr Scott Royster

Scott Royster spent more than half of his career at Radio One Inc one of the largest media companies targeting the African

American Market He joined Radio One as its Chief Financial Officer in 1996 At the time the Company owned seven radio

stations in two markets and over the course of the next twelve years he helped build the company into diverse media

conglomerate which at peak size owned more than 70 stations in 22 markets cable channel TV One content and publishing

assets and growing Internet presence Among many other things Mr Royster was responsible for the Companys IPO and

many follow on offerings and helped raise more than $3 Billion of capital over the course of his tenure In 2006 Mr Royser was

named the Broadcasting Industrys CFO of the Year by Institutional Investor Magazine Mr Royster has also spent many years

as private equity investor having worked for several firms over the course of his career including chemical Venture Partners

Capital Resource Partners and TSG Capital Group the last of which was at the time the largest private capital firm owned and

operated by African Americans My Roysters investment experience spans multitude of industries and investment sizes and he

has sat on numerous corporate boards over the years including the Board of Directors of HRH Inc NYSE-listed company that

was successfully sold to Willis Group NYSE WSH in 2008 for more than $2 Billion USD In addition to his business interests

Mr Royster has many philanthropic interests and has sat on the Board of the Areana Stage Theatre in Washington D.C as well

as the Board of Visitors of Duke University and the Visiting Committee of the Harvard Business School Mr Royster is

graduate of Duke University as well as HBS He is currently member of the Board of Trustees at The River School in

Washington D.C
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Mr Reggie Hudlin

Reginald Hudlin is Harvard Graduate and pioneer of the modern black film movement creating movies like House Party

Boomerang and BebeS Kids which are some of the most profitable and influential films of his generation He served as

President of Entertainment for BET from 2005-2008 He is the executive producer and writer of the animated Black Panther

series currently available on DVD He was the writer of the Marvel Comics series Black Panther from 2005 to 2008 most

notable for the 2006 storyline Bride of the Panther which saw the characters Storm and the Black Panther wed Hudlin was

executive producer of The Boondocks and has directed hit shows like Modern Family The Office The Middle Psych and

Outsourced Hudlin most recently produced the new Quentin Tarantino film Django Unchained which will be distributed by the

Weinstein Company and Sony Pictures

Mr Carl Page

Mr Page was co-founder of eGroups Inc where he helped build network of 14 million users who relied on eGroups to

support Web-based collaborative work efforts eGroups was eventually acquired by Yahoo and is today known as Yahoo

Groups serial entrepreneur and investor based in the Bay Area Mr Pages experience ranges from hardware to Internet

companies and from startups to large multinationals He has previously held positions at Microsoft and Mentor Graphics He sits

on various boards including the Michigan State University Computer Science and Engineering Advisory Board the National

Advisory Committee to Electrical Engineering and Computer Science and the Michigan Memorial Phoenix Energy Institute at

University of Michigan and the Business Advisory Board of Insilicos LLC Carl is graduate of the University of Michigan

with BSE in computer engineering 1986 and an MSE 1988

Vada Manager

Vada Manager senior counselor in APCO Worldwides Washington D.C office is premier global business and

communication strategist with particular expertise in sport and product marketing branding and positioning crisis management

litigation communication government relations and issues management

Before joining APCO in 2010 Mr Manager was founder and CEO of Manager Global Consulting Group an independent

consultancy based in Phoenix Ariz Prior to founding Manager Global Consulting he was senior director of global issues

management for Nike Inc where his broad portfolio of responsibilities included laborpractices/global sourcing procedures

marketing communication support for subsidiaries and crisis management for athletes product recalls and corporate

issues.During his 12-year tenure he served on the launch team of nike.com strategized on new business acquisitions such as the

Converse and Starter brands was one of the early architects of Nikes renewed corporate responsibility strategy and served as

member of the corporate leadership team Nikes most highly valued team of global executives He was Nikes senior crisis and

issues strategist on issues such as the Olympics the World Cup and company response and business resumption after the

terrorist attacks of Sept 11 2001

Prior to joining Nike Mr Manager was senior manager of global communications for Levi Strauss Co providing strategic

communication counsel to the global leadership team as the company successfully launched and expanded its Dockers and

SLATES brands He was also vice president at Powell Tate where he co-managed accounts for key clients such as the PGA

Tour Major League Baseball and Court TV While there he also consulted the African National Congress in their transition to

power in South Africa under newly elected President Nelson Mandela with sponsorship from the Kaiser Family Foundation

Earlier in his career Mr Manager served as vice president of public finance for Young Smith Peacock an investment banking

firm and registered broker with the New York Stock Exchange and as senior communication professional on the team

administering the Democratic National Convention 1992 1996 and 2004 and the Commission on President Debates 1992-

1996

frequent presenter on business strategy and his pioneering concept of issue marketing Mr Manager has appeared on CNN

and NBCs The Today Show and has been quoted in various thought-leading global print publications He has affiliations with

several national and global organizations including the American Council on Germany the U.S Military Academy West

Points Civilian Public Affairs Committee chair 2008-present the Issue Management Council chair 2007-2009 and the

Arizona State University Alumni Council Mr Manager also serves on the board of directors for Ashland Inc $10-billion

Fortune 500 chemical company

Mr Manager holds Bachelor of Science from the Arizona State University and is an inductee in its Hall of Fame College of

Liberal Arts 2000 He also undertook post-graduate non-degree study at the London School of Economics
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Zane Strebor

Zane is the first African-American woman to have fictionalized cable series based on her real life Her series is the highest rated

series in the history of the Cinemax network with an average weekly viewership of 5-8 million households Zane was named one

of Essence Magazines Hollywood Power Players in 2009 Zane created wrote and executive produced second cable series

Zanes The Jump Off that premiered on Cinemax in March 29th 2013 Filming took place in Los Angeles California and

Miami Florida during September and October 2011 Zane executive produces all of her own work and heads production crew

of more than 75 employees based out of Los Angeles California She also writes all of the original scripts selects all of the cast

members and even selects the music to be featured on every episode Zane is currently writing several screenplays that she has

been commissioned to pen by various movie studios including feature screenplay for two Academy Award-Winning actresses

Zane is developing primetime network sitcom and two other relationship-based programs Zanes novel Addicted completed

principal photography in November 2012 in Atlanta and will be released in theaters by Lionsgate later this year The film stars

Boris Kodjoe Sharon Leal Tasba Smith Tyson Beckford and William Levy

ADVISORY BOARD CONSULTING AND COMPENSATION AGREEMENTS

In general the Advisor Agreements set term compensation and duties of each Advisory Board Each Advisor agreed to devote to

the Company such time as necessary for the effective conduct of their duties Each Advisor is permitted to engage in outside

business and other interests that do not conflict with such duties Each Advisor is not required to provide services to the Company

in excess of ten hour per month Should an Advisor with advance approval work more than 120 hour per calendar year that

Advisor is to be paid an hourly rate agreed to by the Board of Directors and the Advisor in separate written agreement which

shall be merged with the particular Agreement and considered fully integrated agreement

The term of each Advisor expires on November 21St 2016 unless subsequently modified by the Company and the Advisor The

Company shall pay Mr Mateus as Chairman of the Advisory Board fee of $375000 and $255000 to the others per year during

the term The fees shall be payable at the same time in the same manner and following the same procedures as apply to

directors fees paid to non-employee directors of the Company All such payments shall be subject to deduction and withholding

if any authorized or required by applicable laws Depending on the value provided by the director to the Company which

shall be memorialized in duly executed Board Resolution the Company may elect to compensate the director shares of

common stock of the Company annually during the term pursuant to the Companys Stock-Based Incentive Plan The Advisor

may choose to receive such awards in the form of Company common stock deferred Company stock equivalents or options to

purchase the Company common stock Awards in the form of stock options shall be at ratio of four stock option shares to

one share of Company common stock that may otherwise be awarded under the Advisor Agreement Compensation awarded

pursuant to this arrangement is to be made at the same time in the same manner and following the same procedures as apply to

equity awards made to non-employee directors of the Company

The Company shall reimburse each Advisor all reasonable out-of-pocket expenses related to such travel and miscellaneous

expenses incurred in carrying out his her duties under this Agreement Reimbursement shall only be made against an itemized

list of such expenditures signed by the Advisor in such form as required by the Company and consistent with the Companys

policy

The Company may terminate the Advisor Agreement for Cause at any time without notice The Company shall have Cause

to terminate the Advisor Agreement if the director breaches any provision of the Advisor Agreement or the Advisor

engages in conduct which is intentionally injurious to the Company as determined by the Board If the Advisor is terminated by

the Company for Cause or of the director voluntarily terminates his her services prior to the end of the term other than due to

the Advisors death or disability Advisors shall be paid only the fee accrued through the date of such termination and the

Advisor will forfeit all right to receive any other payments from the Company unless previously earned by unpaid and other

compensation to which they would otherwise be entitled

If the Advisor is terminated by the Company other than for Cause prior to the end of the term the Advisor shall be entitled to

payment of the total amount of the fee which would have been paid hereunder for the balance of the Term of their services were

so terminated by the Company less any amount of the fee already paid

Each Advisor has agreed to confidentiality provisions and the Company has agreed to indemnify each Advisor and obtain errors

and omissions insurance at the Companys cost that the Board of Directors deems to be reasonable

The Company has verbal agreements and intend on entering into formal agreement with the remaining Advisor listed below
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Signflcant Employees All Members of The Real Hip-Hop Network Inc as listed above are each considered Sign ficant

Employees and are each Executive Officers of the Company The Company would be materially adversely affected if it were

to lose the services of any member of The Real Hip-Hop Network Inc listed above are each needed to provide significant

leadership and direction to the Company

Family Relationships None

Involvement in Certain Legal Proceedings There have been no events under any bankruptcy act any criminal proceedings

and any judgments injunctions orders or decrees material to the evaluation of the ability and integrity of any director executive

officer promoter or control person of Registrant during the past three years

Legal proceedings There are not presently any material pending legal proceedings to which the Registrant is party or as to

which any of its property is subject and no such proceedings are known to the Registrant to be threatened or contemplated

against it

ITEM EXECUTWE COMPENSATION

In August of 2014 the Company adopted compensation program for Company Management Accordingly Management of The

Real Hip-Hop Network Inc will be entitled to receive an annual salary of

Mr Atonn Muhammad Chief Executive Officer $450000

Mr Abdul Aquil Muhammad Chief Secretary Officer $350000

Mr Matthew Anderson Chief of State Secretary $275000

Ms Alvin Butler Jr Chief Financial Officer $250000

KW Ford Chief Information Officer $320000

Bernard Taft Executive Vice President $195000

Officer Compensation

The Company does not currently pay any cash fees to any Officer of the Company beyond those listed above

Directors and Advisors Compensation

The Company does not currently pay any cash fees to any Director or Advisor of the Company or any employee of the Company

beyond those listed above

Stock Option Grants

The Company does not currently have any outstanding Stock Options or Grants

Significant Employees

The Company has no significant employees other than the Company Managers named in this prospectus
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ITEM 10 SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT

Security ownership of certain beneficial owners

The following table sets forth as of the date of this Registration Statement the number of shares of Preferred Stock and Common
Stock owned of record and beneficially by executive officers directors and persons who hold 5% or more of the

outstanding Common Stock of the Company Also included are the shares held by all executive officers and directors as

group

Name Address Amount Owned Prior to Offerin2 Amount Owned After Offering

SSM Media Ventures Inc

Shareholder Common Stock 15413950 Shares Common Stock 15413950 Shares

1455 Pennsylvania Avenue NW 400 Preferred Stock No Shares Preferred Stock No Shares

Washington D.C 20004

Accelerated Venture Partners

Shareholder Common Stock 6800000 Shares Common Stock 6800000 Shares

1455 Pennsylvania Avenue NW 400 Preferred Stock No Shares Preferred Stock No Shares

Washington D.C 20004

Matthew Anderson

Chief of Staff Secretary Common Stock 1250000 Shares Common Stock 1250000 Shares

1455 Pennsylvania Avenue NW 400 Preferred Stock No Shares Preferred Stock No Shares

Washington D.C 20004

Bernard Taft

Shareholder Common Stock 500000 Shares Common Stock 500000 Shares

1455 Pennsylvania Avenue NW 400 Preferred Stock No Shares Preferred Stock No Shares

Washington D.C 20004

Mr Abdul Aquil Muhammad

Chief Security Officer Common Stock 1350000 Shares Common Stock 1350000 Shares

1455 Pennsylvania Avenue NW 400 Preferred Stock No Shares Preferred Stock No Shares

Washington D.C 20004

Mr Atonn Muhammad

CEO Common Stock 1500000 Shares Common Stock 1500000 Shares

1455 Pennsylvania Avenue NW 400 Preferred Stock No Shares Preferred Stock No Shares

Washington D.C 20004

45 other Minority Shareholders

Each holding less than 5% of the Common Stock 2336050 Shares Common Stock 2336050 Shares

issued and outstanding Common Preferred Stock No Shares Preferred Stock No Shares

Stock of the Company
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ITEM 11 INTEREST OF MANAGEMENT AND OTHERS IN CERTAIN TRANSACTIONS

Related Party Transactions

On May 2010 the Registrant sold 5000000 shares of Common Stock to Accelerated Venture Partners LLC for an aggregate

investment of $2000.00 The Registrant sold these shares of Common Stock under the exemption from registration provided by

Section 42 of the Securities Act

On July 16 2011 SSM Media Ventures Inc Purchaser agreed to acquire 22350000 shares of the Companys common stock

par value $0.0001 for price of $O.000l per share At the same time Accelerated Venture Partners LLC agreed to tender

3500000 of their 5000000 shares of the Companys common stock par value $0.0001 for cancellation Following these

transactions SSM Media Ventures owned approximately 94% of the Companys 23850000 issued and outstanding shares of

common stock par value $0.0001 and the interest of Accelerated Venture Partners LLC was reduced to approximately 6% of the

total issued and outstanding shares Simultaneously with the share purchase Timothy Neher resigned from the Companys Board

of Directors and Atonn Muhammad was simultaneously appointed to the Companys Board of Directors Such action represents

change of control of the Company

The Purchaser used their working capital to acquire the Shares The Purchaser did not borrow any funds to acquire the Shares

Prior to the purchase of the shares the Purchaser was not affiliated with the Company However the Purchaser will be deemed an

affiliate of the Company after the share purchase as result of their stock ownership interest in the Company The purchase of the

shares by the Purchaser was completed pursuant to written Subscription Agreements with the Company The purchase was not

subject to any other terms and conditions other than the sale of the shares in exchange for the cash payment The Company filed

Certificate of Amendment to its Certificate of Incorporation with the Secretary of State of Delaware in order to change its name

to Real Hip-Hop Network Inc on September 2012

On July 18 2011 the Company entered into one year Consulting Services Agreement with Accelerated Venture Partners LLC

AVP company controlled by Timothy Neher The agreement requires AVP to provide the Company with certain

advisory services that include reviewing the Companys business plan identifing and introducing prospective financial and

business partners and providing general business advice regarding the Companys operations and business strategy in

consideration ofa an option granted by the Company to AVP to purchase 1500000 shares of the Companys common stock at

price of $0.000l per share the AVP Option which was immediately exercised by the holder subject to repurchase option

granted to the Company to repurchase the shares at price of $0.000l per share in the event the Company fails to complete

funding as detailed in the agreement subject to the following milestones

Milestone Companys right of repurchase will lapse with respect to 60% of the shares upon securing $10 million in

available cash from funding

Milestone 2- Companys right of repurchase will lapse with respect to 20% of the Shares upon securing $20 million in

available cash inclusive of any amounts attributable to Milestone

Milestone 3- Companys right of repurchase will lapse with respect to 20% of the Shares upon securing $30 million in

available cash inclusive of any amounts attributable to Milestone and cash compensation at rate of $66667

per month The payment of such compensation is subject to Companys achievement of certain designated milestones

specifically cash compensation of $800000 is due consultant upon the achievement of Milestone $800000 upon the

achievement of Milestone and $800000 upon the achievement of Milestone Upon achieving each Milestone the

cash compensation is to be paid to consultant in the amount then due at the rate of $66667 per month The total cash

compensation to be received by the consultant is not to exceed $2400000 unless the Company receives an amount of

funding in excess of the amount specified in Milestone If the Company receives equity or debt financing that is an

amount less than Milestone in between any of the above Milestones or greater than the above Milestones the cash

compensation earned by the Consultant under this Agreement will be prorated according to the above Milestones The

Company also has the option to make lump sum payment to AVP in lieu of all amounts payable thereunder

On August 15 2011 the Company entered into Licensing Agreement Licensing Agreement with Real Hip-Hop Network

Broadcast Corporation Licensor The Licensor is controlled by SSM Media Ventures Inc major shareholder in the

Company- Voting and/or investment power for SSM Media Ventures Inc is held by Atonn Muhammad the CEO of the

Company pursuant to which the Company was granted an exclusive non-transferrable worldwide license for certain first run

movies live concerts break-dance battles rhyme competitions documentaries news DJ competitions and interviews media

content distribution platforms patents intellectual property know-how trade secret information technology to provide

family-appropriate Hip-Hop content to multi-racial/multi-generational demographic Pursuant to the Licensing Agreement the

Company is required raise at least Five Hundred Thousand Dollars $500000 for its future development before August 15

2012 raise at least Five Hundred Thousand Dollars $500000 for its future deployment before August 15 2013 and raise at

least One Million Dollars $1000000 for its future deployment before August 15 2014 equaling the minimum funding
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requirement of Two Million Dollars $2000000 for the of its content distribution over the next three years or we will lose our

rights to the media content and distribution platforms Additionally the Company will shall pay Licensor royalty of one quarter

of one percent .25% of all gross revenues resulting from the use of the Technology by Licensee and if the technology is sub-

licensed form the Company the Company shall pay Licensor one percent 1% royalty except as otherwise modified in writing

Although the Company did not raise the required Five Hundred Thousand Dollars $500000 by the August 15 2012 date it had

verbal agreement to extend the required financing dates by twelve months

Except for the rights granted under the License Agreement Licensor retains all rights title and interest to the content and any

additions theretoalthough the License includes the Companys right to utilize such additions

Our majority stockholder is SSM Media Ventures mc for which all voting rights have been assigned to Mr Anonn Muhammad
the Chief Executive Officer of The Real Hip-Hop Network Inc This single shareholder currently own the majority of the issued

and outstanding controlling Common Stock Units of The Real Hip-Hop Network Inc. Consequently this sole shareholder

controls the operations of the Company and will have the ability to control all matters submitted to Stockholders for approval

including

Election of the board of directors

Removal of any directors

Amendment of the Companys certificate of incorporation or bylaws and

Adoption of measures that could delay or prevent change in control or impede merger takeover or other business

combination

Mr Atonn Muhammad and SSM Media Ventures Inc thus have complete control over the Companys management and affairs

Accordingly this ownership may have the effect of impeding merger consolidation takeover or other business consolidation

or discouraging potential acquirer from making tender offer for the Common Stock This registration statement contains

forward-looking statements and information relating to us our industry and to other businesses

Except as otherwise indicated herein there have been no related party transactions or any other transactions or relationships

required to be disclosed pursuant to Item 11 of Form 1-A Model

REMAiNDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY
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ITEM 12 SECURITIES BEII4G OFFERED

9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units

maximum of FIFTY THOUSAND 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units are being offered to the public at $100.00 9%

Convertible Preferred Stock Unit Minimum of $100000 will need to be received from this Offering for the Company to

receive proceeds from the Sale of any Securities of this Offering maximum of $5000000 will be received from the offering

All Securities being offered by the Company through this offering and no Securities are being offered by any selling

shareholders of the Company The Company will receive all proceeds from the sale of its Securities after the Company has

secured $500000 from the sale of Securities through this Offering If the Offering terminates before the offering minimum is

achieved or if any prospective Investors subscription is rejected all funds received from such Investors will be returned without

interest or deduction

All 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units must be Converted to Company Common Stock either in the

3rd 4th or 5th year under the following terms and conditions at the Shareholders Option

YEAR Shareholder Conversion Option

At anytime during the second year of the investment the Shareholder may choose on the

First Business Day of Each Month to convert each Unit of the Companys 9%

Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price of the

Companys Common Stock at time of conversion closing The closing price will be the

weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days

Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash

The Shareholder can sell the 9%Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company

at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest

though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market

Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system the shares shall convert to Common

Stock in the Company at the per share value of the Companys Common Stock as

determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the

Companys Board of Directors

YEAR Shareholder Conversion Option

At anytime during the third year of the investment the Shareholder may choose on the

First Business Day of Each Month to convert each Unit of the Companys 9%

Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus

5% of the Companys Common Stock at time of conversion closing The closing price

will be the weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous

60 days Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash

The Shareholder can sell the 9%Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company

at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest

though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market

Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system the shares shall convert to Common

Stock in the Company at the per share value of the Companys Common Stock as

determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the

Companys Board of Directors

YEAR Optional Conversion Option

At anytime during the fourth year of the investment the Shareholder may choose on the

First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Companys 9% Convertible

Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 10% of the

Companys Common Stock at time of conversion closing The closing price will be the
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weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days

Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash

The Shareholder can sell the 9%Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company

at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest

though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market

Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system the shares shall convert to Common

Stock in the Company at the per share value minus any discounts of the Companys

Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is

chosen by the Companys Board of Directors

YEAR Optional Mandatcny Conversion Options

Optional At anytime during the fifth year of the investment the Shareholder may choose

on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Companys

Convertible 9% Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price

minus 15% of the Companys Common Stock at time of conversion closing The closing

price will be the weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the

previous 60 days Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in

cash

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company

at any time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest

though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units

Mandatory On the last business day of the 5th year of the investment the Shareholder

MUST convert each Unit of the Companys 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for Common

Stock of the Company at market price minus 15% of the Companys Common Stock at

time of conversion closing The closing price will be the weighted average price of the

Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days Fractional interests will be paid

to the shareholder by the Company in cash

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market

Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system the shares shall convert to Common

Stock in the Company at the per share value minus any discounts of the Companys

Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is

chosen by the Companys Board of Directors

Description of Company Common Stock

The Company is authorized by its Certificate of Incorporation to issue an aggregate of 100000000 shares of Common stock

$0.00 par value per share the Common Stock As of August 1st 2014 29150000 shares of Common Stock were issued

and outstanding

All outstanding shares of Common Stock are of the same class and have equal rights and attributes The holders of Common

Stock are entitled to one vote per share on all matters submitted to vote of stockholders of the Company All stockholders are

entitled to share equally in dividends if any as may be declared from time to time by the Board of Directors out of funds legally

available In the event of liquidation the holders of Common Stock are entitled to share ratably in all assets remaining after

payment of all liabilities The stockholders do not have cumulative or preemptive rights

The description of certain matters relating to the securities of the Company is summary and is qualified in its entirety by the

provisions of the Companys Certificate of Incorporation and By-Laws copies of which have been filed as exhibits to this Form

1-A No Common Stock is beinn offered in the Offerina Circular

Background Information on the Preferred Stock

The Company is authorized by its Certificate of Incorporation to issue an aggregate of 50000 shares of Preferred stock no par

value per share the Preferred Stock As of August 1st 2014 NO Preferred Stock Units were issued and outstanding Upon

the completion of this Offering FIFTY THOUSAND shares of Preferred Stock will be issued and outstanding

Other Debt Securities None
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Other Securities to Be Registered None

Security Holders

As of August 1st 2014 there were 29150000 shares of our Common Stock outstanding which were held of record by

approximately 51 stockholders not including persons or entities that hold the stock in nominee or street name through various

brokerage firms

As of August 1st 2014 there were NO shares of our Preferred Stock outstanding which were held of record by approximately

stockholders not including persons or entities that hold the stock in nominee or street name through various brokerage finns

Dividends

The Company has never declared or paid cash dividends on its Common Stock Units The Company currently intends to retain all

available funds and future earnings for use in the operation of Company business and does not anticipate paying any cash

dividends in the foreseeable future to holders of our Common Stock Any future determination to declare dividends for the

Companys Common Stock Units will be made at the discretion of our board of directors and will depend on our financial

condition results of operations capital requirements general business conditions and other factors that our board of directors

may deem relevant

Indemnification of Directors and Officers

The Company is incorporated under the laws of Delaware Delaware General Corporation Law provides that corporation may

indemnify directors and officers as well as other employees and individuals against expenses including attorneys fees

judgments fines and amounts paid in settlement in connection with various actions suits or proceedings whether civil

criminal administrative or investigative other than an action by or in the right of the corporation derivative action if they acted

in good faith and in manner they reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation and with

respect to any criminal action or proceeding if they had no reasonable cause to believe their conduct was unlawful similar

standard is applicable in the case of derivative actions except that indemnification only extends to expenses including attorneys

fees incurred in connection with the defense or settlement of such actions and the statute requires court approval before there can

be any indenmification where the person seeking indemnification has been found liable to the corporation The statute provides

that it is not exclusive of other indemnification that may be granted by corporations certificate of incorporation bylaws

agreement and vote of stockholders or disinterested directors or otherwise

The Companys Certificate of Incorporation provides that it will indemnify and hold harmless to the fullest extent permitted by

Delawares General Corporation Law as amended from time to time each person that such section grants us the power to

indemnify

Delawares General Corporation Law permits corporation to provide in its certificate of incorporation that director of the

corporation shall not be personally liable to the corporation or its stockholders for monetary damages for breach of fiduciary duty

as director except for liability for

any breach of the directors duty of loyalty to the corporation or its stockholders

acts or omissions not in good faith or which involve intentional misconduct or knowing violation of law

payments of unlawful dividends or unlawful stock repurchases or redemptions or

any transaction from which the director derived an improper personal benefit

The Companys Certificate of Incorporation provides that to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law none of our directors

will be personally liable to us or our stockholders for monetary damages for breach of fiduciary duty as director Any repeal or

modification of this provision will be prospective only and will not adversely affect any limitation right or protection of

director of our company existing at the time of such repeal or modification
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THE REAL HIP-HOP NETWORK INC
NOTES TO CONDENSED NC1AL STAIDIENTS

JUNE 302014

Baiis of Preseatatiou aed Summary ofS aHtAcrountng Poies

CmpanyDescrtonon

The Real Thp.Hop Neweth Hfl ts an emergmg growth compan at inends top ide fatoiL ppoprute mis-appropnste meanmg

is considered suitable for all neusbers of the average faly Hip-hop content to acialnid-geneational demographic throssgls

multiple stnliution plaotms that will initially include cable satellite television and thioigh the Companys website at L.TV The

Company also intends to utilize br digital and wiseless plaomts to delivermutic gaming and steaming video to mobile devtces and

hc.nie asnung sistams El cuxreurl has ezchtsive rstbts appocimatel 3C 000 hour or content sslucb is eqsrnalant to eaxs

The Company intends to launch conmierctally through nettonal subscription TV estimated within the second quarter of 2014 The Company

has beta tested the delivery of Live sUeamingversmn edits video content on the Coanpanys website RZTV

The Company intends to provide amin of apprcxiniately 454 music video-based entertainment approxthiateiy55% of RHis lineup includes

osnaL opramming re olving around the Hip-Hop lifestyle culture and pro-social programs turn as rst run movies Itse oacert break

dauce battles rlivme courpetrncns documetstanes news Dl competizion mternesand eucittug onginal concen are currentis e.abiaflng

all out options to conunenrialine our licensed content and platforms. The Companys concept and content has been beta tested end has not been

deploven for commercial sale anywhere in the ssori Akhough the Company technolop and psaifoun in ready for deployment each counity

hr diffErent requem for deploymen. so the commerciahaatson process hkeis to be lengths and complex The Company inns

different suategies in diffErent areas of the wont such as sublicensing deplovuient and commercialization tights
for some territories while

retaining rights for other tenitoties

Our primary sources of revenue are affiliate foes and advertising Aiiiate fees are derived from long-reins disthhntionagreensenwwith cable

satellite and telecommunications operators who pay us monthly fee for each subscriber household that receives R1 content

Barn efFttsentQ1ion

The accompanying aanciai statements have been prepared in accordance with United States generally accepted accouitmgpnindples U.S
GAAP

Use fEthetater

the preparation ofnandai statements in conformity with accounting principLes generally accepted in the United Slates requires management

to make estimates and assunaptions that affect the amounts of assets and liabilities end disclosure of contingent assets and liabi es at the date

of the balance sheet and reported amounts of revenues and expenses dining the reporting pertocL Actual results could differ from those

estimates

Emergmg Gewrh Campaiy

are an emerging arowth ompaus as defined in the sunpstaxt our Bnsmess Startups Act of 2012 ann we inns taLe ads enrage ceram

exemptions flomsmiou reporuag eqsmements that are applicable to other nublic couspames including bnt not limited so not being uqw..ed

to ompls with the auditor attestation requirements of Section 404 of the Sarbanea-Otdes %r.t reduced dUosure obliganons regarding

ezecudxe compensanon in our periodic reports
ad proxy statements and exemptions from the requirements of holding nonbinding advisory

vote on executive compensation and shareholder approval of any golden

parachute payments not previously approved

Under the Jnmpstart Out Business Startups Act emerging prossih companies can delay adopting new or revised accounting standards until

such time as those standards apply to private companies We have elected not to ar-all ourselves to this exemption from new or revised

accounting standards and therefore we wIll be subject to the same new or revised accounting standntda as other public companies that are not

emerging owth coinpanies

Cask esd Cash garisalous

For purpose of the tarement of cash flows the Compens conider ibl Lquid financial instawnerits purchaaed with matunt of three

mouths or Less to be cash equivalents The Company did not have casts equivalents as of March 31 2014 and December 31 2013
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THE REAL mPHOP NETWORK INC

NOTES TO CONDENSED PINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JtiNt 2014

Lfl Loss pis Coasiwn arre

Sasic loss per share is cakulaled using risew -average nusher of common shares outstanding dining each reporting pertod Diluted per

share includes potentially dilutive securities such as anding options and warrants. using rious methods such as the Ueasury stock cc

moded tseasur stock method in the dete nination of dthative shares outsunding durmg each reporung period The Company has mcurred

loss during the cmrent period therefore any potentially dilutive shares are eucitided as they would be sni dihitive The Company does not

have arty potentially
dtharixe imusarsents for this reporting period

Foir lthc ofFEkUnrweasrs
The Company follows guidance for oting for fAir value measurements of financial asters aud financial liabilities and for fair value

uements of uoaflnancial items that are recognized or disclosed at fair value inthe financial slatents on recurring basis Additionally

the Company adopted guidance for fair value measurement related to nonfinancial items that are recoguized and disclosed at fair value in the

financial statements on nonrecurring bas.is The guidance establishes fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inptus rovaluation techniques

used to measure fair value The hierarchy git-es the hilsest priority to unausted quoted prices
in active markets for identical assets or

liabilities Level measurements and the lowest priority
to measurements involving sipificant unobservable inputs Level measurements

The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are as follows

Level inputs are quoted prices unadjusted in acth-e maikets for identical assets or liabilities that the Company has the ability to access at

the measurement date

Level inputs are inputs other that quoted prices included within Level that are observable for the asset or liability either directly or

indirectly.

LevelS inputs axe urtobseivable inputs
for the asset or liability

The canying amounts of financial asSets such as cash approsimate their fair values because of the short maturity of these instiuments

.Rc IA ThUte PrQnoxauefff MIS

Adopted

Effocrive January 2013 we adopted FAS8 ASL No.201141 aiartce Sheet Topic 2l0i Disclosures about Offietting Assets and Liabilities

ASI 2011-Il The atnendnrents in ASU 2011-Il require the disclosure of information on offsetting and related arrangements for atcial

and derivative ins.nurnents to enable users of its flaacial statements to understand the effect of those arrangements on its financial

positon Ameuthnent ASU 2011-il will be applied retsospectively for fiscal years and interim periods within those ears begnnirrg

after January 2013 The adoption of this update did not have material impact on the financial starenrents

Efcthe January 2013 we adopted 1ASB ASU No 2013-OZ Reporting of Amounts Reclassified Out of Accuntulated Other Comprehensive

Income ASU 2013-02 This guidance ss the culmination of the FASBs deliberation an reporting reclassification a4jus.iments frost

accumulated other comprehensive income AOCI The antendmenn in ASU 2013-02 do not change the current requirements for reporting net

tucouse or other comprehensive income Howevr the amendments require disclosure of amounts reclassified out of AOCI in us enttiety by

component on the face of tire statement of operations or in the totes thereto Amounts that are not required to be reclassified in their eutimty

to net income must be rross-seferenced to other disclosures that provide additional derail This standard is effective prospectively for annual

atd interim reporting periods beginning after December 15 2012 The adoption of this update did not have material impact on the financial

statements.
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THE REAL BW-HOP NETWORK INC

NOTES TO CONDENSED FINANCIAL STAT ENTS

SVNI 302014

Not Adopted

In February 2013 the PASB tssied AS No 2013-04 I4abihtiec Toptc 405 Obigaliont Retalting from Joint atd Several Liability

Augemanta for Which the Total Amount of the Obli3inon Is Pined at the Repoinug Date The amendments in AU 2013-04 provide

guidance for the recogmtiou meamentent and disclosure of obhgaons resulting front joint ntd several liability genients for which tite

total amount of the obtigatioti
sithin the scope of this t.pdate is xed at the reporting datL oncept for obligations addressed within enrating

ruidanca in U.S GJsP The guidance requires an entity to measure those obligatious as the runs of the amount the reporting entity aeed to

on the basts of its arrangement among its ro-obligors and an aadrtson.sl amount the reporting enun aspects to pa on hebaif of its co

obligors The tUithitCO in thiS Update also requires an entity to disclose the natlue and amount of the obligation as well a-s other information

about those obtiannona The amendments in this tandard rn-a effective reirospectiveb for fiscal years arid Interim periods within three years

beginning aerDeceniber Is 2013 We are evaluating the effect if any adoptiOnofASUNo 2013-04 will have on our financial stareurents

In March 2013 the PASS issued ASU No 3013-05 Foreign Currency Matters Topic 530 Parents Accounting for the Cinnulathe

Translation A4iusuueut upon Derecognicion of Certain Subsidiaries or roisps of Assets within Foreign Entity or of an Investisaent in

Foreign Entity The amendments in ASt No 2013-05 resolve the diversity in practice about whether Subtopic 510-10 Consolidation

Overall or Subtopic 530-30 Foreign Currency MattersTranslation of Financial Statements applier to the release of the cunuilanae

translation adjustment into net income when parent either seU part or all of its investment in foreign entity or rio Longer holds

controlling financial interest in subsidiary or proup of assets that is nonprofit activity or business other than sale of in substance real

estate or conveyance of oil and gas mineral tights within foreign eunty In addition the amendments in this Update resolve the diversity in

practice
for the treatment of business co binations achieved in stager ionietimes also referred to as step acquisitions involving foreign

enflr The amendments intliss standard are effective prospectively for flca1 years and interim repotmg perioa within those seats beginning

December 15 2013 We are evaluating the effect if any adoption of ASU No 2013-05 will have on our financial statements

In April 2013 the FASB issued SU No 3013-07 Presentation 0f Financial Statements Top 305 Liquidation 3asis of Accounting The

objective of ASU No 2013-07 is to datif when an entity
shOuld apply the liquidation

basis of accounting and to provide princil Let for the

measurement of assets and liabilities under the Liquidation
basis of accounting as well as any required disclosures The amendments in tins

standard is ective prospectively for entities that determine liquidation is imminent during ntuual reporting periods beguming afler December

201r amid interim reporting periods tbareua We are evaluating the effect if ans adoption kSL -1 201 -07 will have on our financial

statements

Other recent accounting pronosmcenienta issued by the FASE including its Emerging Issuer Task Force and die United States Securities and

Erichange Commission did not or am not believed by management to have material impact on the Contpaus present or future financial

stateniautL

NOTE 2- GOING CONCERN

The accompanying unasadited condensed financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis winch assumes the Company will

realize its assets and discharge its liabthties in she nomial course of business Ac reflected in the accompanying financial statement the

onipan has deficit accinnulareddurmog the develcpmen stage
of S1403P1 dueto bareholder of S135 626 and bad SkI cash of June

2014 The ompans abrirts to continue as going concern is dependent upon its abilits to obtain ficrng necessary for it to meet ts

obhgatiorn dmelop the products that has licensed and uluniatels generate resenue from the saLe of these products he Company

foimder has agaeed to fund certain administrative operating enpenses of the Company until the Company succeeds in raising addinonaiftinds

Management pans include tatsing addinonal funds through an eqinta nancmg or licenstug transaction in order to meet the Cotripan

obligations and develop its product candidates but funding may not be available and the Company may be unsuccessful in raising additional

capital of any type These conditions raise substantial doubt about the Companys ability to continue as going concern The accompanying

financial statements not include any adjustments that mint arise as result of this uncertainty
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NOTE 3- STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

The Company rec ins stock-based compensation mpense in its statement perations based on estimates of the fair valise of employee

stock option and stock grant awards as measured on the grant date During the year ended Maith 31 2014 the Company entered into an

agreement wider which it agreed to grant stack-bared co pemanon to Accelerated Venture Panners AVP for extending consulting services

to the Canrpan Pursuant to the te of the agreement the Compans agreed to grant
VP 3800000 shares of common stdc at purchase

price of $0001 per share The Co uyrecogiaized stock-based pentatron expense of $330 for the year ended March 31 2013 and there

stat no conipenaon expense for the three months ended lute 30 2014 respectn-eh wInch all included in general and athnmrsllanse

expenses Stock options and other stock-based awards granted to employees directors andcr consultants will be accounted for using an

estimate of the fair value of the ttock award on the date it is granted The estimated fair valtie of the award on the grant date will be recognized

the consolidated statement of operations ona airaight-liise
basis orer the vesting period of the underlying stock award

NOTE 4-STOCK AND STOCK TRANSAC1IONZ

rnnedSwc

The Company has authorized 10000.000 shares of preferred stock with par value of $00001 per share The Companys Board of Directors

has the ability to detennine the rights and preferences of any series of preferred stock issued There are no shares of preferred stock currently

issued or oistsranding

Coasmon Sat

The Company bat authorized 100000000 shares of common stock with aper value of 500001 per share

At inception fay 2010 the Company issued 5000000 shares of common stock to Accelerated Venture Painters LLC C-AVP for

$3000

On July 16 2011 SSM Media Ventures Inc Purthasex agreed to acquire 22350.000 shares of the Companys conan stock par value

$0 0001 for price of SO 0001 per share At the same ume Accelated ensure Partners LLC agreed to tender 500 000 of then 5000000

shares of the ConspanyTs common stock par valise S0.C001 fat cancellation Following these tsausacttous SSM Media Ventures owned

approximately P4% 0f the Companys 23.850.000 issued and outstanding shares of common stock par valise 50.0001 and the interest of

Accelerated Venture Paituers LLC was reduced to approximately 6% of the total atsised and outstanding shares Simultaneously with the share

purchase flmothy Nebar- resigned from the Companys Board of Directors and Aroma Mubemnid was simuiraneousl appointed to the

Companys Board of Directors Such action represents change 0f control of the Company

The Purchaser used its wothing capital to acquire the Shares The Purchaser did not borrow any funds to acquire the Shares Prior to the

purchase of tee shares the Purchaser was not ei1iated with the Company Howeter The Purchaser will be deemed an affiliate of the Company

afrer the share purchase as result of its stock owaetship interest in the Company The purchase of the shares by the Purchaser was completed

pursuant to uritten Subscription Agreements with the Company The purchase was not subject to any other terms and conditions other than the

sale of the shares in exchange for the cash payment The Company intends to file Certificate of Amendnwnt to its Certiate of Incorporation

wth the Seautary of State of Delaware in order to change its name so R.eal Hip-Hop Network Inc

On July 18.2011 the Company entered into Consulting Services Agreement with Accelerated Venture Parmers LLC AVP company

couuoLedby Timothy Neher The agreement requires AVP to provide the Company with certain advisory services that include reviewing the

Coinpanys business plea identiriag and introducing prospective financial and business partuers and providing general business advice

regarding the Companys operations and business strategy in consideration of an option granted by the Company to AVP to purchase

00 000 shares of the Company common stock at price of SO 000i per share the 411 Optron which was smmedsate1 exercised by

the holder subject to repurchase option granted to the Company to repurchase the shares at price of 50.0001 per share in the etent the

Company fails to complete funding as detailed inthe agreement subject to the foudwing milestones
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Mestone Coinpanvs i1 of repnc.base will lapse with respet 60 of the thares ou s.ecimni $10 nillioi mavat1b3e cash oir

find
sIllestoae Company cat of repurchase will lapse with respect to 0o of the Shares tipon seciung 520 million in ai2abe CASh

incusive of any amounts atnibwable to Milestone

MiIetene Conip rikt of repurchase will lapse with respect to 2O of the Shares upon secwing 130 million inibcash

nciustve of any amounts athbutabie to MUesrone

OnJxae 5.2012 Cotpa iivestd 1.0000C sharesofcoinmonst kisiiedtoAVP onJulr 01 when heCompanventeredmto

onstilung Services Aeenient with AVP The reement resuires
AVP to provide the Company with certain advisory services that include

reviewing the ConipanyTh business plan identifying and introducing protpective frianciai and business perers and providing general

business advice resardin the Conioans operations and siness stateev Furthermore the Conipanv issued AVP 3.S00.C00 shares of

common stork parvahie of 0001 per share to AVP as an ince.nfl to coaxnued services

As cf June 30 2C111 there were 2c.l0.X shares isined and ousandms and 5.P62.500 shares of common socl were reserved fOr ssuance

undr the Conpans Stock Option Plaji There were 64 237O0 shates of common stork available for future ssisance

NOTE INC OME L%XES

The Company has incurred net operating losses since inception The Company has not reflected any benefit of such net operating loss cL-rs

forward in the financial statements

In at sassing the realization of deferred tax assets management ron.siders whether it is niece Iikelc than not that sortie portion or all of the

desired tax assets will not be reahzed The ultimate realizanon of deferred lax asters is fependent upon the generation of future taxable

income

Based on the level of historical taxable losses and proiecnons of future taxable income Ilosses over the piodi in which the deferred tax assets

catibe realized management currently behaves that it is more likely than not that the Company will not realize the benefin of these dediartible

differenres AccongLy the Company has provided valuation allowance
against

the ross defered lax assets as foUows

June3C June30

2014 2013

Gross deferred tax assets 143.391 109.626

Valuation allowance t.a391 109.526

Net ed.tax asset

As ofJiane 30 214 and 2013 the Company had net opera loss car forward of apprordinately 1-40.3Pl and 509.626 which will begin

to erç1e in the tax year 2022

ederal tax laws impose ssgmficaiat ctinris on the utilization of ne operating Loss carry
forward.s and research and development credits in

the event of change in ownership of the onIpanv as defined by the Internal Revenue Code Section 312 The Companyt net operating loss

car forwards and research and development credits may be subject to the above iitauons

The relevant FASB standard resulted in no adssuuuents to the Conapanv lsabilrrv for unrecognized tax benefits As of the date of adopon and

as of March 31 2013 there were no unrecoanizable tax benefits Accordingy tabular reconciliation from beginning to ending periods is not

provided The CompanY will dassi any future interest and Penalties as component of income tax expense if incurred To date there have

been no nreres or penalties charged or accrued in reLation to unrecognized tax benefits Tne Company is subject to federal and srate

examinations for the year 2002 forward There are no tax cia nar0n5 ctzrenth- in proess
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NOTE 6- LICENSE GREEMET

On August IS .C1L Accejerated Acq now own as The Iea1 Hip-Hop Network entered into Licensing A-eement

Liensmg Aeemenr that was amended on ugust 2I wnn The Peal Hip-Hop Newoxk Broadca otp Icenor The Ltceuso

ts ctnuolled by SSM Media Ventures 1in mrsharehoider in the Company- Voting eannent power for SSM Media Ventures

ttid Atonu the CEO the Company pursuant to wbcs the Compan was granted an ezchIsve non nansfeirabe

worldwide kense for certan fost rim movie lite concerts break-dance battles rhyme competttson documentaries news DY cttttons

and meruews media contenfl disinbution platform patent mte.tlectual propett know how tade secret uformanon to p-oride

niefligent faanis apopnat Hip-Hop content to racial silt gneratioaal demographic Escept for the nts granted onder the

Liceme Agreement Licensor retains all rights title and interest to the content and any adth theretoalthough the License includes the

Conipanys right to wthze such additions The ten of the License commences on the date of the Licemuag Agreement and continues far thirty

3Cc vears provided that die Licensee is not breach or default of any of the terms or conditions contained in this Agreement In addition to

other requirements the contimiation of the License is conditioned on the Company generating net revenues in the natural course of operations

or the funding by the Company of specied amounts for qualifying disuibution apd co cialization eapenses related to the niedia content

In addiiton the Company is required to fund certain specified enpenses related to the distibutiau of she media cOntent as specified in the

License Agreement The license is teiminated upon the occurrence of erents of defualt specified in the License Agreement and outlined as

followed If any of the Parties are in breach or default of the tennis or conditions contained in this Agreement and do not rectifs or remedy that

breach or default within co days frost the date of
receipt

of notice by the other patty requiring that default or breach to be remedied then the

other party may it-e to the party in default notice tnwiuting terminating this Agreement Through the License Agreement the Company was

arsiessed binding and enforceable three ears contacts with DirecTV end DISH Network that began in May of 2011 Pursuant to the

agreements there are cuatemasy subscriber foes deposits and customary representations and warranties of each of the parties
end can be

teruusnae either pars with thirty dav wrten notice The aemets are intended to ailw the Company to launch conamercialls to

viewexsbip of an estimated million subscribers operating independently of SSM Media the majority stockholder and The Real Hip-Hop

Network Broadcast Corp rise Licensor

NOTE 7-RELATED PARtY TRANSACTIONS

The Company acquired the media content and disinbuuion platform tights from the Real Hip-Hop Network Broadcast Corporation company

based in Washington D.C that will continue its business of media content derelopanent and be third party media content supplier to the

Company Atoun Muhammad is the founder and President of from the Real Hip-Hop Network Broadcast Corporation and has been President

Chief Enecutive Ocer CEO and director ef the Company since July 16 2011 Mr Mnhnid is also the President and CEO and

sharehosner of SSM Media enture Inc diet owns 22350 000 shares of toe Company outatanduag comaron tock representing an ES

ownership interest in the Company SSM Media Ventures purchased in shares in the Company on July 16 2011 at disclosed in Eon S-K

flied on July 1P 2011 There were no other agreement between the Company and SSM Media Ventures prior
to the SbarG Purchase

ApeemententeredintoonJuly id 2011

The Managing Partner of AVP is Timothy Neher former director of the Company and the only offier of the Company prior to March

3011 Fommcepnan.htougAMatch 2013 theCompan unidSi SOOcash oAVPanslaccrised% 626foreanensesdueto tVP See

Note fora description of the stock tansactions hingAVP See Note fore description of coannitotents so AVP
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NOTES- COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Under the terms of the Licensing Aeement the Company has agreed to pay the Liceusor one percent U% of any royalties received if the

ompar rants an third pame roally bearrag hceuses to the content or smbsmon plaiform In addition th Cozupaw has agreed to pay

Liceasor royalty of one çuarter of on percent t25Da of all gross revenue residhiag om tire of the content or disnibution platfonus by the

Company In order to retain its rights the Company must receive revenues or fund minimum of S2 million in qualied content distribution

and commercialization espemes before the third anniversary of the Licensing Agreement at least S05 liiou of which mnst be before the first

anuwersaty of di-eLcen me Agreement and at Least %1 million of which nust be before the cond anniversary of the Licensing Agreement

On July 2011 the Company entered into Coumitiag Services Agreement with AVP The agreement requires AVP to provide the

Company with certain adviwr errces tant include reviewing the Company burmest plan idennftmg and usnodurmg prospective financial

and burmess parmers and providing general thinness advtse atoing toe Company operations and busmes
strategy

ah compensation of

SSOO.000 is due cousuilazt upon the achievement of Milestone t000Q upon the achievement of Milestone and $200000 upon the

achievement of Milestone pon achieving each Milestone the cash compensation it to te paid to consultant in the amount then due at the

ratE of $66667 per mouth The total cash compensation to be received by the consultant is not to ezceed S2400.000 unless she Company

amount less than MiLestone in between any of the abve Milestones or greaser than the above Milestones the cash compensation earned by

the Coussilsant nader this Agreement will be prorated according to the above Milestones the Company also has the option to make lump nun

payment to AVP in lieu of all amomts payable thereunder

As permitted under Delaware law and in accordance with its Bylaws the Company indemiofles its ocers and directors for certain expenses

tncnired fromieal or other proceedings that arise as result of she director or officers service to the Company There is no imitation on the

tent of the indemnification and the nusthnnmn ainoant of potential future indemniahion is unhu tet The Company ciureutly does not have

directors and ocers insurance policy that could limit its exposure and enable itto recover postion of any future amounts paid The Company

believes the fair value of these ocer and director indeniusficaton agreements is and accordinglY has not recorded any liabilities for

these agreements as of March 31 012.

From lime to time the Company may be involved in claims and other legal matters arising in the ordinay conrie of business Management is

not currently aware of any matters that it believes are Lilelyto have material adverse eect on its financial position or results of operations
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Item Managements Discussion aid AJia rn of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Except bc the bistotical formation coninned harem the matters discussed in this Managemens Discussion and Analysts of inancia1

Conditon and Results of orations and elsewhere in this Ctarent Rort on Form l0-Q are fniward-lookig statements that involve risks

and uncertai The Companys Annual Report on Form 10-K filed with the SEC on Tune 23 2013 piovides examples of risks

uncertainties and events that may cause oin actual results ito differ materially from these implied or prcected in this Cmreut Report on Form

l0 Except as nra be reqinred by law wesuidertake no obligation to update any forward-looking statement to reflect events after the date id

this report

Omrnew

The cp was incorporated in tlse state of Delaware on May 2010 The Company was initially formed as she company uldi no

operations while it sought new busiswi opporiuniries August 15 2011 the Company licensed aLl right to RI media content and

distribution plabrms that include cable channel that provides intelligent family-appropriate Hip-Hop content to mucia1tiulti-

generational i-34 year-old audience demoaphic RIs website RHi.TV is designed to be the Internet destination for the Compenys

target
audienceL R1Th Mobile delivers music gaming and video content to the target audiences on wireless devices across wueless service

pro4ers On August 1420 the 1iensmg agreement uas amended extend pavniom anus ann include binding and enfarceeble conuacL

with DirecTV and DISH Icetwoth

Plan of Operation

The Real Hip-Hop Network is an emerng growth company that provides family-appropriate family-appropriate riwamng it is

cons dated suitable fo nfl members of the at crag fatndy Hip-Hop content to multi mm multi generational demozraphic through multiple

distnbution p1aorms dint initially include cable telethiaL and the Companys websita RHITV that is desigued to be the htemet destination

for the Companys target
audiences The Company also intends to utilize bte dband dital and wireless platforms to deliver music gaming

and steaming video to mobile devices and in home gaming systems within die next twelve months EBN cununtly has exclusive rights to

approxtinatel% 30 000 hours of content 34 veers end the Conspan has beta tested ma dehse of ha trearmng versmon of ts vineo content

cn the Companys website RUThe Company intends to launch commercially through isational subscription TV that is estimated abe the

fourth quarter of 2013 The Company has been assigned binding and enforceable contracts with DirecTV and DISH Network each having

three veer term that began in May of 2013 and can be temsineted by the provider at any time The agreements will allow the Company to

launch commercially to viewership of an estimated 32 million subscribers

The Company intends toprotide ammx of approximately 45% music vdeobasedenteitairimeut approximately 55% of Ris lineup includes

o-igsnaL programming re olvnrg around the Hip-Hap bfes le cu.ture arid pto-socsa programs ub as first run movies Ii concerts break

dance battles thyme competitions documentaries news DI competitions interneus and exciting original content care currenth evaluating

all our options to commercialize our licensed content and platforms The Companys concept and content has been beta tested arid bat not been

depleted for conmiercasi aIe au-sshere in the world klthough the Comparri tecmologs and patfnn in rean fo deployment eah cauutn

hate different rcqumxenments for deployment so the commermaJization process islikeli to be leugth and complex The Compan ma eniplo

different suntees in different areas of the world such as sublicensing deployment and commercialization nghts-
for some territories while

retaining rights
for other tertiaries

Our primary sources of revenue will be aiiate fees and advertising Affiliate fees are derived from long-term distribution agreements with

cable satellite and telecommunications operators who pay us monthly fee for each subscriber household that receives content

On August 15 2011 the Company entered into Licensing Agreement TLicensing Agreement that was amended on August 14.2013 with

The Real Hip-Hop Tetssork Eroadrast Corp Lmcensor pursuant to which the Company wa panted an exclusive non ttansferrable

nardwade license for certain first rim movies live oncer1s beak-dance battles rhyme competttson documentaries news Dl coinpettion

and imerriews media contenfl disinbizflon plntform patents mnteliectue properts 1mon-bow tiade secret information to provde

intelligent femily-appropriate Hip-Hop content to multi-racial multi-generational demographic
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Except for the rights granted under the License Agreement Liceusor xemt all rights title and rerest to the content and any addilious

the etoaithongli die License includes the Conspms isght to utilize mch aduous The tenu of the License connuences on the date of the

Licensing Agreement and continues for thirty years provided that the Licensee is not inbreach or defoultof any of the lenus or coudiuions

contained us this Agreement Tn addition to oilier requirement the nuation of the License is conditioned on the Company generating net

revenues in die nonnal course of operations or the funding by the Company of specified onu1s for qualifying distribution and

connaercializalion expenses related to the media content la addition the Company is required to fluid certain specified expenses related to the

distiibution of the media content as specified in the License Agreement The license is terminated upon die occurrence of events of default

specified in the License Agreement and outlined as followed If any of the Pames are breath or default of the temis or conditions contained

in this Agreement and do not rectify or remedy that breach or defeuk within days from the date of receipt of notice by the other party

requiring that default or breach to be remedied then the other party may pve to the party in default notice in wnting renuinauing this

Agreement

The Company will not be able to cournsercialize either its inedia content or disirthution platforms without additional capital if we do not raise

at least Five Eundred Thousand Dollars U00.000 for its future development before August 15 2014 raise at least Five Hundred Thousand

Dollars $50O.O0j for its future deployment before August 15 2l5 atid raise at least One Million Dollars SL00G.000 for its future

deployment before August 15 2016 equaling the nimion funding requirement of To Million Dollars $LO00.000 for the deployment of its

consent distribution over the next three veers or we will lose our rights to the media content and distilbution platforms Additionally the

Company will shall pay Licensor royalty of one quarter of one percent 25of all gross resues resulting toin the use of the Technology

by Licensee and if the technology is sub-licensed form the Company the Company shell pay Licensor one percent 1% royalty except as

otherwise modified in writing The Company will require sigaificaut
additional financing in order to meet the milestones and requirements of

sit Business Plan and avoid discontinuation of the License Funding would be required fat stathng marketing public relations and the

necessary distiibithon to expanding the scope of its offering to include the gobnl market The Company intends to seek at an aggregate of

$250000 in 012 through Ike sale of equity or convertible debt securities the issuance of these securities could dilute existing shareholders

The Companys flusding plans include selling additional capital stock and or borrowing to fund Ike aforementioned expenses the Company

intends to approach Hedge Funds Venture Capital Groups Private Invesnaent Groups and other Institutional Investment Groups in in efforts

to achieve future fundine It is estimated that S2..755.543 will be used for sales and marketing $12$130.0T7 l1 be used for the TV network

fees an estimated %2.04P.325 will be spent on management legal accounting rent financing fees and other payables 1682P will be spent

on this offering and $3589320 will be spent on production and prngrrmin leaving 33d5L64l inreserte for increased working capital

There is no guarantee that the Company will be able to raise this or any anlotuit of additional capital and failure to do so would have

sigunficant adverse effect on the Companys ability or would cause significant delays its ability to address die market for Ike stxibulion of

media content and achieve its Business Plan ftesaIed the usiniminu amount of capital the company needs to raise over the tie twelve months

is $2 million to continue operations Neither the Company nor any of its advisors or consultants has significant experience in raising funds

sumlar to the $25000.000 estimated to be required

Going Concena

Wehavemncurrednetlosses of 5140.391 smceinceptrenthroughuiine 30 2013 AtIzme302014wehadnocaShaadnOOther5SietsaudOt1t

total liabilities were $135626 The report of our independent regutered public accounting thin on our financial statements from inception

through June 30 2013 contains an explanatory paragraph regarding our ability to continue as going concern based upon recurring operating

losses and our need to obtain additional financing to sustain operations Our ability to continue as going concern is dependent upon our ability

to obtain the necessary financing to meet our obligations and repay our liabilities when they become due and to generate sucient revenues

from our operations to pay our operatmg expenses There are no assurances that we will continue as going concern

ResuIts of Operations

For the three month piod ending June 30 2014 the Conipanyhadno revenues and incurred no general and adntinistsative expenses

For the period from inception May 4.2010 through lime 30.2014 the Company had iso activities that produced revenues tons operautossi and

bad net loss of 5140.391 consisting of $380 for Ike estimated fair value of stock-based compensation and $140011 for legal accounting

audits ud other professional service fees incurred in relation to the formuauion of the Company and the filing of the Companys Restration

StatenientonPotus 10 fIled iti August 2008 and other SEC-related compliance matters that have been incurred by and funded by AVP
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During the three ended Yuue 30 2014 the Company thd not enter into any stock-based agreements and for the year ended March 3L 2014 the

Company entered into an agreement under which it agreed to grant stock-based pensation to Accelerated Venture Pararers AVP for

ezeriding conaulang services to the Compaa Pursuant to the texm of the agreern the Cornnen agreed to grant fiX 800 000 shares of

coormon stock at an ezercise price of $0001 per share

The Company bar estimated the value of common stock into which the stock was panted to AVP at 0001 per sham for nancial reporting

purposes This amount was determined based agements estimate of fair value of stock opons granted in the carrent and prior year as

approximating par value The stock based urpensation expense is an estimate and sipiæcant judgment was involved in attempting to

determine the value of common stock

The Companys common stock has never traded publicly and no stock has traded in private markers esther except for privately negotiated

tales to investors the founder of the Company and the founder of the technology from which the Company subsequently licensed rights No

common statk has been sold in any transactions since the Company emerged front its shefl-compeny status The Company does not have any

offers for purchase of its common stock in any stage andno ttock is restered for resale with the Secrmties aaif zchange Comrmsssou

The Company believes the only material estimate used in estimating the fair value stork options was the esthnated fair value of the common

stack and that ass red volattht term interest rate and dividend of yield changes would be not result in material differences in stock option

valuations Based on the assumed value of common stock the grant-date fair value of ttock panted during the year ended Match 31 2013 was

$380 The Company recognized stock-based compensation expanse of 8380 during the three inonths ended lime 30 2012 respectively which

was all included in general and adurinkstrathe expenses General and administrative expenses were higher for the three month period ended in

mae 30 2013 compared to June30 2012 due to higher professional fees We expect that if we are successful in securing additional capsta

future general and administrative expenses wilt increase siguiæcantly as compared to the tree month period ended June 30 2012 Tn addition

we expect to incur development expenses as we seek to advance our products

Liquidity and Capi al Resources

As of June 30 2014 we had cash balance of only $0 There were no other assets and accrued expenses due to related parry were $13562

audue to AW arelatedpaxty We hadxstockkoldars decitofapproxirnntely 81352dandno means topay theliabilities inexcess of our

assets AVP has agreed to fund certain administrative operating expenses of RHN until the Company aicceeds in raising
additional dands at

which point the administrative operating expenses will be due However AVP may seek to force earlier payment of the amounts which we

owe or AVP may decide in the future not to continue funding costs on behalf of RUN although we are not aware of any plans for them to do

so If we are not successfUl in raising additional capitaL we may not be able to pay our liabilities and may have to cease operations

Funding would be required for staffing marketing public relations and the necessary distribution to expawhng the scope of in offering to

include the global market The Conrpau intends to seek an aggregate of $2 000 000 in 2014 and 2015 turough the sale of equity or

convertible debt sectirthes the issuance of these securities could dilute existing shareholders The Companys funding plans include selling

additional capital
stock andor borrondrig to fund the aforementioned expenses The Company intends to approach Hedge Funds Ventxre

Capital Groxps Private investment Qroups and other Institutional Investment Groups in its efforts to achieve future funding It estimated the

minimum amount of capital the Company needs so raise over the next twelve months is $2 million to continue operations There is no guarantee

that the Company will be able to raise this or any amount of additional capital and failure to do so would have sigaificant adverse effect on

the Courpairs abthrc or would cause slgmant delays in its abthtv to ades the market and achieve its Business Plan leither the

Company nor any of its advisors or consultants bat signiant experience nmisingfends similar to the $25000000 estimated to be requirei
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We have consulting aeement wth AVP under which AV has agreed to provide us with certain advisory services that include retiewing

our bns plan dennmg and intro ucingprcrspective financial sad business paruters and providing general business advice regarding our

rations and business strategy Under the consulting areemeat cash enaatioa of $800000 is due to AVP upon our securuig

million in available cash finns thadiag and an additional S0O0O is due upon our securing 20 million in available cash from funding

inclusive of the furst SI0 million The cash compensation is to be paid to AVP the rate of Sd667 per mouthi The total cash compensation

to be received by AVP under the consulting agreement is not to exceed $240O00 unless we receive an amount of fimdsng in excess of S30

million If we receive equity or debt finaiscina that is an amount less than S10 million in between 10 million and S30 million or rreaser than

$3G million the cash compensation earned by the A\P under its consulting services agreement will be prorntei We have the optiOn to make

lump sipaynseat to AVP in lien of the monthly cash paymenti

We
plait to measure our fissure Liqitiditv ptimarily by the cash and working capital available to fund our erarious if do not have enough

capital available to fend our operations as stated above We will not be able to commercialize our products without additional capitaL We are

evaluatina various means of raising our initial capital including through the sale of equity securities licensing agreements or other means- We

expect to incur losses fur least several years into the future as we develop our products and we are unable to estimate when if ever we will

receive revenue or have positive
cash flow

Critical Accnntig Policies and te of Estimates

Our significant accounting policies axe more fully disclosed in Note to the financial statements we included in our Altnual Report on Fonts

10-I for she period ended March 31 2014 flied with the SEC on July 204 Howevex some of our accounting policies may be more

pauicsthrlv important to the portrayal of our financial position and results of operations and require the application of sigaiant judgment by

our uranagenient To date due to our limited operations we believe the only accounting policy which has required ssgexficans1sdgment or use

of estimates other than our a-ssimsption that we will continue as going concern is our estimated charge fur stock-based compensation Our

accounting for stock-based compensation does not impact our current financial position but does have major unpact on our statement of

operations

Sm-Bezccd Cspouolioa

We account for stock awards granted so recipients using an esnusate of the fair value of the stock award on the date that the award is granted

This estimated fair value of the stock award is recognized as an expense in the statement of operations on straight-line
basis over the vesting

period of the underlying stock award Which is generally four years for stock opuons granted to employees There is high degree of

subjectivity involved in estimating the rapist
values needed to estimate the fair value of stc.ck options and other awards For the Company in

pattculsr our stock has never traded and therefore it is difficult to determine the usderlyim fair value of our common stock on each date

stock award is made Changes in the estimated value of the underlying stock will materially affect the resulsag estimates of ibe fair values of

the astards that are granted Also the expanses recorded for stock-based compensation in our financial statements may differ significantly from

the actual value realized by the recipents and these expenses are not adjusted to the actual amounts if any realized Users of the financial

statements should also understand that she expenses we recognize for stock-based compensation do not result in payments of cash by us

Rote 4cc wsrasg oscomoutr

We do not believe that there are any recently issued accounting pronouncements that we have not adopted which are likely to have material

impact on our financial position results of operations or other disclosures

Iten .3 Quantitathe and Qnahtathe DisclosUres About Market Risk

We do not currently believe we are currently subject to any material interest rate risk foreign currency exchange rare risk or commodity price

risk Our ability tooti in the future will be subject to our ability to raise capital which amy be through the sale of equity securities

While we believe sale of equity secutities is unlikely to expose us to any material loss we may not be able to continue operanons if we are

unable to agree with buyer on future price for our eqot securities
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Item Coutrob and Pocedures

jth cortr CircjtdPcodr

Ossr Cisief Enecisth-e Ocer and Chief Financial Officer are repoarib1e for establiahiug and tainmg disc1oare contols and

procedures defined in the rules proinuipsed under the Secmines Exchange Act of 1P34 as nende4l for our company Based an hi

evaluation of our disclosure connais and procedures as defined in the suLe promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act of 1PM our

Cisief Executive and Eurancial Ccer concluded that our disclosure cantols and procedures were effective as of June 30.2014 the end of the

penod eredby this report

sturI PuaIC Prin

Th were no changes in the Conspans internal conirol over finandal reporting dining the Companys last fisclL nrter that have materiall

affected or are reasonably lfrely to materially affoct the Coi anys internal courtol ever financial reporting

PAT OTHER INFORMATION

Item Legal Preceediugi

We are not cisirenslv party to any material Legal proceedings although from time to rne we may be named as party to lawusits in

the normal course of business

Item lA Risk Faitors

There axe no material changes to our rtsk fotters from these disclosed in our Annual Report on Fosm 10-IC fax the fiscal year ended

March 31 20l3 as filed she tS Securities andExehange Conrmrssion on lime 2L 2013

Item Unregistered Sales of Equney Securiies and Use of Proceeds

4Ote

Item .k Defaults Upon Senior Secmities

Nne

Item Removed and Reserved

Net applicable

Item Other Information

17
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Item Ex1übit

No

rtificatiou sum Sctioii 32 of the e-OevAci of 2002

32.1 Ceic3ton5 purnnt Section of the Saxbae-O1ev Act of 2002

PL Exlubzt

sIGNATYRE

Pirsuto the quimtof the ecrie5 dE.ciz Act of 134 ther tb duly auedthi report to he zgDedo behalf by

the u4er thrto dulT aithoxted

ACCELERA1ID ACQULSITIONS

Date Auus 1S.14 AornF aad
Aomi

CfEthOter
Thcpa1 Execv.the Offie
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EXHIBIT INDEX

No

31.1 Cfiou ua to St 3O of th Saib-Oe

31 Cæcuci pursuant to Sectioi 302 of the Saibaes-Oiey Ac 2002

32.1 erV.æcatoE put to Sedio 90 of SabOIe Act of 002

G1 XBPI Exbbt

19
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Exbibit 31J

ctR1IFKATION PURSVANT TO

SECTION 302 OF SBES-OEYACT OF 2002

MounT Miihmd ChiefE ecuaxe Ocer certify that

Ihare reviewed this Qu yReport on Form lO-Q of Ac er tedA ino Inc

Basedun mytnowiedge this report does not contain any untrue ear of material thct or omit to state material fact necessary to

make the stameatsutade in light of the cimistances uzider which such statements were made not misleading wsth respect to the period

covered by this report

Based on my knowledge the financial statements and other financial information included in this report faisly present in all matenal

respects the financial condion results of operations and cash flows of eregiatsantas and for the periods preseaxedm this repoxi

The regisuanf other certifying officer andi are responsible for ertablisbing and maintaining disclosure coutruls and procedures as defined

inEnchange Act .iiles 13a45e and 15d45a andinternal control overfinancial reporting as defined inEzchaage ActRules 33l5.f and

15d-15 for the registrant
and have

Designed such disclosure controls and procedures ercansed such dis .sure controls and procedsires to be designed imder our supervision

to ensure that material inforuration relating
to the gisnantincbsding itS consolidated subtidia is made knotn tout by others within ths

enittes pa arlyduring the penod in which this report
is being prepared

Designed such internal control over financial reporung or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our

supervision to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financiAl repocinig and the preparaon of financial statements for

external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accoimsing principles

Eu1uated the effectiveness of she registrants disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the

effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures as of the end of the period covered sreportbasedon such evaluanon and

Disclosed in this
report any change in the registrants internal control over fluancial repormig that occurred during the registrants most

recent fiscal quarter regisUanfs fourth fiscal quarter in thecase of ananirnal report that has materially affected oris reasonable likely to

materially affect the registrants internal control over financial reporting and

The registrants other certif officer audI have disclosed basedon our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting

to the xeistrants auditors and the audit committee ofregistranis board of directors or persons perfOrming the equivalent ibnctron

All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal tontrol over firsancial reporting which are

reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrants ability to record ptocas unrirnarize and report financial infonmstion and

Any fraud whether or not material that involves managensent or other employees who haves significant role in the registrants internal

control over ancialreportiag

Date August18 2014

Mann Mihnnnad

Atone Muhammad

Chief Executive Officer

Princai Ezecmive Officer
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Exhbft 312

CERflFIATION PTJRSUANT TO
SECTION 302 OF THE .4NES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

Atoun Muhausmad Chief Pinandal Ofer certify that

have wed this Quarteth Report oPo 1O-Q of Accelerated LflOur Inc

asedou ray iaowledge this report does not contain arty untrue statement of material thct or omit to state material fhctnecessar- to

the areraents nsa in light of the dir tsastancu under which suds statements were made not leading wsth respect to the period

corered by this report

Based oyknowledae the financial statements and other doaacia1 raformation mdudedin this report fairly present in all nutenal

respects
the financial condition results of out and cash flows of the registrant as of and for the pa dapresented in this report

The regttraafs other ce mgofflcerandi are responsible for establishing and seining disdorure controls and procedures as defined

rnEchanaa ActReles 13a-15e and 15d 15e andimexnai control overfinancial reporth as defined inEchan ActRults l3a-l5 and

i5d-l5 for the
registrant

and hai-e

Designed such disclosure controls and procedures or caused such diiriosure controls artd procedures to be desipedirader our sseridon
to ensure that usatarial tufonna rarelasing to the regjsuam including its consolidated subsidiaries is made known to us by others within those

ntitie paruicularly during the pesiodinwhtrh this
report

is being prepared

Designed such internal control over financial repomang or caused such intenial control over financial repornng to be designed under our

ers-stion to provide reasonable assurance regardrng the raIiabthl of financial repornug and the preparation of financial statements for

external purposes iii accordance with generally accepted scrourincipIes

Evaluated the effecth-eness of the registrants diadrisure coutrels and procedures and presented tis this report our conclusions about the

effectiveness of the disclosure controls anfip ocedsuas as of the end of the period cosexed by this report based on such evahsaton and

ti Disclosed in this
report any change in the rqtsizenfs internal control over financial reporting that occurred dinug the regisn-anrs most

receat fiscal quarter the registranfs fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report that has niatetially affected or is reasonable lllelvto

materially affect the registrants internal control over financial reporting and

The registrants other certifying officer audi ha-tie disclosed based on our most tesuination oiinternal control over firiancial reporting

to the registrants auditors and the audit committee ofr Isuanrs board of directors or persons performing the equivalent functon

aALl significant deficiencies artd material weaesses in the dessgn or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are

reasonably Ithely to adversely affect the registrautsabili- to record process unnanarize and report financial informaiionz and

.Any flund whether or not material that urvolves management or other employees who haves ssprflcant role in the registrants internal

control over financial reporting

DateAuprstl 2014

Atouu Maasmof
Atonn Mnied
Chief Financial Ocer
Piincal Financial and Accounting Othcer
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.321

CERTIFICATIONS OF CHIEF EXECLTWE OF CERAX2 CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
PURSVANT TO 1$ U.SC SECTION L0

AS ADOPTED PVRStANT TO
SECTION 904 OF THE SARBANESOXLEY ACT OF 1002

In econ with the Quarterly Report on Fo l0-Q of Accelerated sitions XIL Inc the h-Co pany for the period ended Yune 30
0l4 as fled tb the Securities and Exchange Connission on the date hereof the Quarterls- Repor and purrtiant to Secion 90d of the

Sarbaues-Odey Act of 2002 15 tSC 1330 as adopte AroanF Mi1nrmd the Ch efExecirtive Officer and Chief Financial Officer of

the Compan each hereby certifies that to the beat of his knowlede

The Coxcpany Quarterly Report fully cenp1ies with the reirements of lion 13a or Secrion 5f of the Securiries Exchange Act of

l34 aa axcende and

The information coaraed in the Quarterly Report faint presents in all material respects the financial condition of the Coanpany at the end

of the periods co.-ered by the Quarterly Report and the resisits of operanoi of the COmpany for the periods covered by the Quarterly Report

nate August 152014

Atonn ______

Atonn Muhammad
Chief Eitecuttve Officer

Thit ce æcioon accompanies the Foon l0-Q to wiuich tt relates is not deemed sled with the SEC and it not to be incorporated by reference

into any ffling of the Company tinder the Securities Act of 1P33 as amended on the Securities Exchange Act of l34 as amended whether

made before or aer the date of the Foon l0-QJ irtespecthe of any general incorporationlangwge contained in such
filing
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U.S SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMLISSION
Wington Lc 254

Form 10-K

fark One

ANNUAL REPORT VNDER SECTION 13 OR Ud OT THE SECtRITIES BANCE ACT OF 1934

For the fiscal year ended March 2014

fl TRANSITION REPORT IDER SECTION 13 OR1d OF THE SECVRITES EXCHANGE ACT OF ILU

Fórthetransitionpenodfroni to_________

CoirnitouFflYwrbr J4O52

REAL HIP-IOP NETWORK INC
Exact name of resnant as spedfied inits charter

Accekrated Acuifl LInc
Founer name of regisnant as specified in its chaster

State or other
juristhction of Employer

incoration or organization IdentificanenNo

1455 Peunsvlvaniz Avemie NW 400Washinzton DC 20004

Adess of principal enecuthe ocea

202i3-3fl
Registrants telephone number including area code

Former Address of ipal Exe ntitu

custies registered under cdon 12b of the Exchange Acr

None

Secwmes ered under con 12g of the EnchangeAct

Common Stock S0.0001 rvalue oer share

Title of Clats

Indicste by check mark whether the regtsunnt is well-known seasoned issuer as defined inRule 405 of the Seates Act Yes

No

Indicate by check mark whether dseregisoanr isuor required to file
reports pursiuntto Section 13 or Section 15 of the Act Yes

No 12

Indicate by check mark whether the resuant has filed all reports reqyriredto
be filed by Section 13 or 15d of the Sectuities

Exchange Act of 1P34 during the preceding 12 months or for such shorter period that the registrant was reqithud to file such reports and

has een subject to such fihag requir fortlie past 90 dat Yes 12 No

tudicace by check mark whether the regisuant has submitted electonicafly and posted on its corporate Web site if any eryhsteracthe

Data iie reqmred to be stlbrmrred and posted pursuant to Rule 405 ofRenlatson S-T j232 40 othis Japter during the precedang mouths

or for such thouer period that the registrant was required to submit and post such fl1es Yes No

indicate by check mark if disclosure of delsnquenr fliers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is notcoutainedherein and will not be

contained to the best of registrants knowledge in deflaitisu proxy or smatioustatearents üicorposutedby reference in Partffiof this Form

10-K or any anteudmesir to this Form 10-K

Indicate by check mask whether the re ant is large accelerated filer an accelerated filer nou-acceleratd filer or smaller

reporting company See the definitions of large accelerated filet accelerated fuel and smaller reporting company in Rule 12b-2 of the
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Eciage Act

Large accIrted filer AcceIerted ir NrceleredIer Smaller reporng cpeny
check if smaller reporng

compaaj

Icaseby check mark whether the rezisant is shell co pau1asdellaed iuPaie I2b- of the Ezchaae Act Yes No

The agegate kett-alue of the vothg stock held by mson-affthates cithe tegisnaut was $0 as of March 312014 because there was

uadtug market for the resnanfs secumities aud all outstauthu stock was owned by an aliate

Onlune 30 2014 there were 2150000 thares of the reawanta comoa stock standing
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ITEM Bt31NSS

Thy report cota fariard4ookin teit ht ore caet ee nQtt may be kknted retinolo ck tncpare
be ee cotiome eare etpec ma pan etza pwdrc ho w-1 and ether comparable

tnwle These jr.4ard4ookJgratQmQflt are 5ject non d.nno rik inte and otherftnor kJ mv caiae acnal

ymance or ac iert to be nrcrzal dcrt from iae reJ brnance or aeemen ed or rrnpaed fr

d-loefn nent Thce rement were bagd en ioat ftctor and ig derived intag ne
pan dotherftaor thcosldcae oxr actntaT redli to ljmthae ía thef and-leoLng.taremcna Theeftclor

rncs are no ind to or abrl dee lop ata operoton oor abrnr cor oo abt to rat cap ta

oar abilæy to genate rccnje and pay oit operarin eene oar ili to nnnar the cc iitian of addrrioncl ae
pa ncr and .taie condlion andfzca emwnr and ndtn reaton andoM perrre adto

Mo qf thece factor are dfficalt top ccrarelj and are eneralv brendeor conooL Tan conider the area ofnrkdexrrbed in

cctfon with arvJ wcrd4ookingrarem ant that may be made herein Rec are cathaned not to place nde reliance on Theefarward

lookini and reader hanld
refltgv rmleis- thi report hr rt eMire including the rt deaibed fri Iton IA Factoiv

wel the rtftctor dexribed in oar other 2htg tk carftr anti Exchange Ciion Except far ear ongoing obligation to

duclea rsunariai rmatioa wider the Federal acurine lawr we wsdenake no obligation to update civ of our ferward-ioekfrig

Thae ard4oekifr temenzr peak on of the dare of thti report am1u should not rei on thee ra .n without alio

cafetsg the rirt and wwe tier aeciared with rhece totamecr and our burinerr RV The ea Hp-Hap Network We zt
the Company and AccaiercdAcauiritioni7J mc Delaware corporation.

Noie of the Companvz securities are regtstered for resale uith the ritits and Exchange Comuirsaon The outstandªig shares of

coirnnou stock mar ouly be resoLd through registration under the Secunties Act el 1933 or under ma appikable xensption from

registrathi.L

Orgaisizationiejtbin the Last Fire Years

Prom iocepon Mar 2010 The Real Hip-Hop Network Isac formally knowa as Accelerated .4cqstiirons Ins was organized as

bcle mvesrate and if such suganon armuts acquire target company or busuies seeking tue percer en advantages of beng
publicly held orporation Our principal business objectives were to achieve long-reins ow1h potential ihrougs combination with business

rather than ediate shoxt-iemt earnings The Company did not resuict
potenlisi

candidate
target companies to any specific business

tndnsrry or geographical oration and thus may acquire any type of business

On May 2010 the Regisnaur sold 5.000.000 shares of Common Stock to Accelerated Venture Paxttsers U.C for an agreaase mrestmeur of

5200000 The Regtsrtunr osd these shares of Common Stock tusder the nempuon from registration prorrdedb Secuon of the Secunfle

Act

On July Jd 3011 SSM Media Ventures Ins Pwrhreef agreed to acquire 22350000 shares of the Cmpanvs common stock par value

51 0001 for psco of 0001 per share she saiu tone kcceter.ated \encuse Parsers LLC agreed to tender 500 000 of toen 00 000

shares 0f the Companys common stock par value S0.0001 frr cancellation Poilowing these Uansactions SSM Media Ventures owaed

appronnnarel 94. of the Conspan 80 000 ssued and outstanding shares of common stock par altre 500001 and the intere of

kccelexated euture Partuet LLC aas reditced to approiuirsarel 6s of the total isued ad outstanding shares Smultaneons with the share

purchase Thuothy Neher resigned from the Companys Board of Directors and Atotm MiThund was simultaneously appointed to the

Companys Board of Directors Such action represeutsa change of control of the Company

The Purchaser used their working capital to acquire the Shares The Purchaser did not borrow any ftmds to acquire tIse Shares Prior to the

purzhaseofthe shares theP waotaliatedwiththeCornpany.However theParchatarwillbedeetnedauafflhiateoflheCotnpany

after the share purchase as result of their stock ownership interest in the Company The purchase of the shares by the Purchaser was completed

pursuant to written Subscription eemeats with the Company The purchase was not subject to any other terms and conthulona other tItan the

sale of the shares in erwhange for the cash pa3rnent Th Company bled Ceitcate ofmendment to its Certificate of Incorporation with the

Secretary of Suite of Delaware in order so change its name to Th RealHip-Hop Network Ins on May 10.2013

Cousukiag Agreeusent On July 18 2011 the Company entered into one year Consulting Sersices Agreement with Accelerated Venture

ParmersLLCAV SeeErthihitlo.3acompanycontroliedbyTimathyiNeher Th.apteemeutrequiresAvPtoprovide

the Compant with certain adm.c.n services that include reviewing the Company bissusess plan tdennfrui and introducing prospecu

bn.snciai and busmes partners and providing general busmes advice regarding the Company operutons and bnaine santegy

cons4eranon tl an option granted by the ompaut to .VPto purchase iOO 000 shares of the Company common stock at price of

500001 per rha.e the YP Option hsch was numediately enercised bI the holder subject so repurchase option granted to the Company
to repurchase the shares at price of 00001 per share in the event the Company fails to complete banding as detailed in the agreement subject

to the following nulestones
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Mllettone -Companvt ibrofrepiuthate will Lapte etpect to 50 of the tharet upon secimng 10 iinillon inavaflable cath from

ding

MiIetone 2Companys rofreurchaae u-Ill lapte wtth respect to 20 of the Shares upon sectmug 20 aii1ion in available cask

inclusive of any amotsots atnibutablet Milestone

Milestone Cpanys tight oft
pncclsaae

u-ill lapse with respect to 20I of the Shares upon securinE S30rniihon in available cash

inclusive of any amounts attributable to iestoue

and cean con pens lion at rate of Sdd 66 per month The pameut of such compensation is subject to Company acae ement of ertara

desiated uitlsones speciall cah compensation of SSUCt 000 is due consultant upon the adueement of Milestone $800000 upon the

achievrn of MiLestone and SSlO.OOO upon the achievement of Milestone 3tpon etmo each Milestone the cash compeusaon is to be

patdtoconurieamoiintearateof$dd6permonth Thetotashcompanontobereceivedbythoconstthantisuotto
exceed 400 OvO stalest the Company recene an arroimt of indina in ercess ot she amount spestfled in Milestone If the Company
receives equity or debt financing that is an amount less than Milestone in between any of the above Milestones or ater than the above

Milestones the cash compensation eamed by the Consultant under this Aeement u-ill be prorated according to the above Milestone The

Company aisohas theoptiontomakealump sunspeymentsoAvP inlieuofaiiamopaablethereimder

On lime 2012 the Company elected to relinquish its tights to repwchese L500000 million shares on common stock issues to Accelerated

euure Pammers AVP in the Iu1 2011 Consulting Serices Agreement Adthnonalv mssuieo ISVO 000 mJhcn share ocoiuinou
stock for continued consulting serrices unrelated to the aforementioned aareesnent and for the continued financing of general business eupenses

uc1sidina legs accosmung audsona and ancszsg the eqwred SEC filing obligatous until the Conmpau coinplew the financing described mu

this prospectus

On August 142013 the Company aniendedtheluly IL 2011 Consulting ServicesAgreemeutwith Accelerated Venture Patiners LLC AVfl
See Etihibit 10 compan cntriled Tinmeth boher The amended AVP Agreement is for swehe months and

requires VP to

ptovide the Company with certain advisory services that include reviewing the Companys business plan identiin and inuothcing

prospective financial and business partners and providing general business advice
regardisig the Companys operations and business anategr in

consideration of cash compensation as rate of $687 per month The payment of such compemiastion is subject to Companys achievement of

certain desiguaten mmlesione speailcasl cash ccenpematou of 00 000 is due consultant upon the achievement of Milestone ecuuuig
million in amiable cah from funding 00 000 upon the achiesemnen of Milestone secunng $20 nilhlien mu availabe cash mnciustte of an
amounts attributable to Milestone and $800.000 upon the achievement of Milestone secwmn $30 rnilon in available cash inclusive of amy

amounts atuibustable to Milestone Vpon achieslng each Milestone the cash compensation is to be paid to consultant in the amount then due

at the rate of $6657 per month The total cash conipemotion to be received by the consultant it not to exceed $2.400000 unless the Company
receives an amount of finding in excess of the amount specified in Milestone If the Company receives equity or debt financing that it an

amount less than Milestone in between any of the above Milestones or greater than the above Milestones the cash compensation eamed by the

Consultant under this Agreement will be prorated according to the above Milestones The Company also has the option to make turnip sums

payment to AVP in hen of all amounts payable thereunder

License Agreement On August 15.2011 the Company entered into Licensing Agreement Licensing Agreement See Exhibit 10.4 with

Real Hip-Hop Network Broadcast Corporation Licensor Liceasor is controlled by SSM Media Ventures Inc. major shareholder in

the Compan otumg andor in eent power for SS Media ensures Inc is held bt stonu Mnann die CEO of the Compans
pursuant to which the Company was granted an exclusive non-tssnsferrable worldwide license for certain fuss run movies live concerts break-

dance battles rhcnme conipennous docunmenusne nwa DJ competitions and inmernews media content dmsmbuuon plamfbrms patents

intellectual properrt bow-host liaise secret information techealog to prosde mntmlv-appropriate Hip-Hop content to multi-racial multi

generational demographic Pursuant to the Licensing Agreement time Company is required raise at least Five Hundred Thousand Dollars

$500000 for its funne development before August 15 2013 raise at least Five Hundred Thousand Dollars 5500.000 for its future

depovment before atgnst it 2014 and sise at less One MmLon Dollars $1000000 for its future deployment before August it 201..

equaling the mimmiunnu funding requirement of Two Million Dollars $2.000.000 fot the deployment of its content thsuibution over tIme next

three years or we still lose our rights to the media content and disuibution plaorms Additionally the Company u-ill shall pay Licensor

royalty of one quaxterofonepercent25% of aligross revenuesresultingfromtbeuseofthe Technoloryby Lcenseesndifthesechnologyis

sublzcened form the Company the Cowans shall pas Licensor one percent Ps rovalt eucep otherwise modified mu writing Alutoughi

the Compans id not raise the requred $05 million the August 2012 date it had verbal agreement to extend the required financing date
twelve months The agreements are intended to allow the Company to launch comnnserdally to vsewership of an estimated 32 million

subscribers The Company has started testing the content feed to both DireclV and DISH Network and it is estimated that the testing will be

completed by the end January 2014 with no cost to the Company
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tJpu pletiro of testing with DireiTV the Company agreed to pay noarean4abe deposit to ThrecTV of 5200O and $21000 per week

the st yeai $371.0IID per week the secoud ear and $39L00 per week the third year for seices all weekly payments are due two weeks in

advance of content disinbution The seriices consist of national feed to an estimated 18.411.000 milLion households of the prognnmiing
serice cuzernly known as the Reai Hip-Hop Network and or which shall consist enclusiveir of the type of progrmminf described

ieii aiuito ali DTV bacribers in the United States on an enclusive designated

channel determined by DirecTV Upon completion classing with Dish Network the Company agreed to pay non-rensdable deposit to Dish

Network of SL500.000 and L160O0 per month for services all monthly payments are due in advance of content disuibution The services

consist of national feed to an estimated 14.000.000 million households of the preramnung service cinreuUy known as the Rea1 Hip-Hop
NetwerI and or which shall consist exclusively of the type ofprogrannrnf described herein presented on 24-hour par da days

week schedule to reach all Dish Network subscribers inthe United States onan exclusive desigoatad channel emniinedby Dish Network

rois operating independently of SSM Media the inajonty stockholder and The Real Hip-Hop Network Broadcast Corp the Licensor

tcept for the
rights granted under the License Agreement Licenser retains all miahts title and interest to the content and any additions thereto

aidmi the License includes the Companys sight to utilize such additions

The term of the License conuiwuces on the date of the Licensing Aareement and continues for thirn 30 years provided thai the Licensee is not

in breach or default of any of the terms or conditions contained in this Agreement In addition to other requirements the continuation of the

License iS conditioned on the Company generating net revenues in the normal course of operations or the dindirig by the Company of
specified

amounts for qualifying disinbution and conrmercialization expenses related to the media content In addition the Company it required to

certain specified expanses related to the distaibunon of the media content as specified in the License Agreement The license is terminated upon
the occ-uirence of events of default specified in the License Agreement and outlined as followed If any of the Parties are in breach or default of

the terms or conditions contained in this Agreement and do not rectify or remedy that breach or default within PU days from the dare of receipt of

uorce by the ether party reqainng that default or breach to be remedied then the other party may give to the parry in default notice in witting

terminating this Agreement

Licensee may at its option terminate this Agreement ar anytime by doing the followingi By ceasing to use the media content and distsibution

plaffonus facilitated by any Licensed Products tvmg sixty 60 days prior wntren notice to Licensorof such cessation and of Licensees intent

to terminate and upon receipt of such notice Licenser may immediately begin negotiations with other potential licensees and all other

obligations of Licensee under this Agreement will continue to be in effect until the date of termination By tendering payment of all accrued

royalties and ether payments due to Licenser as of the date of the notice of termination and evidencing so the Licenser that provision has been

made for any prospective royalties and ether payments to which Licensor may be entitled after the date of termination

Licenser rosy tetminate the License Agreement if Licensee is in breach or default of the termS or conditions contained in this Agreement and

does not recnf or remedy that breach or default within P0 days from the date of receipt of notice by Licenser requiring that default or breach to

be remedied then Licenser may alter License grunted by this Agreement with regards to its exclusivirv in territorial application and resthcticns

on its application

Licenser may terminate the License Agreement if Licensee ts in breach or default 0f the terms or conditions contained in this Agreement and

does not rectify or remedy that breech cc default within P0 days front the date of receipt of notice by Licenser requiring that default or breach to

be remedret then Licenser may alter License granted by this Agreement with regards to its exclusivity its tertitorisl application and resthctions

on its application
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Oa Atzgut 14 2013 the Cipanv eetered iflto dLiceatiugAreement ee Xh1bt 105 th Real Hip-Hop Network Broadcast

Co of the Co media and technoogy nttowhcht edfinagdatesouthxied aboe us the August IS

1011 Ucensiag Aeemtwero emended The Company it now requ to eat least Fke Hundred Thousand Dollars S500000 for its

future de elop tbefoeAuguat 15 2014 muse at least F1e Hundred Thousand Dollars S500 O00 for sta future depIomenz before August

15 2015 and raite at least One Million Dollars SL000000 for its ft edeployment before August 152016 equaling the nimm funding

requirement of Two lion Dollars 200000O for the pioyment of its co dsstbu1ionoter the nent three years or we will lose our

rights to the media content and disusbution patfotms AddrtLouafl under the same teauss as the August 2011 Licensing eteemeut the

Company will shall pay Licensora royalty of one quarter of one percent 23 of all gross reTemies resulting om the use of the Technology

by Licensee and if the ted logy is sub-licensed form the Company the Company shall pay Licensor one percent royalty eaceptas

otherwise mothed rnwnhing Through the Lice eAgreeuseat theC was assigned binding ande blecoctwithDirecTV the

term of the agreement ss for the period Co emencing on May 2013 and endm on the first auuri-ersar of the Setvsce Commencement Date
which is aniparedto be December of 2014 the Tetm DfrecTVibau have the option so dthe Agreement for one additional year

upon notice to the Company at least sixty 50 days prior to the scheduled expuntion of the Term and the Tems shall be deemed to include

any such extension pesiod The Senice Commencement Date means the date on which DirecTVconunences distribution otthe ervice via

the DirecTV Disnibundn Syst nforreveaue-geneatingpsuposes which date iballbe astor about December 2013 Furthermore the

Company was assigned binding and enforceable con wthDIiNetwcak tharbegan May 2013 and expires February 23.2015 Pursuant

to the agreements there are roanary subscti fees deposits and customary repre urlatioasaadwaxrannes of each of the parties and can be

terminate by either party with thirty days uritten notice The agreements are intended to allow the Conspanyto launch conrmercisliyto

viewership of an estiinatns 32 million subscribers The Company has started testing the content feed to both DirecTU and DISH Network and it

is estimated that the testing will be completed the end January 2014 with no cost to the Company

Through the License Agreement the Company was assignedbinding and enforceable conuact with DitecTV the term of the agreement it for the

period commencing on May 2013 and ending on the fust anniversary of the Service Commencement Date which is
anticipated to be

December of 2014 the Ternf flirecTUshall have die option to extend the Agreement for one additional year upon notice to the Company
at least sixty 60 days prior to the scheduled expiration of the Term land the Term shall be deemed to inclade any nih extension pero The

Service Commencement Date means the date on which DirecTV commences disinbutiost of the Services-ia the DirecTV Distribution System

for revenue-generating purposes which date shall be on or about December 2013 Furthermore the Company was assigned binding and

enforceable contract with DISH Network that began May 2013 and expires February 22 2015 The contracts with DrecTV and DISH
Network are intended allow the Company so launch counnertially to viawership of an esthnated 32 million subscribers The Company baa

started
testing the content feed to both DirecTU and DISH Network and it is estimated that the testing will be completed by the end January

2014 withno coetco the Company

Upon completion of testing with DirecTV the Company agreed to pnyanon-reLbndabie deposit to DixecIV of $522000 and $261000 per week

the first sear 311 000 per week the second year and 391 000 per week the third year for serices all weekly payments are due two weeks in

advance of content distribution The services consist of national feed to an estimated 13.411000 mill households of the programming
service currently known as the Real Hip-Hop Network andor PJ which shall consist exclusively of the type alp ogrmnin described

herein presented on 24-hour per day days week schedule to reach all DitecTV subscribers in the Uflited States onan exclusive designated

channel determined by DirecTU Upon completion of testing with Dish Network the Company agreed to pay non-refundable deposit to Dish

Network of $1 00 000 and 166000 per month for services all monthly payments are due in advance of content distribution The ervsce

consist of national feed to an estimated 14000000 million households of the progrmmring service currently known as the Real Hip-Hop
Network andor R1 which shall consist exclusively of the type of prog rnM described herein presented on 24-hour per day days

week scheduhi to reach all Dish Network subscribers in the United Slates on an ondusive designated channel determined by Dish Network The

Company began selmg wish the networks us August lOb and anuqiated completion us November of 2013 and baa been delay do to seung

until the end of January 2014 The Company will not be able to launch it content on either network until the aforementioned deposits and

monthly fees can be paid The Company currently has no cash or ability to pay network fees and is relying on the primary offering in this

prospectus to meet the obligations Pursuant to the agreements there am customary representations and warranties of each of the parties and can

be terminate by either party with thirty days written notice

The company is opetathag independently of SSM Media the niajosity stockholder and The Real Hip-Hop Network Broadcast Corp the Liceusor
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Buimest Overview

The Real Hop Network IN is an eu erging growth company that intends to provide ruily appropriate thmily-appropnate meaniu
it is considered suitable for afl members of the average family Hip-Hop content to nmlri-racia1inuk-geueraoual demographic through

imiluple disinbution plabrms that will imnally include cable satellite television and through the Cmpanvt website at RTV The
Company also intends to utilize broadband digital and wireless platfonus to deliver music gaming and steaming video to mobile detices and in

home gaming systems currently hat exclusive nbts to approxmiaiely3O 000 hours of content which is equivalent to 34 ears The
Company intends to launch commercially through national subscription TV estimated within the second quarter of 2014 The Company has

bets tested die delivery of live sueammg version of its video content on the CompnywebineR1NIV

The Company intends so provide ruin of approxiniatel 45% music video-based entertainment approzimately 5% olPJs lineup includes

orinunl proparuntrug revohing around die Hip-Hop hfestle culture and pro-social progusus suck as fIrst run movies live concerts break

dance battles rhyme competitions dot enraxre news Dl competitions interviews and exciung original content are ciureoth et aluating
all our options to commercialize our li eased content and plornts The Companys concept and content has beeis beta tested and has not been

deployed for commercial sale anywhere in the world Although the Companys technology and plstum in read for dloynent each counny
have different requirements lot deployment so the Co erdalir is process is likely to be lengthy and complex The Company may employ
different strategies in different areas of the world such as sublicensing deployment and coercialization rights for some territories while

retaining rights for other terinoties

ReveDue Our pitmaiy sources of revenue is intended to come from aliate fees and adverrising The Company anticipates the first one to three

years of revenues will be generated byadvemising atwe will be paying the providers for the distribution of our content and lot- the third year and

beyond after the Compau establishes rating scores the Company intends on generating Aliate revenues Aliate revenues are derived from

long-term disnibuticu agreements with cable satellite and telecominimications operators who pay us monthly fee for each subscriber
household that receives RHN content

Need for Addiiiosi Capital The Company will not be able to conursercialize either its media content or distribution platforms wit-how
additional capital if we do not raise at least Five Hundred Thousand Dollars $500000 for its foime development before August 15 20l4 raise

at least Five Hunched Thousand Dollars $500000 fOr its future deployment before August 15 2015 and raise at least One Million Dollars

$1 000 000 lot its future deployment before August 2016 equaling me nunimmu funding reqiurernent of Two MIllion Dollars $2 000 000
for the dqiloyment of its content distribution over the next three years or we will lose our rights to the media content and disthbution

platforms AdthtionaU the Company wit1 hali pa Licemor rova1t of one quarter of one percent of all gross resenues restilung front

the use of the Technology by Licensee and if the technology is sub-licensed form the Company the Company shall pay Licensor one percent

1%royalty except as otherwise modified in wviting The Company will require sipificant additional naucing in order to meet the milestones

and requirements of its Business Plan and avoid discontinuation of License Funding would be required for stng marketing public
relations and the necessary distribution to mpsnding the scope of its offering to include the global market The Company intends to seek stan

aggregate of $25000.000 in 2014 through the sale of equity or convertible debt securities the issuance of these securities could dilute erthliag

shareholders The Companys funding plans include selling additional capital stock auor borrowing to fund the aforementioned expenses The
Company intends to approach Hedge Pund Venture Capital Groups Private Investment Groups and other lustintrional Invesunent Groups in its

efforts to achieve future fuadnig It is esnanated that $2 548 will be used for sales sad marketing $1 PO 07 will be used for the fl
netssork fees an estmated $2 04P32 will be spent on management legal accosniang rent financing fee and other psyables 16 889 will be

spent on this offering and $1589.520 will be spent on production and progrnrnfn leaving $3658541 in reserve for increased workuisz capital

There is no guarantee that the Company will be able to raise this or any amount of adds mat capital and failure to do so would have

sigurficant adverse effect on the Company abibt or would cause rigurficant de1as in its ability to eddies the market for the distribution of

media content and achieve its Business Plan it estimated the ruin amount of
capital

the company needs to raise over the ne twelve months

is S2 million to continue operations Neither the Company nor any of its advisors or consultants has sipificant experience in raising funds

simirta the $25000000 estimated so be required
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Iudnttry Backreund

Webeiiete that the way an which yotrng adults conitmie media and en aewithuew infc naliou and lifestyle content are widergog thanaes

We beiaet-e the dynamic prefences and consunaptou patterns of vog adults are not being adequately addressed by traditional media outlets

At the ame tune echnolog- nsnfonnang tue ssns media ts created pazidang the unr else of content creators altenng the cost tsuciure of

content producuon and di buuon and enabiing delivnty across multiple pLaomis The packaging and propamming of content is also

etovusg enabling non nicans of nibuuon capble of rapidly adapung to changing consumer prefeience As die ba young adults engage

wih nws infonnanon and blest le content changes it presents new challenges to netwoik and adrernsem who target the ear-old

audience demogiaphic The Coto ybelieves these challenges could include

Zvilirion to ftetcv ad imaptiaop fyorgathdu- Young adults want to engage whhprogrmmnf related

to newt infotuintion and literde bit their canunrjrnon patterns have es olvea faster than traditional talevtton ogiannnmg leaving

their needs snidexsers-el

to thaprogtamiegarsdstiothwrzoti Digital media tools enable scalable oduction threlathely low overhead open

systems and small teams which has changed the way tent can be processed organized and deiiverecL

Lu ts-gatjos Changes in the means and cost stsurture of content production and disudhution have significantly

enpanded the universe of potential content creators As result progranuating can be conversation between viewers and oanvora

offering eedom from oneway communication and resulting instapreredented engagement and participation

to rttheartog tisodlr t/sazditt Lu rcdta to Atheiiisexs devote the largest pornon eir media spending to

telemion 3iowever the traditional fl adverasaug model becoming le effednve wth voting adults who are changing tbir

viewing petteans

Market Opporereitv

We believe there is maiket opportunity to develop an integrated media platfonu capable of cos effectively engaging young adults around

news information and ifestle encerunnanent and to build urand pzesaused on contaisimicahag what is going on in tue hes of this oung adult

generation We believe there is demand from both voting adults and the advertisers who target them for media plaomi that engages 18-

34 year-olds in pop culture politics careers and relationships

Our media pLaónu is intended to motivate its audiences to malta dirence in their lives and communities with broad and unpactful pro
social agenda In andinon providing nun of appromuiatelv 4a music rdeo-based enterumment appronuuatel 5s of RHI lineup

incissues orguial progimmrtwre olving around the Rip-Hop lsfestle csthue anti pro-social programs ucb as flrt run movies Irse concern

eak-dance battles rhsmae conapennon documentane news DI conspenisons inters-aews and enciring onmial content provides compelling

way to capture diii opportunity

Hip-Hop Market

Originating an estimated 30 yeats ago as an underground urban music genre popular in few large LS cities Hip-Hop has evolved and

eicpaaided into binadly popular global entertainment and cultui-aImedinm Business Week reported as early as 2005 that there were an

estimated 100 on Hip-Hop fans worldwide including SO million in the t.S The following discussion
highlights what the Company believes

is distinctive appeal of the Hip-Hop market focusing on the characteristics that make it
ideally suited to support the Coanpanys dedicated

programming network Specifically
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While it has rossn sr beyond its anruic roots Hp-Hop is thndeuta1lya media-based induany targeting dia-ceniric ience It

et3naed that rtp-Hop the second largest seThng music .ategor irazhng on Couim winch comparison there are

already ree dedicated cable networks There are at least twa Hip-Hop radio stattous ranked among the top based on listenership

initine of the ten laarkets

Hip-Hop nindc and culture have broad appeal to large aoss-section of the U.S teen and young adult population i. clunk

aged 12-34 While Hip-Hop retains its popularity and cultural draw in the urban market the
nrajoiitv

of Hip-Hop consumers are

Caucasian suburbanites reectina the sipiant and stowing urban influence on suburban culture Hip-Hops broad appeal has

made the genre ezirezely itupoitant and attractive to niaor advertisers seking to connect with this difficult to reach young audience

Leading Hip-Hop entertainers have emerged as ltae Man Brands hi genomsout success mmarkettng apparel footwear video

games etc as well as endorsing products and xrossing over into television and film acting careers

Final entertainment and realitv telethionproranuninz with Hip-Hop themes is increasingly prevalent and popular while Hip-

Hop videos are estimated to be the moat popular seure in the MT Networks music menu as well as the most popular pragrannuing

catesory on the Black Entertainment Television BET

The ennepraneuria spirit and savvy of leading Hip-Hop artists initially transformed the marketing landscape by establishing The One Man
Brand More recently Hip-Hop entrepreneurs have increasinely intertwined their own initiatives with the activities of major advertisers and

Fore companies

Progrtuzunieg Stratev

rograinming is anticipated to be the companys ftindamenral snength and the factor that most distinguishes the network from competitors The

Company intends to devote time to current and past Hip-Hop stars but wilt also devote rime to emerging artists in the field In addition the

number of hours of programming the compans will devote to news niagazuse lifestyle and realrv show about and or featsuang Hip-Hop amL
will be erruemely difficult to duplicate by other networks because our network will initially be built with essentially no cosf music videos

nhrch will form the basis of tauch edits pa avint cheduk pogrrn sunteg allows for greater abilir manage mae uneut

as the business scales

ProrammiDg Themes aL4 Coitepta

The Company intends to be flenible with its programming miii and content to respond to its target market However the tsetworks plan is to

tabLJa programming sbedule cons sung of appommantls hours per day of mitsic idea based entertainment and about ii
hours pa day of ongmal prograimf resolving around the Hip-Hop Iifessle and culture The original programming is enpected to studio

based shows magazme shows and docnmenraresrealats shows produced by the Company geueraus modes cost hosted hows with

interviews and some live performances while the Company will initially utiliae the content it currently owns or has right to nae

future pro 1tts eiiected tbe acquired anilor bartered from independent producers

broad sampling of the specific prograinniiagtbenies and concepts that the network intends to feature include
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Lv rieWe intend to strup to th ongtnal Hip-Hon concerts pervear feanntng athts ragfrom the well-established

to the up-and-cowmg and these concerts will be repeated throughout the calendat-vear

Magufrw 5kow and Dtzfly Thik Show The Compon will produce and acquire number of topical news and magazme shows

that detail relevant news and onnation about the Hip-Hop coremunity Forexample cXatiou Ep-Hop be an Entertatument

Tontghf stsle propam pro-snmg infotmalion about the lateSt sliess tuorses and sttcoms featuring the biggest and hote Hip-

Hop celebrities It will also feature c-iurent album releases and concert tour information 4uttvze Thi will feature celebrity guests from

dsverse kgrouads cussmg the issues and orersies behind rap lyrics and Hi41op iuri1a will be news show festuring

politics news and ports hosted RHK fogo ta Hip-Hop bustuess show featuring senents on record mdu economics

news on the Latest deals of
superstar Hip-Hop recording artists and lifesttle segments with showcases of homes cars and mel

destinandus of the Hip-Hop elite Rap .Shet is Hip-Hop news and umentery show featuring writers front Hip-Hops eatet
magazines including Source Vibe and XXL Finally management has plans for nightly talk show called Thp-Hop Late Nlu

fearetina live guests

Docirseora stud Cuspecitiou vumiug We will seek to assemble stable of documentaries and artist proffleufeatures

programs legwd will chronicle the eatest Hip-Hop legends while RehIud the iannarn will showcase the backstage behind the

scenes scandals shady deals violence and murder that exist in the dark corners of the nmsic industry Ltoiiar and Zreotir will

document the rise of Hip-Hop ureatest artists In addition rigued Heat will proie the hottest unsigned MCs in the business

Competition style
will include Techiic World D7 competition and Rap lThr aiionwide MC freestyle battle

competition Rap Swptar will be an Mnerican Idol-style Rap show wish celebrity guest judges In addition the Company has

acquired and will ire-version sive fooome and pre-produced segments have been developed by Pseitdo Entertatament and

others Mitch of this content is of high quality and is readily adaptable for television using low cost post-produthou techniques This

approah mirror that often used by The Htsrow ChanneL Biography and others to deseiop quality documentart and reaht

programming at modest cost

ErwrtFgammitig The Company intends toroinid out its progrrn1ii11 schedule with number of entertaining shows

desiguedto appeal to segmeun of its target audience These shows include

dorDired- dating show chronicling the dates of Hip-Hop singles culminating in whether their pamsers will be

kissed ordisaed

ttrdoWorld Ora Company original animated series

Fltp Side reality show where two people from derent worlds switch places

Chow- program dedicated to Hip-Hops Love affair with cars

-eefSllz SnwtRafl iooruaar.nm- hosted bvpopular former MiT hosts Ed Lover and Dr Dre this show offers the

winner of street basketball tournament workout with BA scouts

Cstatraeish Toni- fashion show based on Hip-Hop fashion hosted by the Companys personalities

Even Woman ha Story show on women and thatr struggles

it -this show features RazL former niamber of pop super poop E2 and an actor in the inosie about Hip-

Hop dance You Got Sen-ed The show will have top Hip-Hop dance troops compete for cash and prize in ftoutof

celebi-imy judges

ThgDeul-featuzing The OutiawL this show takes behind-the-scenes look at their lives both on and offstage as they

snuggle to make their own way outside the legacy of legendary artist Thpac Shakur

its the event distnbtthn and revenue proceed ata different pace than projected the Company ha the edbihty to adopt different prugIuthlf

ritz .g exhibit niore -no cost music videos and thereby contain casts

10
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Key elements of the Compauys progs nin model inclede

4cqni7d rfahrntenr pr .ngrnkp th exizitg nke dcrr We believe that much of the acquired

entertainment progiamzuing can be obtained at modest cost In addizien by parmering with exixinag niche producers for the

developnient of certain ongoing ginal promng The Company icipaes to be able to obtain ibutlon rights to

siiant amount of content at no cash cost ie on brner basis Our production staff will support the aeanon of an expanded

number of progsanis by these partners and ensure anon-air look consistent ndth the networks ovemfl format

ACnfrd and fosed docgsnmanug By ploying to thination of acquired documentar programming and

utilization of post-production ources to enheace and package footage and segments obtained at little or no cost from sources we

will be able to offr an appealing anay of documeniaxv-style content at vesy foasible total cost

OthaioprodccEou signidcant percentage of ow original miug will be studio-beset Most shows whether news

magazine talk shows or hosted music video segments will be hosted by staff Vi and will feature interciews and live performances

frcm Hip-Hop artists looking to promote their latest work Costs for this programming can be carefully managed Hosted music video

progxaanswrn feature wrap-around inttoductions and corn ennoy produced efficiently in the studio as well

rnftuItle airirtgz Much of the Companys pnin can be aired on multiple occasions pxotir ngviewers with

additional opportunities for tewing the content while also costs Given the networks rtiliance on music videos most of

our annual programming needs will be constantly refreshed at little ox no cost as music labelaxecord companies will provide new
releases of zsmsic videos on continual basis This is expected to account for about 3600 hours of the approximate t000 bouts of

annual programming needed by the Company The remaining progranuning hours will be lkd with modest-cost acquired

propamnung and no-cost bartered propammrng as well as otgmal Company productrons kcqtured progmmi1 is expected to be

repeated as many as ten nines and original Company productions are expected to be repeated on average as many as six limes

DISTRIBLTION AND MA KET1NG 5TR4TESY

The su-ategy is to provide content to its audience across all available media outlets Broadcast Broadcast Radio CabieSatellite Broadband

Internet Print mcthile rsdeo and gaming systems The Company cuxrenth has binding and enforceable coenacts with DirecTs and DISH
Network which will allow the Company to launch commercially to viewerthip of an esthuated mil subscribers The aforementioned

contracts were assigned to the Company on August 14 2I3 through license agreement as described in the Desctiption of Business section

Management believes that the networks propamming will alttactriewership and that the networks concept will engender strong grass
roots

support front Rip-Hop fans As such the networks overall disthbsthon and consumer marketing strategy is focused on the following

Exposure Maxkeg our network with key straiec partuera such as Fortune 500 companies which are now recognizing the

enormous size of the Hip-Hop Communiy We will appoint sales team to utilize approach on large and multiple opportunity

adverthets

rass roost support recently completed the production of major Hip-Hop concert event and will continue to pursue grass roots

marketing campaigns and develop launch and other promotional events that will attract Hip-Hop fant These activities will not only

contilbure to the buzz anti success of mathetspecific launches they will also create broadened awareness of and interest in the

network among Hip-Hop fans throughout the counny These fans will then be actively encouraged to support the networks

distribution efforts through follow-up targeted marketing campaigns

Sponsorship Promoting our services at teLevision media industry shows as well as Hip-Hop vents across the country aud earl stage

advertising in areas of potential ttiewership

11
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Source magazine promoon The Company will also consistently promote the Hip-Hop Network and encourage gmat roots support

through rts widel read partners and inuential Source and Vibe magazines Source and Vibe reaches the core of the Hip-Hop fan base

and provides avery ef ctive man to naulathig dnsonth about the Real Hip-Hop Network

Rad

The Company intends to acqinre Local aikernag Agreements with broadcasters in strarepc markets in the Vnited Strn oadcast affiliates

have already been idennod This strategy will create radio presence for the Paal Hip-Hop Network Brand with cross promotion capability

with sta oadcast foot
print starting its New York City Los Angeles CA Chicago IL and Washington DC

Digital CoateetDeliverv

The Company intends to have broad disutbutron through digital platfoans to cross promote cur brands and sell digital content subscriptions

through our web and IV properties Ringrones Wallpaper and Music Video Downloads may betnade available for monthly subscription fe
The Company also intends to beverage its television viewing audience to create mobile tent commimity The network has short code that will

be used to get gain revenue through fae-based music video or co tvoriug like other television shows

According to CrIA-The Wireless Ac iationGt an international nonprofit membership organization that baa represented the wireless

conanumcrssions indusuy snare I94 states that the cell phone universe has over 3O million mobile subscribers and the nmnber of smart phone
users ilenceed million in the V.S in2OlL The Company intends to have mobile applications plafforms and use existing platforms to make
available mobile version of its channel to be streamed live to all smart phoneL

Broadband

R.TV intends to create virtual audience build cut fromthe channels nationalfanbese the network will stream its channeito the site live 24
hours day and post popular shows on the site to be viewed on.demant Free R.TV e-mail addresses will be trade available to the public as

well as social networking and video file sharing like yournbecom Premium digital content will be bought and sold online RN.IV will use

ezisting popular social networking patfourms to create and manatamn an active and grossing network of RHN fans and supporters

Web-Based liXarketiig

Critical to producing visibility and 1rac is the use of the Web for advertising We intend to have campasge which will increase traffic and

conthbute to brmd recognition and brand oyalty through combination of search engine listings with metatags that produce search results

in the top it on listings for HipHop information With the advent of WebtV we believe that the prospect of entering more homes as menu

option delivered by portal site like AOL or Google could etihance me exposure and visitation The advent of broadband Internet services

will be important but will not reduce our primnty presence on standerd television

AThliate Sales Strategy

The Conapany understands that opportunities for new networks to se ureanalogandevendigira basic distribution are extremely limited and

often requiie signiæcantiaimchincentivepavnsentstbatsubssaniiafly increase the invesanent associated with the network Further we are aware

that its core audience is both highly coveted by advertisers and intensely interested in the networks asibjecrnster For these reasons the

Company believes it can succeed as service distributed via digital liars and plans to seak inclusion in reasonably priced digital programming
tiett- that target young adult audience
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In ddton to posirmug the nework far lthsthbulion enseat intends to aggressively pursue early stage dxtthbution by attetnative

video providets mast notably the major telhone companies Itis believed that secusing bution via these outlets wilt sip ficantlv enhance

prospecu for caniage among the more bushed cable and satellite dismbuxors SpeczaL both Vetizou and SC have publicly announced

plans to offer range ofproecanmiin choices that far exceeds anything cunently available to consumets Fwther became these companies are

colecdvely buildi their fibbe ibsinon networks in nearly every major market in the country widespread carnage oRmay place

pressure on cable and satellite ibutors on essendally nationwide basit with particular emphasis on the markets where the Hip-Hops
appeal is likely to be greatest

rue Company intends to facus its thsnibimon and cousenier markenng efforts on major triton markets with srgnscant Aica -American

population concentrations and where -formatted radio stations are consistently among the leading local radio outlets

Adverthig Sales Strategy

The Compauvs adverthitw sales strategy centers on leveraging three primary strengths 11 the appeal of its
target audience C2 unique cross-

media packazine oppc mitses and the networks expected major market conceartation The Companys ability to capitalize on these key
strengths is

anticipated to be supported by strategic alliance within young aduJt marketing organizations

Our advesiisiug sales attributes are outlined in additional detail below

Attractive audience denso risphics and strong appeal to major advertisers We believe the Hip-Hop audience is concentrated in

the hard-to-reach 12-34 demographic and major advertisers are aligning with Hip-Hap personalinesas means for reaching this demographic

with extraordinary results

Niche appeal to selected key branthprodnct categories We believe dnttm addition to Eip-Hops appeal to major adtersers
the culture lifese is closely lignedwithcertainbrands anproduct categories including clothin andfootwearliuas designed by or for Hip-

Hop artists as welt as selected other products in the autoniotive beverage and retail category The Company intends to provide anatinal vehicle

for these advemsers to reach loyal and lucrative customer base

Mgaepartnetship We intend to partner with Hip-Hap magazines that will enable the Compafly to advertise us proven
print media outlets that hold strong appeal and have an established market position in the Hip-Hop sepieuc

Concenuationusmajor market It is anthpated that the Companys initial distribution will be concentrated inthecomuys
largest television markets but the exact locations nor been fatalizet Tbesetndeuznlflednrarketawiil have the highest priority for major
advertisers and the Company mevbe able to interest larger advertisers eveninits early states of development

COIPETITIVE EVIROMENT

Competitors to what the Company is offering include but are not limited to

MWNerwyk.t Following irs launch as the fltstsideo music network in 1PS1 Viaconi subsidra Music Television MTV changed

the television landscape and ultimately the music industry In 200P MTV was among the most widely distributed cable networks

aveilable to over million homes While still effectively targeting the 12-34 demographic has substantially changed its

programming forinat in recent years to feature reality programming such as ThRai WoriW and other series such as the popular Pimp

BELVencor Black Emeruinmeut Television CBEI launched in lPC In OO BET was available to million homes worldwide

BET provides range of programming intended to reflect Aican-Amexican culture including educational programs sports public

affairs and music content Further the popularity of BETs music programming led the organization to develop BET Jazz which is

available to approximately over 11 million homes aiid features ja sideos films and documentaries
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27 TV Oe targets Affican Aetim adults ie the 25-54 demographic sith ani of lifestyle progrming classic series

toiiea fashion and music content With ownershth incluthuz Radio One Conicast and DICtV TV One is esrimated to have

attained snibud.on to IS ndl1io homes in its drit year of apesatwn arid is cinrent available in 4S nailkon households This network

retlects the suhicription TV hidusnva growig interest in enhancmg its appeal to the African Mnexican market

Misork.i Jdso owned by Viscom the VH2 family of works provides range of music video and music-centered

programming- geared prmianly to the 25-4 demographic In 2CPVHI was available to million households

flSE Owned by Rainbow Media FUSE promoted itself as the only all-musk viewer-wfluenced television netwoit FUSE

programming includes music videos artist anerrews live concerts and
specials that enipbasize emative rock In certain respects

FUSE is suggestive of the potential thrR as truly music-centered alternative to the MTV family with coucentrated emphasis

on the l-34 demographic and particular popular music-based hfestie

The Company intends to differentiate itself through full-time fucus on Hip-Hop content the range of its coverage of the Hip-Hop culmre it

unique standing of the Hip-Hop lifestyle that emanates from direct involvement in the jayand in focus on dehvmg brgher-uality

family-appropriate Hip-Hop content to mu1d-geueratiouai demographic

GOIRMET R1GtLATIONS

me scope of cuom regulations to which we or our distibutora are subject varies front country to counts IypicaTh video

pozamnuins reaularion in each of the countries iii whidi we or our disthbntors operate or plan to operate requires that domestic broadcasters

and platibrm providers secure certain licenses from the domestic comn ications authority Additionally most nations have c.ornmsmication

iealsfion and regulations that set standards regerding program content and the content and scheduling of television advertisements Moat

nations also have legislation and regulations that preside that certain portion of programming carried by broadcasters or multi-channel video

protntht distributors be produced domestically and to some degree be sowred from domestic production companies that are independent of

the distributor Some jurisdictions in which we plan to operate has-c snict censorship of content and prohibited content may vary subsrantiaUy

over time

Inmost countries communications regulations axe generally sulject to periodic and ongoing governmental review and legislative initiatives that

may affect the nature of proramaimg we are able to offer and the means by which it is distributed For enaruple the US Federal

Communications Commission or FCC is considering eapansion of the eudussyity baa on programmers affiliated with cable operators to

programmer affliated with satellite networks Any such resnsctions if adopted could adversely affect our biity to negotiate with satellite

programming distributors abonid we become subject to any such rules In addition some poixcyiuakers maintain that cable and satellite operators

should be required to of far programming to subscribers an network-by-network or fi La carte basis or to provide family fliendly program

tiers The unbundling or tietiag of program sersices could result in reduced subscriber households and edverthing revenues and increased

marketing eapenses The ing scope or outcome of these renews and initiatives could be unfavorable to us and any changes to current

cotunurnrcatiotss legislation or- regulations could require adjustments to our operations

The laws
relating to the liability of provider of online services are currently unsettled both within the U.S and shroud Claims against other

compariies with online businesses similar to ours have been threatened arid filed under both U.S arid foreign law for defamation libel invasion

of privacy and other data protectio tort unlawful acthitv copyright or trademark infringement or other theories based on ads posted on
website and content generated by websites userL Compliance with these laws is complea and may impose significant additional costs on us

and restrictions on our business Any failure to comply with these laws could subject us to significant liabthty
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flWLOYEES

At present we have four full time employees they do not have employmeur aeements ndth us We presently do not have pension health

ammzty rn-ante pror anag or mt1a benefk plans however we may adop uch plans to the future There are presenth no pemonal

benefits available to any empoyee None of our employees are represented by labor union and we consider our relationships with our

employees to be goo

The company is corrently working to implement empioments agreements for our fonr employees and as and when spuNk maxket for the

Companys thazesis established share from onzincenthe stock optLoupianmavbe isrues to the employees

Item RISK FACTORS

As smalierrortnigcontpsn as definedbv Item l0ofReguladon S-K the Company is not requited to ide this ibxmation

Item lB UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

None

iTEM PROPERTIES

We were incoroorated inthe State oflawam on May 2010 and establishedanendofMsrchscal year end Our corporate headquarters is

Located at 1455 Pennsylvania Avenue NW Suite 400 WashingronDC 20004 and osir relhone number is 201 7-M15 ourwebsiteta

PN.TV

ITEM LEGAL P1OCEEDLGS

There are no pending Legal proceedings to kh the Company is party orinwhich any ditector oceror afiiate of the Company any owner

of record or beneficially of more than 5j of any class ofroong securities of the Company or secsinty holder 255 party ath to tire Company
or has material interest adverse to the Company

ITEM Reserved

PART IL

ITEM MARKET FOR RG1STRANTS COMMON EQUITY REL4TED STOCKHOLDER MAUERS AND ISSUER
PURCHASES OF EQUITY SEC tRiflES

We thrend to have our common stock beqiso-ted on the OTC Bulletin Board or other US nding exchange If our securities are not quoted on the

OTC Bulletin Board or other US trading exchange secthty holder may find it more dithcnltto dispose of orto obtain aozurate quotations as

to tire marker valise of our secteities The OTC Bu Latin ard differs fromatioa and regional stock exchanzes in that it

ti is not situated ins single location but operates through coururunisatton of bids offers and confirmations between broker-dealers and

securities admitted to quotation are offered by eormoreBrokerealers rather than the ecithst common to stock exchanges
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To qualify for qilotatson en the OTC Bnl1eth oard an equity securt must have one registered -dealer known as the market maker

wiiling to list bid or sale tatiom and to sponsor the company lisdng We do not yet have an aeement with steredbrer-dealer as the

market maker willing to list bid or sale otarious and to poasor the Company listing if the Company meets the qualifications for tsading

secuties on the OTC Bulletin Board our securiner will trade on the OTC Bulietos Boa until fuflue time if at all that we apply and qualify

for admission to quotation on the NASDAQ Capital Market We yuot now and it may never qualify for iois on the OTC Bulleths Board

orbe accepted for listing of our securities an the NASDAQ Capital Market

At of January 13 2014 we bad 2150O0O sharer of common stock itstaudiug and no shares issuable upon exercise of our employee stock

opswnt All shares sold in this offerme will be freely nudable without reatsiction or further re under the Securities Act except for

2375050 shares the Lock-tIp Shares as described in the Stockholder Section above and unless they axe purchased by our

-affiuiates as that term is defined in Rule 144 prosnulgated under the Secthttes Act

The outstanding shares of our common stock not included in this prospectus will beasutlablefór sale in the public market as follows

Public Float

Of our outstanding shares as of March 312014 appronirnately .P73.950 shares axe beneficially owned by executive officers directors and

affiliates there are no shares of our common stock which may be acquired upon exercise of stock options and employee options or csurently

exetcisable or which become exercisable within 60 days of March 3L 2014

Rule Ut

In generaL under Rule 144 as ciureudy in effect once we have been subject to public company reporting requirements ftirP0 days person or

persons whose shares are aggzegate who it not deemed to have been an affiliate of outs at any time during the three months preceding sale

and who has beneficially owned restricted securities within the meaning of Rule 144 for least six months Cincluding any period of consecutive

ownership of preceding on-affiliated holders would be entitled to sell those shares ssbject only to the availability of current public information

about us Anon-affiliated person who has beneficially
owned restricted securith within the meaning of Rule 144 for at Least one year would be

entitled so soil those shares nitbout regerd to the provisions 0f Rule l44

In general under Rule 144 as currently in effect once we have been subject to public company reporting requirements for 90 days our affihats

or persons selling shares on behalf of our affiliates who own shares that were acquired from us or an affiliate of ours at least six months prior to

the proposed sale are entided to sell upon expiration of the lock-up agreements described above within any three-month period beginning 90

dess after the date of this prospectus number of shares that does not exceed the
greater

at

of the number of shares of common stock then outstanding which will equal approximately shares immediately after this offering or

the average weekly trading volume of the common stock during the four calendar weeks preceding the filing of notice on Form 144

with respect to such sale

Sales under Rule 144 by our affiliates or persons selling
shares on behalf of ouraffihiates are also subject to ceraiunsannet of sale provisions

and notice requirements and to the availability of current public lnfbnnatiou about us

TRNSIrZRAGET

The intended stock transfer agent for our securities is Island Stock Tiansfer St Petersburg.P1 Their address is 100 2nd Avenue South 300K

St Petersburg Florida 33701 Their phone number is 7Th 2S9-00l0
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Sa4FIB0LDERS

Ar of Januaiy 13 2014 the Company bad 2PJ50300 shares of oi core stock rssued and tandü. held by 51 holders of record The
selling sisoLder are selling total of 1050 shate represennna 10 E%of the bO 000 rsusd and

osristanthug shares of common
stock The

selling stockholders marked with an asterisk in the selling shareholder table on page 25 hold 2376050 sharer the lock-up
SisaresT of the 176 00 held in the selltug stockholders the L6 0.0 hares are sub3ecs to lock up agreement These share are subject to

Lock-up agreements dint are scheduled to eire at various limes during the neat 15 months Under the terms of the lock-up agreement the

Lock-up Shares carmot be sold or transfetred for period of sm months the Lock-up Period from the date that the Secuzites and

Enchange Commission SEC declares this prospectus of the Company effæve the Effecthe Date On the date of eapiraou of the Lock
up Period and for each of the three consecthve iliree-reonthpeziods after the date of eapirmion of the Lock-np Period the aegatenunsbcr
of Lock-Up Shares that may be sold or nmsferred in the three-month period after the date of expiraliou of the Lock-up Period and in any such

three-month period disit not exceed that number of Lock-smp Shares eptai to 25% of the Stockholders Lock-np Sharer held on the Eftecve
Date the 25% Limit for any Stockholder who is not an affiliate of the Company and iithe maximum amount permitted under applicable
law or regulation f01 any Stockholderwho is an aliate in any p0-day period provided that suchinazimum amount does not exceed the 25%
Limit The release oates number of shares here released and corresp ding percentage4 of our 2P l0 000 osristandreg shares are 504 012

shares 202 1ZO dan after the Lock-up Period and 594.0i2.5 shares 2.02% for each of the three consecutive three-month periods after

the date ofenpiralion of the Lock-up Period

SECV1TIES UJTHORIZED UNDERtQUITY COMffiSATION PLANS

ESTABLISHMENT 4L4D PVRPOSE

The Compaur Enaplavee Director and Co tent Stock Plan Tbe Plan was established in Jima of 2011 by the Comupanyto attract and

retain persons eligible to pauicipate in the Plan motlinte Participants so achieve long-term Company goals and further align Participants

interests utah those of the Companys other stockholders The Plan is adopted at of the Effective Time subject to approval by the Companys
stockholders within 12 mouths before or after such adoption date Uts the Plan is disconimnued earlier by the Board as provided herein no
Award shall be granted hereunder on or after the date 10 years after the effective date

ADMrrISTRAflON ELEISIL1IY

The Plan shall be adusinistered by the Adminisantor provided however that if at any lime no Committee shall be it oce the Plan shall be

adnsinisteredby the Board The Plan may be admiinsteredbvdiffereueConunttsees with respect to different groups of Eligible Individuals

The Admintrttatar shall has pleszar authority to grant Awards pmsuant to the terms of the Plan to Eligible Individuals provided however
that each Eligible Individual urest be an ocer employee director or consultant of the Company or of an MEiste at the lime the Award is

granted Not thatanding the foregoing the Administrator may authorize die grant of an Award to person not then an officer employee
director or consultant of the Company or of an Ailiate provided however that the actual grant of such Award shall be conditioned upon such

person becoming an Eligible Individual at or prior to the tree the Award is granted Participation danUbe limited to such persons as are selected

by the Admit santor The granting of any Award to any individual shall neither antitle that individual to nor disquaii stick individual from

past cpatoainanv other Awards

STOCK StUCT TO PLAN

Subject to adjusanent as provided in this Section she aggregate number of sin of Stock wi may be delivered under the Plan shall not

exceed number equal to 25% of the total number of shares of Stock osnataudlig immediately following the Effective Time atsisuxing
for this

purpose the conversion into Stock of all outstanding securities that are convertible by their terms directly or indirectly into Stock provided

hou ever that as of January of each calendar year commenng wrik the sear 2013 the reaximsun number of shares 0f Stock which may be

delivered under the Plan shall automatically increase by number sufficient to cause the number of shares of Stock coveted by the Plan to equal

25% of the total nuniber of shares of Stock then outstanding assuming for this purpose the conversion into Stock of all outstanding securities

that are convertible by their terms directly or inds into Stock
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To the eteut any shares of Stock covered by an Autard are not deiirered to Paxttcpant or beneficiar thereof because the Award expires is

forfeite canceled or otherwise enninated or the shares of Stock are not delivered because the Award is settled in cash or used to saasfy the

applicable rithholdtog obligation such shares shall not be deemed to have been delivered for iuuposes of deteirmmng the maimnirm number
of shares of Stock avaiabl for delivery under the Plan

hr lire event of any Company stock dmdend stock split combmation or exchange of shares recaplializalion or other change to the capital
stsuctuce of the Company corporate separation or division of the Compan including but not limited to split-up spin-nfL split-off or
disthbtuton to Company stockholders other than normal cath dividend sale by the Company of all or substantial portion of its assets

measined on either stand-alone or consolidated basis reorganinon rights offetina
pattial or complete liquidation or any other corporate

transaction Company share offering or other evens tovoivmg tire Company and bavin an effect similar to any of the foregoing the

Administrator may make such substitution or adjustnsents in the number and kind of shares that may be delivered under the Plan
additional maxirumna imposed in the immediately preceding paragraph number and kind of sharer subject to outstanding Awards
exercise puce of outstansiinz Stock Options and Stock Appreciation Rights and Eother characteristics or tarins of the Awards as it may

detenuine appropriate to its sole discretion to equitably reflect such corporate transaction share offering or other event providei however that

the number of shares subject to any Award shall always be whole number

STOCK OPTIONS

Stock Options maybe panted alone orin addition to other Awards granted under the Plan and may be of two types Incentive Stock Options and

Non-Qualified Stock Options Airy Stock Option panted under the Plan shall be to such form as the Administrator may tons time to time

approve

The Administrator shall have the authority to ranr any crparnlirzeuiive Stock Options Non-Quaiied Stock Options or both types of Stack

Optiotis tin each case with or wirhossz Stock Appreciation Rights Incentive Stock Options may be panted only to employees of the Company
and its Subsidiaries To the extent that any Stock Option is not desrgnated as an Incentive Stock Option or even if so desigeated does not

qualify as an Incentive Stock Option it shall constitute Non-Qualified Stock Option Incentive Stock Options may be granted only withru 10

years torn the date the Plan is adopted or the date the Plan is approved by the Companys stockholders whichever is earlier

Stock Options shall be evidenced by option agreements each in form approved by the Administrator An option agreement shall indicate on its

face whether it is intended to be air agreement for an Incentive Stock Option or Non-Qualified Stock Option The pant of Stack Option shall

occns as of tire dare the Adnrbsisiratordeuemrjnes

Anything in the Plan to the contrary notwithstanding an term of the Plan
relating to hicenth-e Stock Options shall be interpreret amended or

altered nor shall mac discretion or authority panted under the Plan be exercised so as to disqualify lire Plan under ectiou 422 of the Code or
without the consent of the Optionee affected to disqualify any Incentive Stock Option under Section 42 of the Code

STOCK APRECL4TION RIGHTS

Stock Appreciation Rights may be panted either on stand-alone basis or in conjunction with all or part
of any Stock Optioti panted under the

Plan Iii the case of Non-Qualied Stock Option such
rights may be granted either at or after the time of grant of such Stock Option In the

case of an Incentive Stock Option such
rights may be granted only at tire dine of grant of such Stock Option Stock Appreciation Right shall

terminate and no longer be exercisable as determined by the Administrator or if granted in coniunction with all or part of mac Stock Option
upon die termination or exercise of the related Stock Option

Stock Appreciation Right may be exercised by Particam as determined by the Administrator in accordance with this Section and if

granted in conjunction with all or part of any Stock Option by suireirdertng the applicable portion of the related Stock Option in accordance with

procedures esrablidmdbc tire Administrator Upon such exercise and sucrender tire Participant shall be entitled to receive an amount determined
in tire manner prescribed in this Section Stock Options which hav been so surrenderedi if any shall no Longer be exercisable to the extent the

related Stock Appreciation Rights have been exercisedi

Page 89



STOCK AWARDS OTHER THAN OPTIONS

Sto Awards niay be directi istued nude the Pan Mtheut any iut-ing option aubject to tuck tea coudoua performance

req rements resttcuon. foferme p-oons gencier and Iins.xtnnc as the 4himanator thail deteruane Sock Awards na be s.sued

which axe fully and Enroediately rested upon issuance or which veer tu one or more ineraflanents over the Participanfs period of employment or

other service to the Company or upon the attainment of spe-fie efomunce objectives or the Company may issite Stock Awards which entitle

the Participant to receive specified mmrber of vested shares of Stock ox cash as deteruiinedb the Adminisuntor upon the attainment of one or

more performance goals or sersice re rents established the Aderiniennto

CHANCE IN CONTROL PROVISIONS

1rnpoofrtr wIthstanding an other pro on of the Plan to the counmy inthe event oh Change inConuoL

Any Stock Options and Stock Appreciation Rights ontstandinf of the date such Change in Cononi is determined to have occrured

and not then exercisable and vested shall become fully exercisable and vetted to the foil extent of the otinal grant

ii The restrictious applicable to any outatanthug Stock Award slaafl lapse and the Stock
relating to such Award shall become ee of all

restrictions and become fully vested and transferable to the full extent of the original mans

iii All outstanding repurchase rights of the Conrpanywiith respect to any outstanding Awards thafl terminate and

iv Outstanding Awards shall be subject to any aeement of merger or reorganization that effects such Change in ControL which

agreement shall provide for

The connmmtiou of the outstanding Awards by the Company if the Company is sswviving cotporation

The assumptson of the ndgawardsby the surviving co ation or its parent or subsidiary

The substitution by the surviving corpozanottor its parent or subsidiar of equivalent awards fox the outstanding Awards or

Settlement of each share of Stock subject to an outatancbntt Award for the Change in Control Price less to the extent applicable

the per share exercise price

In tire absence of any agreement of merger or reorganization effecting such Change in ConnoL each share of Stock subject to an

oustranning Au aid shall be serded for the Caange in Control Psce 1es the extent applicable the per share exerctse puce or sthe

per share exercise price equals or exceeds the CliangeinControl Price the outstanding Award shall terminate and be canceled

MISCELLANEOIJS

Amesdwir The Board may amend or alter the Plan or any Award but no amendment or alteration shall he made which would adversely

affect the rights of Participant under an Award theretofore granted without the Participants consent except such an amendment made

to avoid an expense charge to the Company or an Affiliate or iimade to permit the Company or an Affiliate to claim deduction under or

otherwise coaapl with the Code snrlnng but not limited to Sectsou 4Qk of the Code uh amendment shall be made without the

approval of toe ompan stockholders to the extent tub approval is required by law agreement or toe rules of ant stock ea.chane or

market on which tire Stock is listed
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ITEM SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

Not appLicable

hIM MANAGEffNTS DISCUSSION .tND ANALYSIS OF ANCL%L CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

OVERIEW
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PIAIS OF OPERATION

The Real Hip-Hop Neewoth RHN is an emerging grocilli company that prorihes y-appropriate family-appropriate meaniog it is

consedered tintable for all mbers of the at-erage thinily Hip-Hop content to mthti-racialotuid-generatioua demographic through nmlrp1e

dismbmion plaórms that initially include cable telethion and the Companys website RHNTV that is designed to be the Internet destination

for the Companys target audiences The Company also intends to utiLize broadband digital and wre1ess plaos to dairver music gaming and

stea video to mobile devices and ix home gaming stems within the nest twelve mouths Rm4 currently has exclusive rights to

apprmeimataiy 30.000 hours of content 3.4 years and the Company has beta tested the delivery of Irva snearning version olin video content on

the Companys website RTV The Company intends to launch coinnrerdally through national subscription TV that estimated to be the

second quarter 2014 The Conipens curt-auth has connacts with Direcfl and DISH etwoik which will allow the Company to lamicli

ronrmerciafly to sthwersliip
of an estimated 32 nrithon subtcribers The Company has started testing the content feed to both DirecTV and

DISH Ketwoth and iris estimated that the testing will be completed by the end ApriL 2014 wiibno cost to the Company

Through the License Agreement the Company was assigned binding and enforceable contract with DuecTV the term of the agreement is for the

period commencing on May 2Gb and ending on the ærit miersarv of the Service Commencement Date ssiuch anticipated
be April of

201$ the Texnr DixecTVshafl have the option to extend the Agreement for one additional y.arupon notice to the Company at least sixty

50 days prior to the scheduled expiration of the Term aisd the Term shall be deemed to include an such extension period The Service

Coniniencentent Dat means the date en which DIIOTV conimences distribution of the Service via the DirecTV Distribution System for

resenue-genaratmg purposes which date shall be on or about December 2013 srithennore the Compani was aed bing ann

enforceable contract with DISH Network that began May 2013 and expires February 2L 2015 The contracts with DirecTV and DISH

Network are intended allow the Company to launch commercially to siewexsbip of an estimated 32 mIllion subscribers The Company has

staxeed resting the content feed to both DirecTV and DISH Network azid it is estimated that the testing
will be completed by the end April 014

with no cost to the Company

Uon completion of tesimg with DirecTs the Company agreed to pay anon-reforidable deposit to DizectV of $522000 arid $261000 per week

the nrs ea $31 000 per eak the second year anti 131 000 per week the third sear for services at weekh payments are due two week in

ads-aura of content distributioti The services consist of national feed tc an estimated 18411000 million households of the progxaimrthg

service currently known as the eal Hip-Hop Network and.or RHi which shall consist exclusively of the type of progrnnrug described

herein presented on 24-hour per day days weak schedule to mack all DirecIV subscribers in the llhited States onan exclusive desiguated

channel netenumed bt DsrecT Tpon completion of
testing

with Dish Network the Compans agreed to pa nors-refimdable deposit Dish

Network of 00 000 and $1166000 per month for services monthll pariueuts are due in ads ance oconteut sntbuflon\ The en-ice5

consist of national feed so an estimated 14000000 million he Ida of the programming service currently known as the Real Hip-Hop

Network andor RHN which shall consist exclusively of the type of progt-tg described herein presented on 24-hour per day days

week schedule to reach all Dish Network subscribers in the United States on an exclusive designated channel diesernitued by Dish Network The

Company began testing with the networks in August 2013 and anticipated completion in November of 2013 and has been delay do to testing

until the end of April 2014 The Company will riot be able to launch is content on either rietwork until the aforementioned deposits and monthly

fees can be paid The Company currently has no cash or abihsy to pay the network fees and is relying on the primary offering in this prospectus

to meet the obligations Pursuant to the agreements there are customary representations and warranties of each ef the parties and cap be terminate

by either party with thirty days written notice

The company is operating independently of SSM Media the majority stockholder arid Th seal Hip-Hop Network rotcdcast Corp the Liceusor
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The Company intends to provtde mzz proinmately 455 umaic tideo-based entertainment appronthiately 53% of Bis lineup inchides

iginal programming revoLttng around the Hip-Hop lifestyle culture and pro-sodal programs such as fost um moctes hve concern break

dance battles rhyme competitions docu entaries news Dlcompetirsons intenrews and encrung oti content We are c1rentLy 1irag
all our opuons to commercialize our licensed content and plantouns The Companys concept and content baa been bela tested and has not been

depioved for ccsrunarcsal sale autwheze us the world Although the Companys technology and ptaonn in ready for deployment each counny

bnse different requirements for deployment so the commercialization process is likely to be lengthy and compien The Company may employ

different strategies in different areas of the world such as sublicensing deployment and commercialization tights for some territories while

retaining rights for other territories

Our prima sources of revenue is intended to come front affiliate fees and athuniung The Company anticipates
the first one to three years

reumies will be generated by advertising atwe will be paying the provtders forthe disthbou of our content and for the third year and beyond

after the Company establishes
raring scores the Company intends on generaung Affiliate revenues Affiliate revenues are derived from long

term distribution agreements with cable satellite and teleconmiurucatrons operators who pay us monthly fee for each subscriber housebold that

receives content

On August 15 2011 the Company entered into Licensing Agreement causing Apeemeaf that was amended on August 14 2013 with

The Real Hip-Hop Netwoak Broadcast Cop xcensor pursuant to which the Company was granted an exc1usive uon-irauisfezrable

worldwide license for certain first run motes live conceas break-dance battles rhyme competitions documentaries news DJ competitions and

interviews -media content distribution plalfbxms patents intellectual propty know-how ntde secret information to provide inteUigent

famth-appropriate Hip-Hop content to mu rucialmn1ti-geaetanonal demographic

Ezapt for the tights ranted tinder the License Agreement Liceusor retains all rights title and interest to the content and any additions thereto

although the License includes the Companys right to aniline such additions The term of die License commences on the date of the Licensing

Agreement and continues for thirty 30 years provided that the Licensee is not us breach or default of any of the terms or conditions contained

in this Agreement In addition to other requirements the confluuatioa of the License is conditioned on the Company geuerathsg net revenues in

the normal course of operations or the thading by the Company of specified amounts for qualifying distribution and commercialization expenses

related to the media content In addition the Company is required to fond certain specified expenses related to the disuabmion of she media

content as specified in she License Agreement The license is terminated upon the occurrence of events of default specified in the License

Agreement and outlined as followed If any of the Parties are in breach or default 0f the terms or conditions contained in this Agreement and do

not rectify or remedy that breach or default within days front the date of receipt of notice by the other party requiring that default or breach to

be remedied then the other party may give to die party in default notice in writing terminating this Agreement

The Company will not be able to commercialize erther its media content or distribution plarionna without additional capital if we do not raise at

least Five Hundred Thousand Dollars $500000 for its fissure development before August 15 2014 raise at least Five Hundred Thousand

Dollars $500000 for its thrura deplovuient before August15 2013 and raise at least One Million Dollars $L000000 for its future

deploynsent before August 15 2016 equaling the miniroam finding requirement of Two Million Dollars $2 .000000 for the deployment of its

content distribution over the neat three years orwe will lose our tights to the media content and distribution plarms Additionally the

Company will shall pay Licensor royalty of one quarter of one percent .25% of all gross revemies resulting front the use of the Technology

by Licensee and if the technology is sub-licensed ann the Company the Company shall pay Liceasor one percent 1%rovalt except as

otherwise modified in writing The Company will require significant additional financing in order to meet the milestones arid requirements of its

Business Plan and avoid discontinsmation of she License Funding would be required for staffing marketing public relations and the necessary

distribsinon so expanding the scope of its offering to induade the obel market The Company intends to seek at an aggregate of 25.00O000 in

2014 through the sale of equity orconvetsble debt securities she issuance odaese securities could dilute existing shareholders The Companys

fiusduig plans include selling additional capital stock andorbonowing to fund the aforementioned expenses The Company intends to approach

Hedge Panda Venture Capital Groups Private Investment Groups and otl hsstimtional Invesunenr Groups in its efforts to achieve fanun

finding

21

Page 92



It is esthuated that 2.75543 wifl be used for sales and raatkeg S12J30.077 wtll be used for the TV network fees an esthnated S10432
will be spent on ma ement legaL accoim rent nancusg fees and other payebles 26289 will be

s-pent outhit offing and $3J89.520

will be spent on producnon and programnitug Leaing 65t541 rn reserve for incxeased working capitaL

There is no guarantee that the Company n-tilbe able to raise this or any amount of additional
capital and faihireto do so wou4 have

uguificant adverse ecr on the Company ability oruld cause siflcant delays-miss ability to addsess the master for the disuibuliou of

media content and achieve its Business Plan it estunased the minimum amount of capital the company needs so raise over the ne twelve mouths

is snillionto conthuseoperations- Neither the Company nor any of its advisors- or consultants baa siguificanl erIence to raising funds

sucilar to the 2iD00.000 esumated to be required

Going Coecern

We have incurred net lasses of appromately Sl-10391 since snceptsou through March 31 2024 At March 31 1013 we had no cash and no

other assets and our total liabilities were approximately $i3d26 The report of cur independent registered public accounnng firm on our

financial statements front roception through March 32 3014 contains- an eaplanatoly paragraph regarding cur ability to continue as going

concern based upon recurnug cperathig losses and our need to obtain additional to s-us-lain operations- Our ability to continue as

going concern is dependent upon our ability to obtain the necessary financing to meet our obligations and repay our liabilities ben they become

due and to generate sufficient venues from our operatsons to pay our operating expenses There axe no assurances that we will continue as-

going concern

Retells of Operations-

The following is summary of the Companys operation results for the years ended March 31.2014 and 2013

IOU 2013

Total operageapenses 2600 37880
Total other income expen$t

Net loss- 2000 37880

The Company has- conducted urns-mini operations since inception No revenue has- been generated by she Company flout May 2010 Incepnon
to March 31 2014

Net los-s decreased by $1L220 from 2012w 2013 was due to she decrease general and aiminisuative enpenses- respectively

General and adminis-undre expenses were lower to 2014 compared 2013 because we had fewer organizational expenses for company for the

fiscal 2014 periods We incurred navel costs as we sea to secure funding for the deployment and contmer.talizanon of our psoducts and we

incurred lower costs to prepare and file os-u current and periodic reports-
with the SEC to she fiscal 2014 periods
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The following is summary of the Campanys ationresulla for the year ended Marc.h 14.2014 and 2013

Year ended March 31

2014 2413 Vai-iance

General and adinstrathe 26000 372S0

Net Loss 26 00 37 50

The Conipanv is sill in development stnte and no revenue has been erased since the incepnon of the Company on May 2010

Dmtug the three months endedMartli 31.2014 which was she fosuthquanei of ens scai year ending March 312014 we hadno revenue and

incurred general and mirive
etcpensee

of 10 Oizrneriosswas 10

For Ibe year ended March 31 2014 we had no revenue and incarred general and edminisaathe expenses of S26.000 Our net loss was 125.000

due to general and administrative epenses General aA strathe expenses frte year ended ofsca1 2014 consisted of 126.000 for travel

and admininsalive support which us consisted ofd tpxnparanon and Piing with the SEC

Fr the person from mcepnon f4as 2010 through March 31 2.014 the Cosnoam had no acuvitses that educed in enns from operanon

and had net 1os of Sl40O consisted olegal unung audits and other prefesional ersce fees incurred in relanon to the formation of

the Ceinpan and the mg of the Compam gisnatson Statement on Poun lCt sled May 2010 our Form .ldm August of.Ob and

other SEC-related compliance matters

For the year ended March 31 2014 the Company did not enter into any stock-hated agreements and for the year ended March 31 2013 the

Company entered into an agreement under winch it agreed to gram stock-based compensation to Accelerated Venture Parnters AVP for

extending conu1tin wrces to the Company Pursuant to the temm of the agreement the Compaus agreed to grant AP ZOO 000 shares of

common stock at an exercise price of 5.0041 per share

The Company has estimated the value of common stock into which the stock was granted to AVP at 1.0001 per share for financial reporting

purposes This amount was determined based managements estimate of fair value of stock options granted in the current and prior year as

approximating par value The stock based compensation expense is an eathuate and signicant judgment was involved in attempting to

determine the value of common stock

The Companys con stock baa never traded pubiicl and no stock has traded in private markets either except for privately negotiated sales

to us etors the founder of the C.ompanl and the founder of the techaologv fromwhich the Compau subsequent1 licensed rights No ommou
stock bat been sold in any transactions since the Company emerged from its shell-company stares The Company does not have any ors for

purchase of its common stock many stage and no stock is registered for resale with the Securities and Eachange Commission

The Company believes the only material estimate used in esthnagr the fair value stock options was the estimated fair value of the cenanion

stock and that assumed tolatilits term interest rate and dividend of yield changes woutd riot result in marrial drfference stock option

valuations Based on the assumed value of common stock the grant-date fair value of stock granted during the year ended March 31 2013 was

5140 Company receanmzed stock baed couspeusanon expense of 1S0 dunax the six months ended Spte.niber 2412 repectsvel

which was all included in general and admit dye expenses General and administrative expenses were lower for the six mouth period ended

in September 34 2013 compared to September 38 2012 due to lower profossional fees We expect that if we are successdsl in securing

additional cpita1 future general and administrative expenses will increase sipificautly as compared to the sin mouth period erided September

30 2012 In addition we expect to incur development expenses as we seek to advance our products

Liquidits and Capital Resources

As of March 31 2014 we had cash balance of only SO There were no other assets and accrued expenses were 5135.62 all due to AVP
related party We bad stockholders deficit of approximately 1135.626 and no means to pay the liabilities in excess of our assets AVP has

agreed to fund certain administrative operalina expenses of until the Company succeeds in
raising

additional funds at which point the

adminjratre operating expenses will be due Houever AVP usa seek to force earlier pusmeur of the amounts which we owe or kVP mis

decide us the future not to continue flusding costs on behalf of R4 although we are not aware of any plans for them to do so If we are nor

successful in raising additional capitaL we may not be able to pay our liabulies and maybate in cease opexsliotis
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Funng would be remxed for staffing markeng pUblic re1adon and the necessaiy di ition to expanding the scope of itt offering to

inchde the global market The Company intendt to seek an aggregate Of S5000000 in 2014 through the a1e of equity or convertible debt

the issuance of these securmea could thiute es0ng shateholders The Cempanys funding plans include selling additional capita

stock and or boirowrng to fund the aforementioned expenses The Company intends to approach Hedge Funds Venntre Capitol Groups Private

luvestsnem Groups and other Institutional Investment Groups in its efforts to achieve future funding It esnuiated the anijitusiun amount of

capital the Company needs to raise over the next twelve mouths is $2 million to continue operations There is no guarantee that the Company
will be able to raise this or any amount of addinonal capital and failure to do so would hat-a tiguificant adverse effect on the Companyt

ability or would cause aignthcant delays in itt abilit to address the usaiket and achieve its Business Plan Neither the Company nor any of its

advisors or consultants has surnthcant experience in
raising

funds similar to the $25 0.000 estimated to be requiret

We have onaunng agreement ndth AV under which AVP has agreed to provideiss with certain advisory services that include reviewing our

bnsrness plan id ritinz and innoducing prospective nancial and business perusers antI providing general business advice regarding our

op rations and business sitategy Lnder the cousukmg agreement cash compensation of $300000 is due to AVP upon our securing $10 million

in available cash from funding and an additional $300000 is due upon our securing $20 million in available cash from funding inclusive of the

rst $10 million The cash couspensanon is to be paid to AVP at the rate of$tIdd7 per month The total cash compensation to be received by
AVP under the consulting agreement is not to exceed $2400.000 unless we receive an amount of funding in excess of P0 million If we receive

equity or debt financing that is an amount less than $10 million in between $10 million and $30 million or greater than $30 million the cash

coixpesisation eamed by she AVP under its consulting seri ret agreement will be prorared We have the opou to stake lump aims payment to

AVP in lieu of the monthly cash payments

We plan to measure our future liquidity prtiuarll% by the cash and wothing capital aveilable to fund our operatons if do not have enough capital

available to fund our operations as stated above We will nor be able to commerdalize our products without additional cpttal We are

evaluating venous means of
raising our initial capital including through the sale of equity securities licensing agreenseun or other means We

expect to incur losses fur at least several years into the future as we develop our products and we are unable to esn.mate when if ever we will

receive revenue or have positive cash ow

OWBalance Sheet Arragein.nts

The Company does nor have any off-balance sheet arrangements that have or axe reasonably likely to have current or future effect on the

Companyi fusancial condition changes in nancsal condition revenuer or expenses results of operations liquidity capital expenditures or

capital resources that is material to investors

Seatozalily

Ciii operating results are not affected by stonality

Inatioi

Ciii business and operating results are not affected in any material way by inflation

Critical 4tccountig Pelicies

Basis of Presentation

The financial statements of the Corporation have bees prepared in accordance with generally accepted accosmiragpzinctpies wthe t.nited States

of America and are presented itS dollars The Corporations veer end is March
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Cats andCEvajenit

The Cozporatan considers all highly liquid oai asuritv of three lontlis or lest to be cash eq Lntt

Ute of Esates and Assunonons

The preparalion of our financial tements is confbnnity with enera1ly accepted ounng principles which reqwres managenient to make
esimates and assumpUons that affect the mpcsted uronoss of assets and liabilities and disdosiare of conUagent assets and bilities at the date of
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses diinnz the piod Acflsalresizlts could differ nuns those estimates

OE1fl Tt5 Tthtinc

The financial statements are presented United Statt dollars In accordance with Statement of Pinancral Accounting Standards No 52
-Forei Cutrencv wladon foreign denominated monetary assets and liabilities are translated into their United States dollar equivalents

wing forei exchange rates which preiinied at the balance sheet date Revenue and expenses are translated at average rates of exchange dosing
the vest Gems or losses resulthosom fore urency transactions are included in results of operations

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Our financial insmunents consist of cash and accounts payable Unless otherwise noted it is managemens opinion the Company is not exposedto srnifltamintere canreucy or credit risks arising from these finsuciaflustianients Because of the short maturity of such assess and liabilities
the fair value 0f these financial nistruments approximate their carrying values anless otherwise noted

Potmia1 benefits of income tax losses are net recognized in the accounts until realization is more likely than not We bare adopted ASC Topic
Accountina for Income Taxea SFASNo lOP as elite eption Pursuant to SPAS No lOP the Corporation is required so compute tax asset
benefits for net operating Losses carried forward

Basic andDiiutedNetlnconie Lost Per Share

The Corporation computes net income loss per share in accordance with ASC Topic l2L Eaxaings per Share SPAS l2ASC Topic l2
requires presentation of both basic and diluted earnings per share EPS on the face of the income statement Basic EPS is computed by dividing
net umconre lots available to coumion shareholders numerato by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding denominator
dutmg the period Diluted EPS

gives
effect all dilutive potential common Jiares outstanding dunag the penod including stock opnon wing

the reaur stock method and convertible peferied tock nuns the if-converted method In computoss othited EPS the average stock price for

the period is used in determining the number of shares assiuned to be purchased from the exercise of stock options or warrants Diluted EPS
excludes aLL dihitive

potential common shares if their effct isaim-thiutive

Itecent Accounthnt Pummacpmems

The Corporation does net expect the adoption of recenti issued acccmmting pronouncements to hare siiiflcant impact on its results of

operations financial position or cash flow

ITEM 7A QVIAYTITATIVE A4D QUUiTAT1TE DISCLOSLTES ABOUT MARKET RISK

Not appitcable
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ITEM ENYCL4L STATEJENTS A1D SVPP11LENThRYDAT.4

THE RLL HIP-HOP NETWOR

INDX TO FIACL4L STATEMINTS

Report oflndepeiidant Regiarered Public Accouitnm F-

Balance heer aa ofMaxth 31 2014 and March 31 2013 F-3

StazemtofOperanons for the year euded March 31 2014 and March 31 203 and froxnmception May 2010 rhrmgh F-4

March31 2014

Statejoeni of Stockc1ders Deficxt for the penodfroni utepnon 2010 throUgh MarCh 31 2014

taremeaofCash Flows forthe%-ear eudedMarch3l 2014 andMSICh 31 2O andfromhsceptiou May4 2010 thro1Eh F4
March 31 2014
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f3Ut

Report efi epdentRegistered Public Accon1utg Firm

To the Board of Directors xI Stocklwlders

The Real sip-Hop Network Inc

FotmalLv kuown as Accelerated Acuisiiion Xfl mc
ulopmeat -Stage Company

Vebave audited the accompanyngbaiance sheets of The RealHip-EopNetwork Inc development stage company as ofMazch 312014 and

2013 and the related statements oemtions olders dedrit and cash flows for the years then ended and for the period from inception

May 2010 to March 31 2014 These finaudal alatesuents are the responsibility of the Conipans management Our responsibility is to

etpress en optmou on these financial sastetnents based en our audits

We conducted ow audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Com vAccon Oversight Beard United Slates Those standards

require that we plan and pezfoirn the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material

misstatement The Costpanv is not required to bate nor nate we engaged to perfonu an audit of its mtenial control ca er financial recortueg

Our audits included con ide onofinternal control over fltiancial rortmg as basis for designing audit procedures that are approptiate in the

circumstances but not for the psupose of expressuig an opinion on the effectiveness of the Cmpanys intatnal counul over mcialrapoxting

kccerdmglv we express no such op.nion An audit also includes nsng on test basis esndeuce supuorting the amounts and disclosisre in

the financial sntements An audit also includes assessmg the accounting principles used and sigisificam
estimates made by management as well

as itialing the overall financial statement presentation We believe that owatidits provide reasonable basis fox- our pinion

In cur apiinon the financial statements telexed to above present faluly io all material respects the financial position of The Real Hip-Bop

Network Inc ti development stage company as of March 312014 and 2013 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years

then ended and for the penod from inception Mas 2010 to March31 2014 in confoimity with
accusnilang pnnciples generally accepted in

the United Stares of Ameitca

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assutuina that the Company will continue as going concern As discussed in Note

to the financial statements the Company has incuited loss since inception has nat accumulated deficit and may be unable to raise fUrther

equt Tbee factors raise substantial doubt about us ability to continue as going concern Management plans regarding those matters are

also describedmNote The financial statements do not include any adjusunents that might result from tie outcome of this uncertainly

Is Anton Chin LU

Nauurt Beach CA

June 30 2014
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THE REAL HIP-HOP NETWORK INCmev kttw Acceerted Acq1iboas Ic
opiizt 5age opany

BALANCE SHEETS

March 31 March 31
2014 2013

ASSETS
Cureut ets
Csb -S

LL4BILITLES AND STOCKHOLDERS DEFiC
Cuxrem iabthne

Dueorthedparrv 135.626 1P.t5

ToraIliabthüe 15.526

ockhoider defici

Pfued ock 0CCl par vaie oooo.oo hre auraorze

11 oLl1a1g
OnO21 rock S0.00i pa value lO.00 000 sbres authorized 29J50C0C1

hare cued anoutndmas ofMaxch3L2O4 aid2013 2.915 2.913

Add on1pai-mtai .ao
AccumJateddefidt 140.39fl U4.391

Total tocklu1de eficLt 135.626 109626

-S

The actipayizg ote are irnea pae of these ancia
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THE RL%L HIP-HOP ETWORK INCykn AcreLEa edAc iti XIE

eve1pmut ue Cupa
STATI31flT$ OF OPERATIONS

Iiueptioa

May
Year Ended Year Ended 2010

March 31 March 31 throngb

March 31

2014 2013 2013

Rev.izne

Operag ezpees

ns adrnLcaiae 000 3S0 140391

Toaiopsgaxense 000 378S0 140391

Ncr loss 2000 30 140391

Basic and diluted et loss per share

eigktedaerage anaber of comicea shares outstaatha 29.150 000 9.150000

The azc paruz tes are i.tora1 prr of those nancia S2teuErts

________ ________ Page _____ _____ _____ ____
100



THE RL4.L 11W-HOP T%ORK LWC
TcrtL btws as Acteated Acqusxuaa XII Inc

De eo et tae Conpnyt
CONDENSED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS DEFICIT

Total

Common tock AddtionaI Accumulated Stockholdert

Paid-In

Shares .tmount Capital Defiat DelIcit

3inceiepnon

Isszance of onuou stock

to founder for cash May .0Z0

at 0004persbare 5..O0 500 1.500 2.000

Net loss
L8001 1.800

Balances at March 312011 000000 500 1500 1800 204

Tender of shares bs founder July 16 2U
at 001 er share 3300.000 1350i 350

Issuance of conmon stock under stock

ouou canted st founder for constzInnz

1.500.000 150

tssssanc of conunon stock under stock

oon nured to founder for cossuluns

serces July 16 2011 asS .0001 per share 2.350.000 2.235 23S

Net loss 74.11 74.1i

Balauce at March 31 2012 2350000 2535 1850 76511 C7212

Issuance of conimon stock nuder stock

optsou granted founder for conssiInn

sences June 012 at 0001 per shau 3.200.000 380 380

Net loss 3.8S0 37.S80

Balances at March 31 2013 29150000 2915 1850 114391 10961

et loss 2000 i.26.00C

Balances at March 31 2014 150000 2915 1854 140391 135626

The roitpwimg To1I are aa rnIegr pars sfthsseftnafts-zaJ statemeus
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THE REAL HIP-HOP NETWORK INC
Fometh kiowa as AcceLerated Acqcssitos XIX usc

oçuiant stage opaisyi

CONDENSEII STATEMENT OF CHANGES Li STOCKHOLDERS DEF1C

Total

Cominoi stock Addrnoual Accimulat.d StockhoIder

Paid-h

Share Awoant Capital D.cit Decit

Baaoceaticepon

Issuance of conimon stock

to founder br cash May 4.2010

at 0004 per share 5.000.000 500 1500 2000

Net loss 1.800 1.S00

Balances at March 312011 5000010 500 1500 1300 204

Thoder of shares by founder July It 2011

at .0001 per share 3.500.000 350 350

Lssuance of comuton stock under stock

opnon taunted to founder for conaulimg

servkes 1.500.000 150 50

Is.suence of conanon stock under stock

ozon granted fowider for conut1ng

services July 16 2011 cr5 .0001 per share 2235000C 2.235

Net loss 7411 74.711

Balances at March 31 2012 25350000 2535 1350 76511 72126

Issuance 0f common stock under stock

option gianted to founder for consulsg

sesvices June 20.2012 at 5.0001 share 3.800.000 380 320

Net loss 3.380 37.880

BalancesatMarckll.2013 29150000 2915 1850 114391 109626

Neia 26.00Q t26.000

Balances at March 312014 29150000 2915 1350 140391 135616

The ac.compeviving now are an Euegroh.iar oflheseflnwwiat sarenjeah
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THE RLtL HIP-HOP NETWORK XNC

Dereopmeat Stage Company
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MARCH 31 N14

Basis of Presentation and Summary of Sinthrant Accounting Policies

Coetpain Desrrgnsin

The Iteal Hip-Hop Netwoth -RHi or the Coanpany is an emerging growth company that intends to provide thuily-approprinte family

appropriate ueanbg it is considered sititable for all nembers of the average fantiI Hip-Hop consent to adalmulti-gezerational

dgraphic through multiple ibution onas that will initially include cablesateuite teletion and through the Companys webaite at

R1.TV The Coinpan also intends to utilize broadband di and wireless piatfornasto deliver music gaming and eazning i.deo to

mobile devices anAin borne gaming systems RHilcnarently has enclu rie rights to pproinrnately 3OO hours of content which is eqiEalent

to .4 years The Company intends to lntmchcoinmerciafly thro nalsubsatption TV antedithin the second quarter of 214 The

Company has beta tested the deli ofli sneaming version of its 00 content on the CompanywebsiteRBN.TV

The Company intends to provides ruin of spprosiznstely 45% music video-based entertainment approximately 55% of R1a lineup includes

onginal pr mnn re tilting around the Hip-Hop bfestsle culture and pro-social programs such as tst nin movies live concerts break

dance battles rhyme conapelnions documentaries neus Dl coulpentiom inten-ron and exciung onginal content are cucreuth ealiianag

iii our options to commercialize cur Licensed content and platforms The Companys concept and content baa been beta tested and has ziot been

deployed for commercial sale anywhere in Ike world Although the Companys technology and platform is reedy for deployment each counny

has different requirements for deploymeut so the cc merctaiizattnu process is likely to be lengthy and complex The Company may employ

different strateries in different areas of the world such as sublicensing deplomient and conmiertislization rights for sense temtones while

retaining rights for other tenitories

Our primary sources of revenue are aliate fees and advertising
Aiiate fees are derived om lung-term distribution agreements with cabl

satellite and telecotnamuncations operators who pay us monthly fee for each subscriber household that receives Tlil content We have not

generated revenues since our inception

uirof Preaerdciion

The accosnpauvmg nancseL statements base been prepared us accordance with tinted States generalls accepted accounting punciples ti
OAAP

ofZstotts
The prepazatiott of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States requires management to

make estimates and assuniptions that affect the amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at Ike dare of

the balance sheet and reported amounts of revenues and espouses during the reporting period Actual results could differ from those estimates

asegiJTg Growth Compnry

We are an emerging growth company as defined in the Jumpstaat our Business Startups Act of 2012 and we may take advantage certain

exemptions from tanous reporting reqsureineuts
that are applicable to other public companies including but not limited to net being required to

comply with the auditor attestation requirements of Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxiny .4cc reduced disclosure obligations regarding executive

contpensatiouinoszrperiodic reports and proxy statements and exemptions from the requirements ofholdinganothinding advisory vote on

executive compensation and sharabolder approval 0f any golden

parachute payments not previously approved

Under the Jumpatart Our Business Startups Act emerging growth corupani can delay adopting new or revised accounting standards until

such time as those standards apply to private companies We base elected not to avail ourselves to this enempuon from new or revised

accounting iandards and therefore we will be ulect to the strue new or remed accounting standards as other public companre that are not

emerg growth companies

eJ Cask a.d Cask EqnMmleatr

For purposes of the statement of cash flows the Company considers highly liquid
financial inamunents purchased with maturity of three

months or Less tobe caub equivalents The Company did not have cash equisaenis as of March 3I 2014 and March31 2013
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Less pir Corniness .Sbarf

Basic loss per sisare is Icsthsted usinz the tad-average nnmber of common sisares aug ing each reporthg period Dtiuted per

share usciudea potenttalls dslutre ecnnnes such as ountanthug opuona and warnm uamng anoue xneihod such as the easiw stock or

modified tseasm stock method in the derermutation of dilutive shares outstanding during each reporting periot The Company has incuied

loss dunng the cutrentperzo therefore any poteunaii dmlum-e bares are excluded as tbe wouid be ann dthmve The Compen doe not hae

any pose fl dilutive insmunemsts for this reposting period

1g Fcir of Fin Jasasrwnents

The Company follows guidance for accounting for fair valise measurements of financial assert and financiaL liabilities and for fair value

merenjents of nonfinancial items that are taco-pined or disclosed as fair value in the financial statements on reauting basis Adtion1iy

tlae Company adopted guidance for fair value measurement related to nonfinancial items that are recopized and disclosed at fair value in the

financial statements on nonrecuning basis The guidance establishes fair value hierarchy that priotitines the inputs to valuation techniques

used to measure fairralise The hierarchy gi as the bigLsest psiorityto una4justed quoted prices macui-a markets for identical assets or liabilities

level mea emenis and the lowest priority to measurements mnvohing significant unobservable inputs Level ements The three

levels of the fair value hierarchy ar as follows

Level inputs -axe quoted prices madjusted in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Company has the abthtv to access at

the measuretuent date

Level inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level that are obserable for the asset or liability
either directly or

indirectly

Level inputs axe unobservable inputs for The asset or liability

The carrying amounts of financial assets such as cash approximate their fair values because of the short mastrit of these instruments

tAainthsg P-oaoeaseaus

opted

Effective January2013 we adopted FARE MU No 2011-Il Balance Sheet Topic 220 Disclousres about Offsetting Assets and Liabilities

-AS-U 2011-II The amendments in MU lOU-lI require the disclosure of information onoffietting and related arrangements for financial and

derivative manuruents to enable users of its financial statements so understand the efft of those arangements on its financial

posmuon rnendment under ASU 20l1-l will be applied reuospecneb for fiscal vear and mtenm penode withm thoe year benmng

after lanusry 2013 The adoption of this update did not have material impact on the financial statements

Effective ianuaz 2013 we adopted FMB MU No 201342 Reporting of Amounts Reclassified Out of Accumulated Other Comprehensive

Income ARt 2013-02 This gindance- is lisa culmination of the FMEs- deliberation on reporimg reclassification adjustments eotn

accimmlated other comprehensive income AOCI The amendments its MU 2013-02 do not change the current requirements for reporting net

income or other cornpreheusrce income However the amendments require disclosure of amounts reclassified out of AOCI in its entirety by

-component on the face of the statement of operations or in the notes theret Amounts that are not required to be reclassified in their entirety to

net income must be cross-referenced to ether disclomres that provide -additional detail This standard is effective prospectively for atsanal and

interns reporting periods ben after December 2011 The adoption of this update did not have material impact on the financial

statements
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Not Adopted

In ebruarv 2813 the FAS issued ASU No 2013-04 Lzabilines Topic 405 Obhgaons R.esiating from Joint and Severn Liability

Aangerns tot- Wbicb the Total moa of the Obligan Is Fixed at the orting Date The amandmts inASU 2013-04 provide guidance

for the recognition measinensent and cbsclos.izre of oblizanous res.ultusz from joint and severs iiablIst ngements for which the iota ameinit

of the obhgation within the scope otihis Update is fred at the reporung date except for óbigadous ad dts ezisling gindan in U.S

G.UP Tha guidance reqnres an uur meastue those
obligations as the iun of the amount the repoig eunt aeed to pa on the basis of

tt ernenl among its co-obligors and am additional amount the reporbnx enntv ezpects to pai on behalf oIb co-obhxors The auzæ_ance in

tins Update also requires an entity so disclose the nature and amount of the obligation as well as other information about those obligations The

amendments in ibis standard are effective retiorpectively for fttcal years and interim periods wit those years bemg after December 15
2013 We are evehiating the effect if any adoption of ASU No 201 3-04 will have on our financial statements

In March 2013 the EASE issued ASUNo 2013-05 Forei Cuirency Matters Topic 330 Parents Accouniing for the imulathe Translation

A4ju.staaent upon Dareco ninon of Certain Subsidiaries or Groups of Assets within Foreign Entity or of aninvesutrent ma Foreign Entity The
amendments in ASU No 2C13-0S resoh-e the diversity in practice about whether Subtopic Sl0-10 ConaolithtionOverafl or Subtopic 530-30

Foretan Cutrec MattersTranslation of Financial Statements applies to the release of the cumulative translation adjustment into net income

when parent either sells
part

or all of its investment in foreign entity or no longer holds controlling financial interest in subs.idinty or

at-cup of assets that is nonprofit activity or business other than sale olin substance real estate or conveyance of oil and gas mineral rights

within foreisu entity In addition the amenduserirt in this Update resolve the diversity in practice for the treatment of business combinations

achieved in stages sometimes also referred to as step acquisitions involving foreign entity The ansenduients in this standard are effective

p-opecu-eh fo fiscal years ann intrns repomng perods witton tnoe years bwnmng December 20 are evaluating the effect if

any adoption of ASU No 2013-05 will have on our ancta1 statements

In April 2013 the EASE issued ASU No 2013-07 Presentation of Financial Statement-s Top 205 LiquIdation Basis of Accounting The

objective of ASIJ No 2013-0 is to clarify when an entity should apply the liquidation basis of accounting and to provide principles for the

measurement of assets and liabilities under the Liquidation basis of accounting as wall as any required disclosures The amendments in this

standard is effective prospecth-eiy for entities that determine liquidation is imminent during annual reporting periods beginning after December

2013 and inteclin reporting periods theresn V.a are evaluating the effect lanv adoption of kSU so 20t-0 will have on our fInancial

statements

Other recent accounting ptonoimcenents issued by the EASE üscbtng its Emerging Issues Task Force and the United States Securities and

Exchange Commission did not or are not behaved management to have material impact on the Companyh present or future financial

statements

NOTE 2-GOING CONCERN

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis which assumes die Company will realize its assets and

discharge its liabilities in the normal course of business As reflected in the accompanying financial statements lIsa Company has deficit

acunm1aea dunngthe development stage of140 31 dueto harenolder of$13 625 andbad cash as ofIarch 2014 The C.osnpaisv

abthr to continue as going concern is dependent upon its amLt to obtain financing uecessaw fort to meet it obligations develop the

products that it has licensed and ultimately generate revenues from the sale of these products The Companys founder has agreed to fund

ceitainadministrnthe operating expenses of the Company until the Company succeedsinralting additional funds Managemenfsplana include

raising addinonal funds trough au equity financing or licensing transaction in order to meet fee Companys obligations
arid develop its

product candidates but funding ma not be mailable and the Compam ma be unsucceflul in raising additional capital
of an vpe These

conditions raise substantial doubt about the Companys ability to continua as going concern The accompanying financial statements do not

include any a4jnstnienrs that might arise as result of this uncertainty
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NOTE 3- STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

The Company rognizes ock-based compensation eapense in its statement of operations based on esmaies of the fair value of employee
stock pnon and stock grant awards as measured on the grant date During the year ended March 31 2014 the Company entered into an

agreement imder which it agreed to grant stock-based compensation so Accelerated Venture Partners CAVP for eztending consulting ser.ices to
rho Compaa Pursuant to the terms of the agreement the Conipans agreed to grant VP 300 000 thares of common stock as putcbae puce
of .0001 per share Th Company recorzed stock-based ensation eapenee of $330 for the year ended March 3L 2013 respecthuly
which was all included in general and admiinstrath-e eapensos Stock options and other stock-based awards granted to employees directors

andr consultants wifl be accormted for using an estimete of the fair value of the stock award on the date it is granted The estimated fair value
of the award on the

grant date will be recognized the consolidated statement of operations on sntgbt-hne basis over the vesting period of the

underiing stock award

NOTE 4- STOCI AND STOCK TRANSACflONs

The Company has authorized 1G000000 shares of preferred stock with par value of $00001 per share The Compnizvs Board of Directors
has the ability to determine the rights and preferences of any series of preferred stock issued There are no sharer of preferred stock currently
issued or outstanding

Cornmon Sthc

The Company has authorized lQ0.000000 shares of common stock with par valu of $O.0001 per share

Atmcepnon$ay4 2010 the Company issued5.000000 shares of common stock toAcceleristed Venture Pariners LLC AVPfor $2000

On July 16.2031 SSM Media Ventures Inc Psnthasef agreed to acquire 22350000 shares of the Compans common stock par value
$00001 for price of S0Q001 per share At the same time Accelerated Venture Painters LLC agreed to tender 300.000 of their 5000.000

shares of the Companys common stock par valne S0000I far cancellation Following these Unnanctions SSM Media Ventures owned
approximately P4% of the Companys 23350000 issued and outstanding shares of common stock par value $00001 and the interest of

Accelerated Venture Pariners LLC was reduced to approximately 6% of the total issued and outstanding shares Sinnltaneouslv with the share

purchase Timothy Nther resigned flom the Companys Board of Directors and Aroma Miibnnd was simultaneously appointed to the

Companys Board of Directors Such action represents change of control of the Company

The Purchaser used its wocking capital so acquire the Shares The Purchaser did nor borrow any flrnds to acquire the Shares Prior to the purchase
of the shares the Purchaser was not affiliated with the Company HoweveL the Purchaser will be deemed an ahate of the Company after the

share purchase as result of its stock ownerahp intrest in the Cempenv The purchase of the shares by the Puxcbser was completed pursuant to

written Subscnpnon Agreements with the Company The purchase was not subject to any other terms and conditions other than th sale of the

shares in exchange for the cash payment The Company intends to file Certificate of Atcerxbnens to itt Certificate of Incorporation with the

Secretary of State of Delaware in order so change its name so ReaHrp-Hop etwott bc
On July 13 2011 the Company entered into Consuluug Services Agreement with Accelerated Venture Partners LLC AVP company
conttolied by Toxothyl Neher The agreement requires AVP to provide the Company with certain advisory services that include reviewing the

Conrpars business plan idenniig and introducing prospecir financial and business paituer and grouding general buramess advice

rerarding the Campan operattons and business sUateg in consideration of an option granted roe Compaus to AVP to purchase
00 000 shares of the Company common rock at pace of $0 000k per hare the AVP Option which was mrnrethatel exercied by the

holder subject to repurchase option granted to the Company to repurchase the sharer at price of00001 per share in the event the Company
fails to complete ibnding as detailed in the agreement subject to the following niulesrones
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MiIet.me Copay xtgbt fziuchaewil1 Iape wtthespect to 60%ofthe sbareupo ecig 1O iiflioui aBb1 cahfron

MiIestoM -anys rtgbt of as lapsewtth respect to 20i of the Shares upon secsthn 20mlliion in available cash

zncIusive of any amounts atbutabIe fiestcue

Milesteu.3 -Co ygbrofrepwthasewffl threspectro 2Oi of the Shares upon secmuag S3 million available cash

inclusive of any amounts atthbutable to Milestone

On Jane 2012 the Company ftfly vested 100000 shares of common ttock nsued to AVP on July IL 2011 when the Company entered into

Consulting Services Aeement with AVP The ment requires AVP to provide the Company uth certain ath-isory services that inchsde

re-ewmg the Compens busrmeas plan rdentsMng and mrtoducmg prospective flmsucaal and bimness partners and provadmg general business

advice regarding the Conipanv operations and busuaess snategv Fmtbeimore the Company issued VP 3800000 shares of conmion tock at

par value oL000I per share to AVP as an incenthe to continued services

As of Match 31 2014 there were 2i5O000 shares issued and outstanding and 5.9d2500 shares of common stock were reserved for issuance

under the Co anys Stock Option Plam There were 6337500 shares of conrnsonstock available forfuture issuance

NOTE LCOME TAXES

The Company has incurred net operating losses since cepon The Company has Lot reflected any benefit of such net operating loss catty
forward in the financial statements

In assessing the reali iorscddefeatedtax assets manageme onsiderswtetberit is more 1ike than not that some pornon or all of the

defeated tax assets win not be realized The ultimate realization of deferred lax assets is dependent upon the generation of future taxable income

Based on the le of historical taxabl losses and projections of flnsu-e taxable income losses the periods in which the deferred tax assets

can be realized maaagement currently believes that it is more likely than not that the Coanpany will not realize thebeflisoftheseddiacuble
differences Accordingly the Company has provided valuation allowance against the past defred tax Sssets as follows

March31 2014 March31 2013

Gsues deferred tan assete 140 391 lI431
Valuation allowance 140.3I 1I431
Netdefedtazessot

As of March 31 2014 and2013 theCompanyhadanet operating loss carryforward of ppIoximete1y 14039I and 11143PL whichwili begin
to expire in the tax year 2023

Pederai tax laws impose significant resinctions on the titillation r-f netoperating loss carr1brwards and research and development credits india

event of change in ossuerabip of the Company as defined by the Internal Revenue Code Section 382 The Companys net operating loss

carrvfoxwsrds and research and development credits may be nibjectto the above IiZLtiiAtjOtIS

The relevant PASB standard resulted in no adjusuneasts to the Companys liability for- unrecognized tax benefits As the dare ofadoption and

as of March31 2014 there were no unrecognizable tax benefits Accordmglv tabular reconcthaton am beginning to ending periods is not

provided The Company laifl classi- any futur interest and
penalties as component of income tax expense if incmzed To date there have

been no interest or penalties charged or accrued in relation to unrecognized tax benefits The Company is subject to federal and state

ercainiriations for the year 2010 forward There are no tax examinations currently in propess
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NOTE 6-LiCENSE AGRZEMET

On Angust 15 011 Acce dA omnowknown at The Rea Network entered into LkensingAgxeenent Licentng

eament thet war amended on Anaurt 14 203 tth The Real Ep-Hop 1erwork Broadcart Ctp -Lrteusof The Licensor conuoied

by SSM Media Venturet Inc major shareholderta the Company- Voting and or trnieat power for 5SM Media Venturer Inc it heM by

itona Mihid the CEO of the Company pursuant to which the Company was panted an exclusive non-tranafenable worldwide license

for Lertam rt run movies live concertr break-dance batths rhyme competmon documentaries news DY ettsons and usternews

media conteu ibsiflen plaritinn patents antellectual propert know how trade secret inforatation to provide uLtethgent famth

appropriate Hip-Hop content to multi-racial aulti-generational demerapbic Except for the rights grented under the License Agteemenr

Licensor retains all rights title and interest to the content and any additions theretoalthough the License include the Compeny tight to

unlize tuck addinon The tetm of the License commenco on the date of Ike Ltcenssng Agreement and ontusues for thixt 30 years prosdeii

that the Licensee it not in breach or default of any of the tertor or conditions contained inthisAgreement In addition to oilier requirements the

continuation of the License it conditioned on the Company generating net revenues in the normal course of operations or the funding by the

Company of tpecifi4d amounts for qualiring dintibution and commerciaiition expenses related to the media content In addition the

Company is required to finid certain specified expenses related to the disthbution oldie media content at specied in the License Agreement

The license is terminated upon the occurrence of events of default specified in the License Agreement and outlined at followed If any of the

Parties are in breach or default of the terms or conditions contained in this .4greemeat and do net recti or remedy that breach or default within

90 days from the date oreceipt of notice the other parts ieqmrmg that default or breach to be remedied then the other party may er to the

party iii default notice in tenuiuating this Agreement Through the License Agreement the Company was arsied binding and

enforceable three years conUacts with DicecTV and DISH Network that began in May of 2013 Pursuant to the agreements there are cuatomm

subscriber feet denoarts and customary representations and walxantiea of each of the parties and cam be lennma.te either paztvwith thirty days

written natite The agreements are intended to allow the Company to launch commercially to viewership of an estimated 32 million

subscribers operathtg independently of SSM Media the majority stockholder and The Real Hip-Hop Network Broadcast Carp the Licensar

NOTE RELTED PARtY TRANSACTIONS

The Company acquired the media content and din bufion platform rights from the Real Hip-Hop Network Broadcast Corporation company

bated in Washington D.C that will continue its business of media content development and be third patrr media content supplier to the

Company Arana Maihmid is the founder and President of from the Real Hip-Hop Network Broadcast Corporation and bat been President

CInef Executive Oshcer CEO and director of the Company since Inly 162011 Mr Mrnmed is also the President and CEO and shareholder

of .Ssf \edsa entures Inc that owns 22 350 000 shares of the Compant outstanding common stock representing an ownership

interest in the Company SSM Media Ventures purchased lit shares in the Company on July 16 2011 at disclosed in Form -K filed on July

19 2011 There were no other agreements between the Company end SSM Media Ventures prior to the Share Purchase Agreement entered into

on July16 2011

The Managing Partaer of AVP is Timothy Neker former director of the Company and the only ocer of the Company prior to March 72011

From inception through March 3i 2014 the Cornpanvpard $1 00 cash to iSV and accrued l5 826 for expenes due to AVP See Note for

description
oldie stock transactions involving AVP See Note for description of comurilments to AVP

NOTE COMMITMENTS AD CONTDGENCIES

Under the terms of the Licensinz Agreement the Company has agreed topsy the Licenaor one percent of any royalties received if the

Company grants any third pasties realty-bearing licenses to the content or disathution platfomsa In addition die Company bat agreed to pay

Licenser roalt alone quarter of one percent 2% of all gross revenue resulting from use oldie content or ditulbutouplatfonns the

Company In otilr to retain its rights the Company must receive revenuer or fund anna of $2 million in qualified content distribution and

coezcialrzan on expenses before the third aumversary of the Licensing Agreement at least $0.5 million of which must be before the first

aomversary of the Licensing Agreement andat least $1 million of which must be before the tecond anniversary of the Licensing Agreement

On July 2011 the Company entered into Consulting Services Aeemuent with AVP The agreement requires AVP to provide die Company

with certain athrsor arvrces that include reviewing the Company burnees plan idenflung and mwoducrng prospectrse financial and

business parmers and providing general business advice regarding the Companys operations and business strategy Cash compensation of

$500000 it due consultant upon the achievement of Milestone p00.000 upon the achievement of Milestone and $500000 upon the

ac4iaesenreut of MIlestone tpen achreung each Milestone the cah compensationts to be paid to consukaatm the amount then dee at the rre

of $86.65 per nron The total cash compensation to be received by the consultant is not to exceed $2400.000 unless the Company receives an

amount of funding in excess of the amount specified in Milestone If the Company receives equity or debt financing that is an amount lees than

Milestone in between any of the above Milestones or greater
than the above Milestones the cash compensation earned by die Consultant

under this Agreement will be prorated according to the above Milestones The Company also has the option to make lump sum payment to

AVP in lieu of all amounts payable thereunder As of Mardi 31.2014 the Company has not achieved nay of ike Milestones
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As permitted imder Delaware law and iu atcordance with its yIaws the Coirpauy iadeainiæes its ocers and directors certain euses

inciured from legal or other proceedings that arise as relt of the director or ocefs sersice to the Company There is no nitation on the

term of the md utnifcation and the rum amount of potential future ind fration is unlimitecL The Company currently does not hare

directors and ocers insurance poiic that cosild imft itt exposure and enable ft to recorer portion of any future amounts paid The Company

belier es the fair ialue of thee officer and director mdemniauon aeement nmm1 ant .ccordmglv bat not recorden any Iiabthue for

theteaeencentt of March31 2011

Prom dine to ume the Company may be involved in claims and other legal matters arising in the ordinary course ofbusiaers Management is not

currently aware of any matters that it believes are likely to have material adverse effect on its uandal position or results of operations
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IThM NES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WiTh ACCOVNTANTS ONACCOtNTThG AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

betw the Cpauv and its accountants on any matter of accounting -les prac

or nanciai statement thaclostre On December 17 2Ol2 the Board of Drectors tssed Peter Messinso CPA as our registered public

accountants The Board elected Anton Cbia LLP zteacb CA as our auditor Pitor to oad approvaL we bad not consulted with

Anton Chia LLP on any acc unting or aufit mattexs

Item PAT Ceutrols and Procedzrer

01 iJiSO.O5UI L-0OL5 ana

The Coanpanys manaEement is ponsible for estabksliing and maintaining system of disclosure controls and procedures ias defined in Rule

s3a 1e snd 1d iroder the Ezchauge jthat desined tO ensure tha moanon reqmxed be disclosed the Compau in the

reports that the Company files or submits under the Enchange Act is recorded processed smnmaized and reported within the time periods

specified in the Con suoss rules and fbrnrt Disclosure controls aud procedures indude without thniradon controls and procedures

designed to ensure that infonnarton required to be disclosed by an issuer in the reports that it flies or submits under the Exchange Act is

accumuLated and corumnuccated to the issuers management including its principal executive officer or officers and principal financial officer or

officers or persons orming similar functions as appropriate to allow timely decisions ingreqinredddosure

in accordencessith Exchange Act Ruler 13a-15 and ld-l5 an evaluation was completed nuder the supervision and with the participation of the

Companys management including the Companys President Principal Financial Officer and Seaatarq of the ectheness of the design and

operation of the Conipauys disclosure controls nd procedures as of the end of the period covered by this Annual Report Based on that

aluacion the Compans niattagenrent mcludin the Poet dent P-sucpal Financial Officer and Secretars conciudd that the Cotupans

disclosure conuols and procedures as of the end of the period covered by this Annual Report on Fonu IG-K were effective in prodding

reasonable assurance that information required to be disclosed in the Companys reports
filed or submitted under the Enihange Act was

recorded processed summarized and reported within the thu periods specified in the Commissions rules and forms

vain1on of Intema Controls and Proredures

This annual report does not include report of managemenfs assessment regarding internal control over financial reporting or an attestati.ou

report of the CourpanYs registered public accounting finn due to transition period esteblished by rules of lb Securities and Exchange

Commission for newly public companies

Chanses in Internal Controls over Financial Renortin

There hare been no significant changes to the Companys internal controls over financial reporting that occurred during our Last fiscal quarter of

the v.a ended \Arda 27i that niaieralla affected or were reasonabla bkel matenallv sflbct our internal conrtoL over financial

reporting

ITLM9B OTHER INFORMATION

TncanflscalfourthquarterwhichendedMarth3L 2Cl4webadno events thatw.oerequiredrobereportedouFoxrnS-Kxhatwerenorflledto

date
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ITEM 1O DIRECTORSEXECVUVE OffICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The foliouriag ndh ut cet teze at eaecutt officers ad ctOrt

Nun Age Posæion

Atcun Muhsntntail 3t ChifExecuth-eOfflcer Chairman

Butler Jr 32 Chief manca1 OcTreasurer

Mwdertmt Chief of aff Secreiaxv Director

zgthrTsTnd 81 Chief SecuiyOcer Vke-Ckaiauuau

Arou Mubainjuad Chief Execulive Ofer Chairman

Mr Muhammad rs CbefExectth.re Officer and Chairman of the Cmnpanv since July 16 2011 and is seatned succesathi entepreoem- with
strom deep ties to the te evisiou pr ammg and music industhes and cousmimities He coisdnues to bold the position as CEO at Real Hip-

Hop Network Broadcast Corporthon that he has held since 2003 Mr Muhammad is also the co-fosmder and CEO of SSM Media Vantmes Inc
front 2008 to 2011 Prior to the inception otSSM Media Ventures Inc and Real Hip-Hop Network Broadcast Corporation Mr Mnhamrnd was

Pinandal Advisor with Morggn Stanley front 2000 to 2001 Mr Muhammad was also the co-fotmder and CEO of SSM Media rd
Euresent Group Inc from 2000 to 2003 SSM Media was telecomnunications media firm created to provide television programming
aerrces thvers global ruathet through satellite and cable dzstrrbunon Pror SSM Media and EntertausmeL Group Inc he nat rk CEO
oIL 4.MM Enterprises Inc. successftil concert promotions co that he was with front Ito 19Z

Mr Muhammad has been featured on C1NC2N Headline News BET The flywoodReposser and Billboard magamie Mr Muhanunad baa
been making waves in the indusny through his efforts to debsulk the commonly held tome of Hip-Hop being associated with misogyny
excessive violence and Pimp culture He bat been on speaking tours with Bill Cotby and has gone all across this country spreading his message
Re was educated at the tJuiversirv of Miami and was anusuing back for the schools nationally acclaimed football team

Alsin Butler 3r Chief Pimdal Ocer Treasurer

Mr Butler Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer of the Company since July 2011 and has strong background in financial management
Prior joining the Company Mr Butler was CPU at SSM Media ventures from 2007 to 2011.ro his role was to maintain the financial stability of

SSM and all of its properties worldwide As SSM Media Ventures Inc expanded its reach Mr Butler ensured that fonda were allocated and

managed appropriately for the success of the companies Mr Butler also rag ty co municated with shareholders arid secured key parnterships
with other financial experts and industry specialist to enstwe success Mr Butler also was the Chief Financial Officer of American Home
Investment Group Inc torn 2000 to 2005 wher he led and arranged the ding for several key acquisitions Mi Butler has played key role

in many development projects including real estate media and global commerce Mr Birder has passion fr financial systems and

management and business development

Matthew Anderson Chief oIStsff Secretary Director

Mr Anderson is Chief of Staff arid Secretary of the Company since July16 2011 and is an experienced entrepreneur and business leader Prior

to joining the Company he was Chief of Staff at Real Hip-Hop Network Broadcast Corporation from 2007 to 2011 where he focilitated key

partnerships and business opportunities He was also the fourier PresideratCED of American Home tns-estrnem Group iric from 2005 to 2008
which specialized in acquiring atid developing commercial and residential real estate projects where site deal sizes ranged front few million up
to eighty million dollars PriortoAzuerican Home Investment Group Inc Mr Anderson was an Operations Maria erwith United Parcel Service
front 2000 to 2004

Mull Mu d- Chief Secunrs Officer Vice Chairman
Mr thhaned is Chief Secunts Office and ice Chenuan of tue Company since Jul 16 2011 and has been Chief Security Officer of Real

Hip-Hop Network Broadcast Corporation since 2003 Prior to Real Hip-Hop Network Broadcast Corporation Mr Mnhd founded Star

But Secwiri and nat CEO from 1007 to 2003 one of Wasbinton largest secunr companies Mr \fuhmid sea also Founder and

CEO of NOT Secumy from 1001 to 1006 Be has admed many large compemes and orgaruzatsoua on secuntv internal control atrd compliance
Mr Mnbmds role with the Company as Vic ChainuanChief Security Officer is to advise the CEO on security compitancL policy and

proceditres
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Timothy Nther

Founder Presalent ecretar Tiereurer and sole director of the Compan flni its Siimding us May 2010 through Sf1 15 2011 when Mr
Neber resigned his positions Mr Neher is the fosndtxsg partner of Accelerated Venture Partuers LLC private venture capital finn based in

Poster Cit Cslifomja and baa over 15 years of experience in co necon with the prethion of debt and equity dng mergers and public

offering nansactions Tunothy is the acting Ch of Financial Officer Treasurer and Director of Mikojo public raportiag company since

200g Mr Neber is also Director of Pinpointed o1 lions 1nc aprisute company since 2003 Director of p2od Itir. private company since

00 and Dzector of Internet Card Present Inc aprnate company smc 0G Re is also the President Secnstar and soLe director of foliowmg

public reporting companies Accelerated Acquisinons Inc. Accelerated Acquisitions Inc. and director of Virolab public reporting

company since May of 2010 Prior to founding Accelerated Venture Patters Internet Card Present usuies Pinpointed Solutions and

Ipaypot Timothy Chami and Chief Executive Officer of Whesify Wireless private to public company finni 1999 to 2007 Other past

pesience includes roles asVP of Marketing Sales forCTh Consumer Plastics and VP of Operations for Windy City ProdurDevelopment

On May 2010 the Rapsuem soLd 5000.000 sharer of Common Stock to Accelerated Venture Partners LLC controlled by Timothy Neher for

an aggregate investment of $100000 The Registrant sold these shares of Common Stock under the exemption from regisenrion provided by
Section 42 oldie Securities Act

On July IL 2011 the Company entered into Consulting Services Agreement with Accelerated Ventine Partners LLC described in the

CERTh RELATIONSS AND RELATED TRAMACUO1S AN DECTOR EPENDCE sectson below Mr Weher had no
prior relationship SSM Media Ventures or Real Hip-Hop Network Broadcast Corporationor any involvement in facilitating the License

Apeernent between the Company and The Real Hip-Hop Network LLC

There are no fumily relationships between our officers and diiectot Each director is elected at our annual meeting of stockholders and holds

office until the next annual meeting of stockholders or until his successor is elected and qualifle

Board Committees

Due to the small size of our current Board of Directors the Board has not established any committees and the full Board ftriflhls the

responsibilities tiadinonaUy delegated to an audit committee corupensanon contminee nominating coninrittee anclor corporate governance
connnittea As the Board size grows and rho Company increases its los-el of operations the Board will consider delegating various

responsibilities to committees

SECTION 16ABENEFICL4LO4ER5fflP REPORTING COMPLIANCE

Section ISs of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 requires our executive officers and directors and persons sto own mote than 10% of

registered class of our equity securities to file reports of beneficial ownership and changes in beneficial ownetshp with the SEC Executive

officers directors and greater than 10% stockholders are required by SEC regulations to ftuuisb us with copies of all reports flied under

Section 16a To the Compan knowledge based on usfonnanon pxomded to the Compa all executive officers directors and
greater

than

10% stockholders were in compliance with all applicable Section 16a fling requirements in fiscal 201L

iTEM 1L ECtTIVE COJPENSAiION

The following table sunumruizes all compensation recorded by us in 2013 for our principal executive officers each other executive officer

serving as such whose annual compensation exceeded $100000 and up to two additional individuals for whom disdosure would have been

tirade in this table but for the ct that the indit-4ual was not serving as an executive officer of our Company atMarthl 2014

None

Outandingiqeity Awards at FiatalYear-End

The following table provides information concezuingunexercised options stock that baa not vested and equity incentive plan awards for each

named executive officer outstanding from inception May 2010 thiough March 31.2014
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oinpeasation of Dimdor

We have oat etabtshed standard compensatson asangeoants for our dfrectors and the conpensation if any payable to each indtvidual for the
sexca on our Boa wli be deternuned from time to tine our Board of Dwectois based upon the ansouns of dme eapended by each of the

directors on our behaf None of our directors received ant conipens.aaoo for tbez service

ITEM 1L SEC tRITY O1%TRSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

The following table sets foth cenain nfoimanon regarding beneficis1 ownership of the Company Cosomon Stocli as of March 2113 by

each current director each nominee for director and executive ofer of the Companv uj all directors and executive officers as oup and

iii each shareholder sto owns mare than ve percent of the outstanding share of the nmpaisy amman Stock Except as otherwise

ndca the Coanpany bees each of the persons iisted below poesse sale voting atid my sonant power with respect to the shamE

indic ated

Name and Addsesm Ntmiber of Shares Percentage Owned

SSM Media Ventures 22350.000 2S
1020 IPthSneet Suste 25
WasIungton D.C 2003

Accelerated Venture Perusers LLC
340 Gateway Dnve Suite 200

Poster CmrtCA P4404 .300.00O 23.32

TunoshyNther 6.S0000 2332o

Matthew Anderson Clisef of Ssa Secretary

Director

Auil Mnd Vise Chairman

Dreciora and ExecimOfficers asagroup 2P 150.000

This table isbasedipon 2U5U.O0 thares iar ed and outstanding asMarch 31 2014

Be ficisi ownership is deteansitted in accordance with the titles of the Seciinties and Exchange Commission and includes vonog and

ins prwitb respect to the thares tea of Coatmion Stock suectto options orwmantt renily exercisable or bLe within

60 days are deeraed outstanding for computing the percentage of the person holding such options arwaixants bat are not deemed outstanding for

computing die percentage of any other person

Atonn Mnhatad is auderandManagingP-armer of SSM Media Ventures LLC and holds voting and disposiuve power for these thares

axe owned dbyAcceeratedVenxureParnss LLC ThuothyNeher is Managing Patiner of Accelerated Venture Partners and

holds voting and dispositive power for these shares

ftTiGthyNeheris founder and Managing Parmer of Accelerated Venture Parmers LLC and holds voting and di
positive power for these

shares

ITEM CERTAIN RElATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS AND DECTORINDEPENDENCZ

Director ependeese

As of March 31 2014 the Board consisted of Atonn Mdi Matthew Anderson and Aquil Mnbammad The Board has determined that

none of the members are independent director as dened by the rules of The Naadeq Stock Market
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Related Party Transaction Reilew and Approval

We have eaterediato rode cation arreezuem with oufor the inde fladou of them to the fullest extent permitted by law The
tndemtficatiou ementt also alJw athucemeat of expenses to the directors

OutBoard of Directors has not adopted louisa polide andp duras for the review and approval of related prarr cuons OutBoard of

irectors has ret-sewed and approved the material terms of our related parry ususachoni

ITEM it PRIC1PAL ACCOtNTING PIES AND SERVICES

Audit Fees

The agarexate fees billed by Peter Messioeo CPA our pnor auditor for profersional services rendered for the audit of our annual

financial stenrent and limited review of fosancial itatementi included in our quarteth report on Form 10-Q or services that are normally

in conne.uon with stalutor ann reiJrot fihns exe 000 for the period from ui 201 to axca 31 2014 ston Clua
LLPwtedasourudtflecemec2012fooiorm 10-K esrin tedro swiilbe Si20forourvearend

Audit-Related Fees

There were no fees billed or to be bile by Messineo far assurance and related sertkes that are reasonably related to the performance
of the midst or review of the Compursa friancial atemeuts for the period from My 2011 to March 31.2014

Tax Fees

There were no fees billed or to be billed by Messineo for professional services for tax cop1iance sax advice and tax pIanag or the

petodfroininlv 2011 toMarth3l 2014

All Other Fees

6.2011 to March31
2014

Audit Committees Pre-ApprevaiProcevi

The Board of Directors acts as the audit committee of the Company and accordingly all services are appros-edby all the members of the

Board of Ditectors

PART 1V

iTEM 15 EXHIBITS flNANUAL STATEMENT SCBIDVLES

Fuaricur Statneutt ad Scdgthder

Pinandal statements as of March 31 2014 and for the period then ended are included in Item All schedules axe omitted because

they are not applicable or the requied infoimasion is shown in the financial statement or notes thereto
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SIGNATt1E

to the req mets of Secaon 13 or l5of the Serwuies Exchange Act of 1P34 the registxam has daly caused this report to be

sied on its behalf by the
Isudersigised thesinto duly authorized

The Real ip-op Network Inc

By 4rvr Msthari mad

Dared lime 30 2014 Atotin Müamrnal
Chi1Execurs-e Officer

POWER OF TRiEY SIGNATTRES

KNOW ALL MEN B1 TS PRESENTS that each person whose signatore appears below constitutes and appoints each of Moan
as his tsue ad Lawftsl tornay-tn-thct and agent with fish power of ubstitution and resitbatitution fbi him and in his name place

and reatL in au and ad capactue to szge an and all esdrnenr this epcat and to file the ame with ezbrbrts thereto and other dociznenL

rucouneccion therewithi with the Secintdes and Etcckauge Commission granting unto said amomey-in-Lsct and agent full power and authority to

do and perform earn and ex act nd thing reqinsre usa uecesar to be done as fislh to all sments and pwpoaes he aught or could do us

person erebs ra1afr and rousing all that said 0-ne ut-fact usa agent or his substitute ma lawfuls do or cause to be done rtue

hereof

Pizrusantto the reqinremeuts of the Securities Exchange Act of 1P34 this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of the

Reisuunt and in the capacities and on the dates indicated

Signature Title Date

Chief Executive Officer Iwie 30 2014
Atoni Muhammad ccjgisQ CDkr

Moan _____

Chief Financial Officer June 30 2014
4rovtF Mvimad wpaIFtoaudawsd4ccoafficr

Atonn Mnd
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Exhibit L1

CERTIFICATION OF CEFEXEC12TIVE OFFICER RS NT
TO SECTION 02 OF TILE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

AtounF Mh ChiefEseciitre Officer cez1iy that

bave reviewed thtt Annual Report Form 10-K of The Real Hip-Hop Neiwoth Inc

3asedoamyknowledge ibis report does not contain ase statement of matea1 fact rontitto stare niatetial fact necessaty to make

the statements made in light of the tances nuder which such statements isere made otmisleadingwithiespecr to the period covered by
this repol

Based on niy knowledge the finandal statements and other foiandai info urdonincludedin this report lyp eseni us all matesial respects

the financial condition results of lions and cash flows of the
registrant as of and for the periods presented in this report

The registrants other ce ing officer amd are responsible for establishing and isciosure controls and procedures as defined

tschange Act Rules 13a-l5e and 15d-15e and internal control over finaudal reposling as definedinE ange Act Rule 13n-15f and

15d-15fj for the registrant and heve

Designed such disclosure controls and procedures or caused such disclosure controls end procedures to be designed under our

superision to etoure that matenal irifonnanon elanng to the registrant including Its consolidated snbsnuane is made known to bs others

within those entities partic lydiring the penod in which tbisrepobeangprepared

Designedsiichintemal control over financial reporting or caused snchiuntnal control over flisancial reporting to be designed

under our supeivision to pioride reasonable assurance regarding the reliability offi ci potting nd the preparation of financial statements

for eternal purposes in accordance with generally accepted accoundagprinctples

Evaluated the eectheness of the strants disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions

about the ectixeness of thedisciosure controls and procethues atof the end of the penod covered by this report based on suck evaluation and

Disclosed in this report any change inthe registrants internal control over financial reporthig that occiured during the regisnunts

most recent fiscal qua the registrants fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report that has matesially affected oris reascab1y likely

to materially affect the regisus is internal control over alreporting and

The registrants other cesnfyiug officers invedisclosed based on rmostrecent evaluation of internal control over financial repomug
to the registrants auditors and the audit committee of the registrants board of directors or persons perfbnuing the eqidvalent functions

All sigeificaut deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporthtg which

are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrants ability to record process smnniarize and report ncial information end

Any finud whether ornotmatexial that involves management or other employees srbo bar-n asignificant role in the registrants

internal control over financial
repels ng

June30 2014

Aroau Mubnarmnd

Asoun Mnad
Chief Executive Officer
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Exhibit 3L2

CERTIFICAUON QPCWZFflNAiCIAL OFFICt PURSUANT
TO SECTION 3U2 OF THE BANES-OEY .4CT OF 2002

Ataun Mubammat CluefFinandal Officer certi1 that

baver dth alepon ouPotn 1G-K of The RI Hip-Hop 2etwot sc

Based on usy knowledge this report does not contain any nntiue natenient of nsateiial fact or oiiut to slate material fact necessaiy to make
the statements made in light of the cit zarinces under which such statements weretnade norn iugwithxespectlo the period covered by
this report

on my knowledge the financial statements and other financiaL iofotmndon included in this report fatdy present in all material respects

the financandision results of operations and cash flows of the regisnut as oL and for the periods presented in this report

The registsth ing ocer and Tare responsible for estabtibing and in nnij ddosureccntiuis and procedures as defined

roEnchange ActRulee 13a-15e and 15d-15e andinsernai counol overfiuancial reporths as dened inEachangeAct Rala i3a-l5 aud

5d45f for the regsstaant and have

Iesi such disclosure controls and proceduraL or caused such disclosure connols and procedsues to be designed under our

supervistom to ensure roar tuatertal uiformauon relaung to the
regisirant including its consolidated subasdianes is made ktwsiz ton by others

within those entites pythepextodrnwhich this report is being preparet

Designed such internal connol over financial reporting orcaused au asexual coortol over ancsal reporting tobe designed
under our supers-ision to provide reasonable assurance reg rdi the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements

for external purposes maccordance with generally accepted accounting pthciplesc

Evaluated the effecdveness of the xapsoants disclosure contaols and procedures andp canted inthisreport our conclusions

about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures as of the end otthe penod covered by this report based on siach evaluation and

Disclosed in this report any change in the registrants internal connol over financial reporting that occurred during the registrauts

most recent ft.cal quarter the registrant fourth flca1 quarter sit the case of an annual repor that has matenalh afticted or reasonably likely

to materially affect the re trants internal coatsol over financial reporting and

The registrants other certi iag officerandl have disclosed based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reposung

to the regisfisats auditors and the audit committee cf the reants board of directors or persona perfoansing the euiva1ent functions

All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the deauproperationofthremal connol over financial reporting which
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrants ability so record process smariand nfasancialin nation and

Anyftnuwhether ornot material that involves roanaaenient or other euiplovees who have significant role in the resttants
internal contiol over financial reporuna

Tune 30 Ol4

stronf Mshoxrnad

Atoun nd
chief Financial Offiter
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Ez.bthit L1

CERTIFICATIONS OP CHIEF EXECIYTWE OFFICER AN CHIEF FINANCUL OFFICER

PURSW4T TO 18 USC SECTION 130
AS ADOPTED PVRStANT TO

SECTION 06 OF THE SA BANES-0\1EY ACT OF 2002

theCompanonForm10-Kforthp dendedMaith3l.2014 as

filed with the Seriithies and Exchange nission on the date hereof the Animal Report and pursiantCo SectIon POd of the Satbaues-Ozley

Act o12002 15 13t1 as adopted Atonn Mnhamniad the Chief Eizecutive Ocer andChLefinanäai Officer of the Company

each hereby certifies that to the best of his knowLedEe

The Comp nys Annual Report ftiliy complies with the requirements of Setion l3 or Secon 15d of the Sectnies Encbange Act of

1P34 or ameodet and

Tue infonnatian contained in the Annual Report fairly presents in all respects the frsancta condinon of the Company at the end of

the periods covered by the Anunai Report and the results of operatiom of the Company for the PeæOdE covered bvtheAnmzal Repoit

Jime 252013

Ant fiad
Atoun Muhammad

Chief Executive Officer

Atona Mrrmd
CbfPiencial Officer

Thit cettiftcEion accompanies the Porm 1OK to tich itrejates is not deemed flied rh the SEC and is not to be incorporated by reference

toto au flhnr othe Compaxr unde- .he Secuu1re as amenoed or the Secizxmes zthane ct of li4 as amended inhether

made before or after the date of the Fotsn 10-K irrespecve of any eueral incosporanon bag econmined in such fl1iog
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SIGNATURES

The Issuer has duly caused this Offering Statement to be signed on its behalf by the

undersigned thereunto duly authorized

The Real Hip-Hop Network Inc

By Mr Atonn Muhammad

By Mr Steven Muehier

By
Name Mr Steven Muhler

Title Advisor and Drafter of this Registration Statement

____________________________________ Page ______
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Subscription Agreement Regulation The Real Hip-Hop Network Inc

EXHIBIT

The Real Hip-Hop Network Inc

C/O Alternative Securities Markets Group

9107 Wilshire Blvd

Suite 450

Beverly Hills California 90210

LEGAL@ASMMARKETSGROUP.COM

Direct 213 407-4386

SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT

9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units to 50000

Subject to the terms and conditions of the shares of 9% Preferred Convertible Preferred Stock Units the
Convertible Preferred Stock described in The Real Hip-Hop Network Inc Offering Circular dated July

5th 2014 the Offering hereby subscribe to purchase the number of shares of 9% Convertible

Preferred Stock set forth below for purchase price of $100.00 per share Enclosed with this subscription

agreement is my check Online E-Check or Traditional Papery Check or money order made payable to

The Real Hip-Hop Network Inc evidencing $100.00 for each share of Convertible Preferred Stock

Subscribed subject to minimumof ONE 9% Preferred Convertible Preferred Stock Unit $100.00

understand that my subscription is conditioned upon acceptance by The Real Hip-Hop Network Inc

Company Managers and subject to additional conditions described in the Offering Circular further

understand that The Real Hip-Hop Network Inc Company Managers in their sole discretion may reject

my subscription in whole or in part and may without notice allot to me fewer number of shares of 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock that have subscribed for In the event the Offering is terminated all

subscription proceeds will be returned with such interest as may have been earned thereon

certify that have read the Offering Circular and that am relying on no representations other than those

set forth in the Offering Circular understand that when this
subscription agreement is executed and

delivered it is irrevocable and binding to me further understand and agree that my right to purchase

shares of 9% Convertible Preferred Stock offered by the Company may be assigned or transferred to any

third party without the express written consent of the Company ONLY through the Alternative Securities

Markets Groups Securities Resale Portal at http//www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket corn and that no

public market for the Companys securities has been created or may be created in the future

further certify under penalties of perjury that the taxpayer identification number shown on the

signature page of this Offering Circular is my correct identification number am not subject to

backup withholding under the Internal Revenue Code because am exempt from backup withholding

have not been notified by the Internal Revenue Service IRS that am subject to backup

withholding as result of failure to report all interest or dividends or the IRS has notified me that

am no longer subject to backup withholding and am U.S citizen or other U.S person as defined

in the instructions to Form W-9



Subscription Agreement Regulation The Real Hip-Hop Network Inc

SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT the Agreement with the undersigned Purchaser for

______________ 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units of U.S Grand Prix Championship Corporation

with no par value per share at purchase price of $100.00 ONE HIJNDREI DOLLARS AND ZERO
CENTS per share aggregate purchase price

Made _________________________________ by and between The Real Hip-Hop Network Inc
Delaware Stock Corporation the Company and the Purchaser whose signature appears below on the

signature line of this Agreement the Purchaser

WITNESETH

WHEREAS the Company is offering for sale up to FIFTY THOUSAND 9% Convertible Preferred Stock

Units the Shares such offering being referred to as the Offering

NOW THEREFORE the Company and the Purchaser in consideration of the mutual covenants

contained herein and intending to be legally bound do hereby agree as follows

Purchase and Sale Subject to the terms and conditions hereof the Company shall sell and the

Purchaser shall purchase the number of Shares indicated above at the price so indicated

Method of Subscription The Purchaser is requested to complete and execute this agreement
online or to print execute and deliver two copies of this Agreement to the Company at The Real

Hip-Hop Network Inc C/O Alternative Securities Markets Group 9107 Wilshire Blvd
Suite 450 Beverly Hills California 90210 payable by check to the order of The Real Hip-Hop
Network Inc in the amount of the aggregate purchase price of the Shares subscribed the
Funds The Company reserves the right in its sole discretion to accept or reject in whole or in

part any and all subscriptions for Shares

Subscription and Purchase The Offering will begin on the effective date of the Offering
Statement and continue until the Company has sold all of the Shares offered hereby or on such

earlier date as the Company may close or terminate the Offering

Any subscription for Shares received will be accepted or rejected by the Company within 30 days
of receipt thereof or the termination date of this Offering if earlier If any such subscription is

accepted in whole or part the Company will promptly deliver or mail to the Purchaser fully

executed counterpart of this Agreement ii certificate or certificates for the Shares being

purchased registered in the name of the Purchaser and iiiifthe subscription has been accepted

only in part refund of the Funds submitted for Shares not purchased Simultaneously with the

delivery or mailing of the foregoing the Funds deposited in payment for the Shares purchased
will be released to the Company If any such subscription is rejected by the Company the

Company will promptly return without interest the Funds submitted with such subscription to

the subscriber

Representations Warranties and Covenants of the Purchaser The Purchaser represents

warrants and agrees as follows



Subscription Agreement Regulation The Real Hip-Hop Network Inc

Prior to making the decision to enter into this Agreement and invest in the Shares

subscribed the Purchaser has received and read the Offering Statement On the basis of the

foregoing the Purchaser acknowledges that the Purchaser processes sufficient information to

understand the merits and risks associated with the investment in the Shares subscribed The

Purchaser acknowledges that the Purchaser has not been given any information or representations

concerning the Company or the Offering other than as set forth in the Offering Statement and if

given or made such information or representations have not been relied upon by the Purchaser in

deciding to invest in the Shares subscribed

The Purchaser has such knowledge and experience in financial and business matters

that the Purchaser is capable of evaluating the merits and risks of the investment in the Shares

subscribed and the Purchaser believes that the Purchasers prior investment experience and

knowledge of investments in low-priced securities penny stocks enables the Purchaser to

make an informal decision with respect to an investment in the Shares subscribed

The Shares subscribed are being acquired for the Purchasers own account and for the

purposes of investment and not with view to or for the sale in connection with the distribution

thereof nor with any present intention of distributing or selling any such Shares

The Purchasers overall commitment to investments is not disproportionate to his/her

net worth and his/her investment in the Shares subscribed will not cause such overall

commitment to become excessive

The Purchaser has adequate means of providing for his/her current needs and personal

contingencies and has no need for current income or liquidity in his/her investment in the Shares

subscribed

With respects to the tax aspects of the investment the Purchaser will rely upon the

advice of the Purchasers own tax advisors

The Purchaser can withstand the loss of the Purchasers entire investment without

suffering serious fmancial difficulties

The Purchaser is aware that this investment involves high degree of risk and that it is

possible that his/her entire investment will be lost

The Purchaser is resident of the State set forth below the signature of the Purchaser on
the last age of this Agreement

Company Convertible Securities All 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units must be Converted

to Company Common Stock either in the 3rd 4th or 5th year under the following terms and

conditions at the Shareholders Option

YEAR Shareholder Conversion Option

At anytime during the second year of the investment the Shareholder

may choose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each

Unit of the Companys 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for Common
Stock of the Company at market price of the Companys Common Stock

at time of conversion closing The closing price will be the weighted

average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60
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days Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company
in cash

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back

to the Company at any time after two years for the full face value of the

Shares plus any accrued interest though the Company has no obligation

to purchase the units

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or

OTC Market Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system the

shares shall convert to Common Stock in the Company at the per share

value of the Companys Common Stock as determined by an

Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the

Companys Board of Directors

YEAR Shareholder Conversion Option

At anytime during the third year of the investment the Shareholder may
choose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each Unit of

the Companys 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of

the Company at market price minus 5% of the Companys Common
Stock at time of conversion closing The closing price will be the

weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the

previous 60 days Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by

the Company in cash

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back

to the Company at any time after two years for the full face value of the

Shares plus any accrued interest though the Company has no obligation

to purchase the units

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or

OTC Market Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system the

shares shall convert to Common Stock in the Company at the per share

value of the Companys Common Stock as determined by an

Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the

Companys Board of Directors

YEAR Optional Conversion Option

At anytime during the fourth year of the investment the Shareholder may
choose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of

the Companys 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of

the Company at market price minus 10% of the Companys Common
Stock at time of conversion closing The closing price will be the

weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the

previous 60 days Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by

the Company in cash

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back

to the Company at any time after two years for the full face value of the
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Shares plus any accrued interest though the Company has no obligation

to purchase the units

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or

OTC Market Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system the

shares shall convert to Common Stock in the Company at the per share

value minus any discounts of the Companys Common Stock as

determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen

by the Companys Board of Directors

YEAR Optional Mandatory Conversion Options

Optional At anytime during the fourth year of the investment the

Shareholder may choose on the First Day of Each Month to convert each

unit of the Companys Convertible 9% Preferred Stock for Common
Stock of the Company at market price minus 15% of the Companys
Common Stock at time of conversion closing The closing price will be

the weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the

previous 60 days Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by
the Company in cash

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back

to the Company at any time after two years for the full face value of the

Shares plus any accrued interest though the Company has no obligation

to purchase the units

Mandatory On the last business day of the 5th year of the investment the

Shareholder MUST convert each Unit of the Companys 9% Convertible

Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price

minus 15% of the Companys Common Stock at time of conversion

closing The closing price will be the weighted average price of the

Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days Fractional

interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash

Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or

OTC Market Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system the

shares shall convert to Common Stock in the Company at the per share

value minus any discounts of the Companys Common Stock as

determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen

by the Companys Board of Directors

Notices All notices request consents and other communications required or permitted
hereunder shall be in writing and shall be delivered or mailed first class postage prepaid

registered or certified mail return receipt requested

If to any holder of any of the Shares addressed to such holder at the holders last

address appearing on the books of the Company or

If to the Company addressed to the The Real Hip-Hop Network Inc or such other

address as the Company may specify by written notice to the Purchaser and such notices or

other communications shall for all purposes of this Agreement be treated as being effective

on delivery if delivered personally or if sent by mail on the earlier of actual receipt or the
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third postal business day after the same has been deposited in regularly maintained

receptacle for the deposit of United States mail addressed and postage prepaid as aforesaid

Severability Should any one or more of the provisions of this Agreement be determined to be

illegal or unenforceable all other provisions of this Agreement shall be given effect separately

from the provision or provisions determined to be illegal or unenforceable and shall not be

affected thereby

Parties in Interest This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefits of and be

enforceable against the parties hereto and their respective successors or assigns provided

however that the Purchaser may not assign this Agreement or any rights or benefits hereunder

Choice of Law This Agreement is made under the laws of the State of Delaware and for all

purposes shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of that State including

without limitation the validity of this Agreement the construction of its terms and the

interpretation of the rights and obligations of the parties hereto

IIeadins Sections and paragraph heading used in this Agreement have been inserted for

convenience of reference only do not constitute part of this Agreement and shall not affect the

construction of this Agreement

10 Execution in Counterparts This Agreement may be executed an any number of counterparts

and by different parties hereto in separate counterparts each of which when so executed and

delivered shall be deemed to be an original and all of which when taken together shall constitute

but one and the same instrument

11 Survival of Representations and Warranties The representations and warranties of the

Purchaser in and with respect to this Agreement shall survive the execution and delivery of this

Agreement any investigation at any time made by or on behalf of any Purchaser and the sale and

purchase of the Shares and payment therefore

12 Additional Information The Purchaser realizes that the Shares are offered hereby pursuant to

exemptions from registration provided by Regulation and the Securities Act of 1933 The

Shares are being offered ONLY TO RESiDENTS OF THE UNITED STATES

TBD
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iN WITNESSES WHEREOF the parties hereto have executed this Subscription Agreement as of the day

and year first above written

The Real Hip-Hop Network Inc

By ___________________________________
President

PURCHASER

Signature of Purchaser

Alternative Securities Market Investment Account Number
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EXHIBIT

Stats at Thslaurs

Ssex.taiy at Stats
D.Lflstcn at crpara tscos

Ze2Asr.d 1230 Ni 05/03/2919dZD 11111 Mi 05/05/20w
3kV 200463535 4fl9797 fl12

CERTIFiCATE OF INCORPOJLrpo%
Ol

Aecelerskd Acquisitions XJL Inc

FIRST Pie name of the LwpOratiofl is Accelerated Mquisitions XII Inc

SFjsJ The address of tue registered office of the corporation in the State of Delaware is locate4 at
West 13th Street Wilmington Ieawaic i9ROl

Located in the County of New Castle

The name of the registered agent at that address is

Busmest rilings Incorporated

1KB The pnposc of the coqairdlion is to engage tn any law-fbi act or activity for which corporations may ne

organ ted under the lelawarc Uencrai Corporation Law

FOURTh The mIst number oh shares of shock wheh the colpontior is authorized to issue is 100.000.000 shares of
common stock hamgS0.00OIj par value and 10100000 shares of oreferral stock having $0 000Ip4r
raiuc

FIFFRt Nc director nIT the corporation shall be personally liable to the corporation ox its stockholders for monetary
darnagn for breach of fiduciary duty as director provided however that the foregoing clause shall not

apply Lo any iabibty of director ii for any breach of the diroctors duty of loyalty to the corporatuon or
its stockholdes ii for acts or omissions not in gool faith or which involve intentional misconduct or
knowing violation of law iii under SectiOn 174 of the General Corporation Law of the State olDelaware
or ivi for

any trarifiacton from winch the director derived an impmper personal benefit This Article shall

not eliminate or limit the
liability of director for any act or omisson occuning prior to the time this

Article became effective

SIXTH The name and address of the tucorporator is Business Filings Incorporated 804J Excelsior Dr. Suite 00
WI 53717

SEVEN-ru The name and address of the director of the corporalion is

Timothy Neber 1840 Gateway 1k Suite 200 Foster City California 94404

the
undersigned being the iacorporator fbi the porpose of boning corporation tinder the laws of the Stale of Delaware

do make ilk and record Ibis Certificate of Incorporation and do ceni that the facts herein are mac

1L_
Business Filings Incorporated Incorporator Dated May 2010
lark Villiarns V.P
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ACTiON OF SOLE INCORPORATOR

OF

Accekrated Acquisitions XII Inc

Ihe undersigned being the sole rnLorporator ol AcJerated Acquisitions XII Inc lklaware Corporation

thc Corporation does hereby approve and adopt the following resoIutions

Election of Directors

RESOLVED that the following persons sre hereb% elected as the directors of the orporation to serb

until the first annual meeting of the directors or until their successors are duly elected and qualified

Timothy Neher 1840 Gateway Dr Suite 200 roster City California 94404

The undersigned upon compktwn of this ction of Incorporator shall hate no further responsibilities

or obligations to the Corporation in his capacity as sole incorporator

Dated May 2010

Business Filings Incorporated Incorporator

Mark Williams A.V.P
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EXHIBIT

BYLAWS
or

ACCEIIRATEI ACQUISONSX INC

Delaware Corporation

ARTICLE

srocT..HOLDERS

Secton Mtot baplicableLaw an anwlme into eholders of

Corarnon Stock shell be held each year dtuin the month of Feb iaryer suck other month as maybe

designated by the board of directors the Board of Directorc on such date and at such time and place if

any either dsinor outside the Slate of Delaware as be designated by the Board of Directors om
time to time At irk tueetin Ike holders of the Common Stock shall elect the Board of Directors and

shall ansact suds other laisixess as maybe broni prcerlv before theineeting Holders of non-vo

stock may be inrited and to the extart there is matter an which suds holders are entitled to vote such

holders shall be btvtrid to attend the anmu meeting bat shall not vote except with respect to matters on

which their rote is required by the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware asit may be

araeuded the DGCL or the certificate of incorporation of the portion as it maybe amended the
Certate of corporatiouTl

Secnon 12 ScaiMimg

12.1 Special meetingsof stockholders mthledtowee at suchmeeting maybe called atanytime by

the Chaisman of the Board of Directors the President ifhe is also amensber of the Board of Directors or

the Board of Directors robe held at suds dat time and place if any olth witisininr outside the State of

Delaware as maybe determined bysudi person or persons calling the meeting and stated in the notice of

the meeting special meeting shall be called bythe President or the Secretmy upon one or more written

demands which shall state the puaposa arpucposes therekre signed and dated by the holders of shares

representhig nor less than ten percent of all votes entitled robe cast on any issues that may be properly

proposed to be considered at the spedalmeetmg If no place is designated in the notce the place of the

meethag shall be the principal ofe of the Corporation

1.2.2 Business uansactedat any special meeting of stockholders shall be limited to the pmpose or

putposes stated in the notice of such meetiag

Section 13 cMru Whenever stockholders are reqtdred or permitted to take any

a.tioo at meeung notice of the meeung statlnz the place if any date and hoar of the meetmg and the

means ofremorecammimicatians ifany bywluich stockholders and proxy holders maybe deemed to be

present in person and rote at such meeting and in the care of special meetsug she parpose or purposes for

which the meeting it called shall be given to each stockholder entitled so rote at such meeting Unless

otherwise provided by law the Certia eofincorposueitm or these Bylaws the notice of any meeting shall

be given not less than ten nor more than sixty days before the date of the mseting to each stockholder

entitled to rote at such meeting Ifmailed arch notice shall be deemed to be given when deposited in the

United States maiL postage prepaid directed to the stockholder at such stockholders address as it appears

on the records of the Corporation

Section 1.4 snrr Anymeetmgofsmckhoaders annual or special maybe adjourned from

time to time to reconvene at the same or same other place and notice need not be given of any suds

adjonmed meetiur if the tune place thereof if an and the means of remote commamcatlons if an
which stockholders and proxy holders may be deemed lobe present in person and rote at such adjourned

meeting are annossuced or the meeting at which the adjournment is token At the aourned meeting the
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Corporation may uan ybusi53ass tichmgx hae been uansacted at the orip lmeerrni If the

arument stint mare than thydays or after the adjment new record date is ned idr the

amedmeesing notice of the adjownedaneenug shall be given to each bolder of record entitled to

vote at the meetina

Section 1.5 ort Ateacbmeeting of stockholders except where otherwise provided by low or

the Certificate of Incorporatsan or these Bylaws the holders of majority Lu voting power of the

ourstanthisg shares of stock entitled to vote on mailer at the meeting present Lu perscu or rreseDiedby

proz shall constitute quorum Shares entitled to vote as separate class or series nasytaka action on

nianerat meeting only ifs quoran of those shares is present For purposes of theforegoing where

separate vote by class or classes or athee or multiple series is required for any matter the holders of

niajorttvinvothsg power of the outstanding shares of such class or classes cc series or multiple series

present in person or represented byprory shall constitute quortm so take action uith respect to that vote

on that master In the absence of quorum of tIre holders of any class or series of stack entitled to vote on

niatter the holds of such class or series so present errepresmredmay by sjority vote adjourn the

meethsg 0f such class or series ssith respect to that matter from tue to time in Eba manner provided by

Section 1.4 of these Bylaws until quorum of such class or series shall be so present or represented Shares

of its own capital stock belonging on the record dare 8a the meeting to the Corporation or to aurthar

corporation ifs majority of the shares entitled to vote in the elect of directors of such other corporation

isheid dir yorindirectlcby theCo oration llueitherbeentitledtovotanorbecountedfor

quoum purpose povide bone er that the fccegomg ha1 not hnsu the rsght of the Corporation or

suhsidiaryoftheCoxperatioutovatesto includingbutuotlimitedtoitsown stock.beldbyitina

fiduciary capacity

Section 1.8 caLurion

.8.1 The chairman of the annual or say special meeting of the stockholders shall be the Chairman

of the Board of Directors or Luthe absence of the Chairman any person designated by the Board of

Directors The Secretary or Lu the absence of the Secret an Assistant Secretary shall act as the

secretary of the meeting but in the absence oithe Secretary and any Assistant Secretary the chairman of

the meeting may appoint any person to act as secretary of the meeting

16.2 The orderofbusiness at each ssichmeetha shall be as derenniuedbythe chairman of the

meeting The chairman of the meeting shall have the rigist and audrorit to prescribe ssirhxules regulations

asd procedrnes and to do all mcli acts and things as are necessary or desirable for the proper conduct of the

meenug mcludma without hnutatton the aoumnrent of ar meeting the eesabhhment of procedure for

the mainteuance of order and safrty thuilatiotis on the time allotted to questions or comments on the airs

of the Corporation restrictions on entry to such meeting after the time escx3bed for the commencement

thereof and the opening and closing of the voting polls The chainnau of the meeting shall have absolute

asithorit over matters of procedure and there shall be iso appeal front the ruling of the chairman

1.8.3 if disorder shall arise that prevents continuation of the legitimate business of the meeting the

chairman may announce the adjournment of the meeting astd quit the chair and upon the chairman so doing

the meeting is inrzrsedistelyadjosnned

1.6.4 Thechairmanmayaskorrequirethatanyouewkoisnotabonsfidestockholderor

proryholder leave the meeting

Section 1. Iutpectorr Prior to any meeg of stockholders the Board of Directors may and shall

if required by law appoint one or more inspectors to act at such meeting and make written report thereof

and may designate one or more persons as alternate inspectors to replace any inspector who fttls to act if

no inspector or alternate is able to act at the meeting of srockholds the person presiding at the meenog

may and shall if required by law appoint one or more inspectors to act at the meeting The inspectors need

uorbe stockholders of the Corporation and any director or ocer of the Corporation may be an inspector
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on any matter other thana vote for or against such directors or ocers .ecttou to ypoittion with the

or on any other matter in which such offieror director maybe directly interested Each

inspector before ertug upon the discharge of his or her duties shall take and rigean oath æithfnllyto

execute the duties of mspector with ctintpaitiahly and according to the best of his or her abili The

inspectors shall ascertain the munber of shares outstanding and the voting power ofeach determine the

shares represented at the meeting and the
validity

of proxies and ballots count alt votes and ballots

determine and reram for reasonable pertod record ofth dispositton ilenges made to any
determination by the inspectors attd certify their determination of the number of shares represented at the

meeting and their count of all votes and ballots The inspectors may appoint or retain other persons to asssst

them in the performance of their duties The date and time of th opening and dosing of the polls for each

matter upon which the stockholders will vote at meeting shall be announced at the meeimg No hello

proxy or vote nor any revocation thereof or change thereto shall be accepted by the inspectors aer the

dosing of the polk In determining the validity and counting of prames and ballots cast at any meeting of

stockholders of the Cotporatiou the inspectors may consider such infotmation as is permitted byappheable

law

Section L8 PxiecNortoariou SoPtvporaL

1.5.1 Unless othorsstise provided in the Certiæcate cihicorporation each stockholder entitiedto

vote at any meeting of etockisolders shall be enlitied to one vote for each share of stock held bysutib

stockholder whirl has voting power upon the matter in question Each stockholder entitled to vote at

meeting of stockholders orto express consent or dissent to corporate actionins igwithosst anteeting

may authorize another person or persons to act for such stockholder by proxy but no such proxy shall be

voted or acted upon after three years from its date unless the proxy presides for longer period duly

executed proxy shall be irrevocable if ft states that it isiorevocabkandiL and only as longas itis coupled

with an interest sudant in law to auppoltan irrevocable power regardiest of whether the interest with

which it is coupled is an interest in the stock itself as an interestinthe Corporation generally stockholder

maytevoke any proxy which is not irrevocshle by attending the meeting and voting in person or by iing

an insrneat in nvidngievoking the proxy or another duly executed proxy bearing later date with the

Secretar of the Copuration otmg ataneetmgs of stockhdder need not beb utwn ballot unless the

holders of majority of the outstanding shares of all classes of stock entitled to vote thereon present in

person or represented by proxy at suchaneeting shall so determine Except where applicable lew the

CErtiate of Incorporation orthese Baws require adient vote if quorum exists action on matter

other than the election of directors is approved if the votes cast fevoring the action exceed the votes cast

opposing the action hi an election of directors plurality of the voles of the shares present in person or

represented by proxy at meeting and entitled to vote for directors is reqathed in order to elect director

1.5.1 The vothsg rights of shares of Common Stock shall only be as required byapphcableiswcs

the Certidcate of Incorporation

1.5.3 Nomination of persons to stand for election to theBoard of Directors at any annual or spectal

stcckholders meeting may be made by the holders oldie Corporations Common Stock only if written

notice of such stockholders intent to make such nomination has been given to the Secretary of the

Company not later than 30 days prior to the meeting

1.5.4 At any meeting of stockholders resolution or motion shall be considered for vote only if the

proposal is brought properly before the meeting which shall be determined by the chairman oldie meeting

ra accordance with the following prosisions

15.4.1 Notice required by these Bylaws and by all applicable federal or state statutes or regulations

shall have been given to or waived by all stockholders entitled to vote on such proposal In

the event notice periods of different lengths apply to the same proposed action under renf
laws or regulations appropriate notice shall be deemed given if there is compliance with the

greater of all applicable notice requirements



Subscription Agreement Regulation The Real Hip-Hop Network Inc

LS.4.2 Proposas mayb de by the Board of Ditectors as tomaners actthg holders of any das

of stock issued by the Corperanon Pro osala may alto be made by the holders of ikares of

Common Stork

I..43 Anyproposal made by the of Directors or the ho data of shares of Common Stock may

be made at my time
prior to or at the maetla if only the holders cfConunon Stock are entitled

tovtethereon

L4A Holders of Courmon Stock may only make proposal with respect to which such holders are

entitled to vote Any proposal on which holders of Common Stock ate entitled to vote and

concerning which proxies maybe solicited by the proponent or bymanagentent shall be ftled

with the Secretary by such dates as maybe required by the thderal securities proxy rules

promulgetedby the Secunnes arid xcharsge Commission

L4.S Any stockholder who pvesrionce of anys hold rproposal shaild liver therewith the text

of the proposal to be presented and brief wthten statem tof the reasons why such

stockholder thvora the proposal end setting forth such stockhoiders name and address the

nomber mddaat of all shares of each class of stock of the Corporation beneftciailyowxsed by

such stoc holder and any trancial interest of such stockholder in the proposal other than as

stockholder

Section L9 Fir orDtsuiirsztfon qfSrohoIderr of bcortL

1S1 In order that the Corporation may detesmine the stockholders entitled to notice of or to vote at

any meeting of stockholders or any adjosirument thereof the Board of Directors may dx record date

which record date shall not be more titan sixty nor less than ten days before the date of such meeting ITho

record date is zed by the Board of Directors the record date for determini stockholders entitled to

notice ofor vote at meeting of stockholders shall be at the dose ofbusiness on the day next preceding

the des on which notice is grven or if notice is waited at the close of busmess on the day next preceding

the day on which the meeting is helit Adetennination of stockholders of record entitled to notice of or to

vote at meeting of stockholders shall apply to anyadjomninerit of the meeting pro dedhcever that

the Board of Directors may dx new record date for the adjoumed meeting

1.9.2 In order that the Corporationmay determine the stockholders entirledto ccessentto corporate

action in writing without meeting the Board ofDirectorsnsayx record date which record date shall

not be more than tan days after the date upon which the resolution firg the record date is adopted by the

Board ofDirectors If no record date has been dxed by the Board of Directors the record date icr

determining stockholders entitled to consent to corporate action in wrnmg without meeting when no

prior action by the Board of Directors is required by law shall be the that date onssbicha sigised written

consent setting forth the athon taken or proposed to be taken is delivered to the Cteporationby delivery to

its registered oce in the State of Delaware its principal place of bosiness or an ocer or agent of the

Coxptration having custody of the book in which proceedings of meetings of stockhoLders are recorded

Delivery made to the Corporations registered oce shall be bylmand or by certifted or registered mall

raisin receipt requested line record date baa been dxed by the Board of Directors and
prior

action by the

Board of Directors is required by law the record date for determining stockholders entitled to consent to

corporate cti in writing without meeting shall be at the close of business on the day on aLitich the

Board of Directors adopts the resolution taking such prior action

1.9.3 In order that the Corporation may detennine the stockholders entitled to receive payment of

any driidend or other distribution or alloisnent of any rights or the stockholders entitled to exercise any
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ttsrEspectofaaychangecversionorexthangfsrock orforthepurposeofanker2a

actou the Board of ectorsmargz axecord date ch record date shall tsecede the date upon
which the resoludon fig the record date is adopted and which record date shall be not mccc than sixty

da prior to such aclion If no record date is zed the record date for determining storl olders for any
such pinpose shall be at the close of business on the day on which the Board of Directors adopts the

resohition relating thereto

Section L10 f5oVor The officer who has charge of the stock ledger

shall prare and make at least tee lt das before every nreenng of stockholders ccenplete list of the

stockholds enutled to vote at the meeting aunaged to alphabetical order and showtng the address 0f each

stockholder and the number of shares registered in the name of each stockholder li list shall be open to

the nation of any tockholder for ao purpose germane to the meenng at leas.t ten l.Ct days prior to

the meeting ona reasonably accessible electronic network provided that the oration rered to

gain access to such list is provided with the notice of meeting or Ii during od ybusiness hours at the

principal place of business the Corporation The hit of stockholders must also be open to esamination at

th sseennsas reuiredby applicablelaw llzceptas otherwise provided bylaw the stock ledger shall be

the culy evidence as to who are the stockholders entitled by this Section 1.10 to examine the ist of

stockholders reqinred by this Section 1.10 otto vote in person ct by prusy at any meeting of stockholders.

and 1i si1iae to prepare or make available the list of stockholders shall not affect the validity of actions

taken as the meeting

Section L1L Co no/S1sks.tidar bs.Lky qMeevzag Unless otheruvie restricted by she

Certicate of Incorporation any action required or pemsitted to be taken at any annual or special meeting

of the stockholders may be taken wrthn meeting utithosit prior notice and without vote ha consent or

in nrrmg settint fosh tee acnau so taken shall be sigeed bs the holders ofo anding stock

having not less than the mininn number of votes that would be necessaiy to authorize or take such action

at meeting at which all shares entitled to vote thereon were present and voted and shall be delivered to the

Cccpccaiicnbvdtliveryto in retstered office in the State of tielawar its principal place of business or

an officer or agent of the Corporation basing custody üf the bo in which minutes of proceedings of

stockholders are recorded Deliverymade to the Coxporaticus registered office shall be byhand or by
certiæed or registered mail retlunreceipirequested Ewr written consent shell bear the date of signature

of each stockholder who signs the consent and no written consent shall be eff ecth-e unless within sixty

days of the earliest dated consent delksured to the Corporation in the manner provided by the previous

sentence written consents tigned by sufficient number of holders to take action are delivered to the

Corporation in the manner provided by the previous senteuc Prompt notice of the taking of the corporate

action withouta meeting by less than nnaninious written context shall to the extent required by La be

given to those stockholders who have not consented in uniting and who if the action bad been taken at

meeting would have been entitled to notice of the meeting if the record date for such meeting had been the

date that written consents signed bys sufficient number of holders to take the action were delivered to the

Cotpotation

Section 1.11 Meeinr Ruote Conmanicnrtots Ifauthoxizedbythe Board of Directors in its

sole discretion and subect to such gitidelines and procedures as the Board of Directors may adt
stockholdets and proxytolders not physically present at ameetingofstockhelders may by means of

remote conummication participate Lu meeting of stockholders andb be deemed present in person

and ccc at mactine of stockholders whether arch meeting to beheld am dengeated place or so.lel bs

means of remote courmimication provided that the Corporation shall implement reasonable measures to

verifr that each person deemed present and permitted to vote at the meeting by means of remote

communication is stockholder orproxytolder iithe Corporation shall iruplensent reasonable measures

to provide such stockholders and proxyholders reasonable opportunity to participate in the useet and to

vote onniarters submitted to the stockholders including anopportimuty to read or hear the proceedings of

the meeting substantially concurreniiy with such proceedings and iii if any stockholder orprozyholder

votes or makes other action at the meeting bvmeans of remote comusnuication record of such vote or

other action shall be maintained by the Corporation
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ARTICLE ii

BOARD OF DDECTORS

Secron 11 Por 1r Qa coito The business and affairs of the Corporauon shafl be

agedb oriusder the directrrnt aBoard of Directors erceprasmaybe othesseproridedbylaw
or ithe Certi.ate poralion The Board rectors shall of not lets than one member the

number thereof tobe determined from thne to sabyrasotutran of the Board of Daectors Directors must

beersons at least e4bteenears of age but need not be stockholders of the Coiporatiom

Secron 2.2 Ectiort ti o/Qffic nRwvaS Nw cdror.Jrrz
Vacawior Dsrcto Zmrra

2.21 Elcatha 7et Offica The Board of rectors shall be elected at each annual meeuu at

stockholders bytheholder of the Common Stock Each director thafl hold ocetmtil his or her successor

is elected and qtsahfled oramtil his or herdeath earlier rasiation removal or drsquaificaticn

2.2.2 Rnorti Any director mavresip at anytime upon notice to the Board ofilirectors or to

the Pre tot the Secretary 0f the on Such resiation thou take effect at the time specified

theiein and unless otherwise specified therein no acceptance of such resipation shall be necessary to

make it effective

2.2.3 rnotaL Any director or the mttre Board of Directors maybe removet wxth or without

cause bvbolders of majority of the voting power of the outstanding shares of the Common Stock

vacancy on the Board of Director caused by any such removal may be filed bya majority of the

rrnsiit directors at anytime before the erd of the uneszpiredtenu

22.4 NIrW.V todDrrecrorMu Vwatari Unless otherwise proided in the Certificate of

Incorporation or these 3daws newly created ectorthips resulling from any increase in the authorized

numbet of director between annual meenna shall be filled bythe aifratative vote of majority of the

rniingmembers of the Board of Directors even if the raining director constitute less than quonsus

director elected to flula vacancy thaT be elected for the smsopired term of such director predecessor in

oce

Secnon 23 Aon udR Methrgr The Board of Directors shall hold its annual mnealiag

ssithoat ntice on the same day and she same place as but just following the annual meemig of the holders

of Common Stock or at such other date time and place as may be detemusined by the Board of Directors

Regular meeting of rheBoard ofThrectors shallbeheldwithoutnotice at such dates time andplaces as

may be determined by the Board of Director by resolution

Secuon 2.4 .io.Methrgr No
2.4.1 Special meetings of the Board of Directors may be belt with proper uosice upon the call of

the Chaitman of the Board of Directors or by at least two members of the Board of Directors at suck time

and place as specified in the notice

2.4.2 Notice ofthe date time and place of each special meaungof the Board of Director shall be

gwen to each director at least 24 koma prior Sc such meeting The notice ala special meeting of the Board

of Directors need nor state the ptwposes of the meeting Notice to each director of any special meeting may

be en in person by relepnoue telegraph teletpe elecuunacaTh nusnutted facsimil or other means of

or elecuonic nansumission or by mail or private canter Oral notice to director of any special

meeting is effeztrs.e when comnmunicated Written notice to director of any special meeting is effective at



Subscription Agreement Regulation The Real Hip-Hop Network Inc

theearliestof sthedatereceied ieritirdthossuotherenu
receipt

if mailed by reth.sered edmaiL renzu receipt requested if the return receipt is siedby or

on behalf of the director to whom the nonce is adthessed

Secou 23 Pnzparon tuMcinb caucQ TkphoaF zd Unless otherwsse

resOictedby heCertiate of corporation or thesE Bylaws directors or members of an commnittee

detignatedby tlse Board of Directo may participate meettng of the Board Directors or of such

committee as the case maybe by means of courence telephone or other conununications equipment by

means of which all pensom participatus inthe meeting can hear each other and
participation sac meeiing

pursuaseto this Bylaw shall constitute presence in person at such meeting

Section 2d Qaunar qdjbrAcrws At all meetings of the Board of Directors one-third

of the directors then in oce shall coszstimaec quonma sr the hansactioa of business at such meeting The

yote of majority of the directors present at nteethg at sslikh qiiorwn present shall be the act of the

Board of Directors Its case at any meeting of the Board otDirectoraaquonan shall not be present

majority of the directors presezitmay without notice other than anumcemeut at the mae ing adjomsm the

meeting from time to until quonnu can be obtained

Section Oanizaioa The Board of Directors shall elect aCheitman of the Board of Directors

front among its members If the Board of Directors deems it necessary it may elect Vice-Chaiman of the

Board of Directors from among ire members to perthrm the duties of the Chairnun of the Board of

Directors in such chairmans absence and such other duties as the Board of Directors may assign The

Chairman of the Board of Directors or inhis absw.ce the Vice-Chairman of the Board of Directors or in

his absetsc any director chosen bya majority of the directors present shall act as chairperson of the

meetings of the Board of Directors The Secresar any Assistant Secretary or any other person appointed

by the chairperson shall act as secretary of each meeting of the Board of Direcrors

Section 21 Atlion Womr aMtht Unless otherwise resuicted by the Certificate

of lircomporation ortheseBylaws any actionrequired or permitted so be taken at any meeting of the Board

of Directors or of anycommittee thereof may be taken without cmeetmg if all members of the Board of

Directors ox of such committee as the case mc be coneni thereto us wnrtng or bs electrows nansmrssron

and the writrug rritingsorelecnonic ttanszmssion are filed with the minutes of proceedings of the Board

of Directors or committee Such filings shall be in paper form if the zuimates are naciossixied in paper form

and shall be in electronic flami If the minutes are maintained in electronic form

Section 2P Coaipurorion fThww Unless otherwise restricted by the Certificate of

Incorporation ox these Bylaws the Board of Directors shall determine and fla the compeasannu iIan and

the reimbursetuant of ezpenses thich sIsal be allowed and paid so the directors Nothing herein contained

shall be consnsjedto preclude any director front serving the Ccrporaiionin any other capacity or any of its

subsidiaries in any other capacity and receiving proper compensation thefine

ARflCLE

CDffTIES

Secuon 3i Coweritsoar The Board of Directors may by vote of the usajoritv of the directors

then in oce designate one or more coin -itees each cosurnittee to consist of one or more of the directors

of the Corporation The Board of Directors may designate one or more directors as akemuate members of

any cxnntittee who may replace any absent ordisqualifled member at any meeting of the committee In

the absence or disqualification of member of comminee the member or members thereof present at any

meeting and nor disqualified flora soting whether ornot such member or members constitute quorum

may unanimously appoint another member of the Board of Directors to act at the meeting in the place of

any such absent or disqualified member Any such committee totheementpeuuitted bylaw and provided

in the resolsation of the Board of Directors or in these Bylaws shall have and may exercise all the powers
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anda orisy
of the Beard of Directors in the managemt of the iness and affairs of the Corporation

andussyauthet.senl of the Coxpcrav.ou to be affiaed to all papers wbich may require it

Section 3.2 CmirRuk Unless the Board of other1se provides esdscommittee

deugnated by the Board of Directors may adopt amend and repeal rules for the conduct olin buess
the absence of ptotision by the Board ofDirectors or provision ut rhensles olsuch cssnmiitee to the

conary majothy of the reauth edtnnberofmembers of suds committee shall constitute

quorum for th ausaction nIb its the vote of majority of the members present ate meeUng at the

time of such vote Lie quorum is thenpresens shall be the actofsuch co ttee andin otberrespecis each

committee shall conduct its business in the same manner as the Board of Directors conducts its business

pursuant to Article fl of these Byaws Each comtmtree shall prepare minutes olin meetings which shall be

delivered to the Sectutary of the Corporation incLndotheCopcsutionsrecorth

ARIIUI

OffICER.S

Section 4.1 Qfficor Liethon TheBoardolDirectars shall annually or at such limes as the

Board of Directors may designate appoint President Secretary and Treasurer and elect fran among

ste members Chairman Tb Board of Directors may also appoint one or more Vice Presidents one or

more Assistant Vice Presidents one or more Assistant Secretaries and one or more Assistant Treasurers

and such other ocers as the Board of Directors may deem desirable or appropriate and may give any of

them such further designations or alternate tides as it considers desirable The Board of Directors may
de1eate by sped resolution to an ocer the power to appoint other speded ocers or assistant

ocexs Anymmuber of oces maybe held by the same person unless the Caiicate of Incorporation or

these Biaws provide otherwise Each ocer shall be natural person wbo is esghreen years oae or

older

Section 4.1 Ferw of Offic ignaron over 7incoucit Unless otherwise provided in the

resolution of the Board olDirectors appointing anyocer each ocer shall hold office santil the neat

annual meeong of she Board of Directors at wbirhhis ocher successor is appointed and qualited cmnnril

his ocher earlier resignation or removaL Any officer may resign at any time upon notice given in 1itiug or

by electaonic tranenrission so ihe Corporation Suchresignanon shall take effect as the time specified

therein and unless otherwise specified therein no acceptance of such resignation shall be necessar to make

it ecsive The Board of Directors may remove any officer with or without cause at anytime Any such

removal shall be withousprejudice to the contractual rights of suchofficer if an with the Corporation but

the appointment of en officer shall not of itselfcrente contractual rights The Board of Directors may also

delegate to an officer the power to remove other specified officers or assistant officers Any vacancy

occurringinany office of the Corporation by death resignation. removalorotherwise maybe filled by the

Board of Directors An officer appointed to fill vacancy shall serve for the unexpired term of such

officers predecessor or- until such officers earlier death resignation or removal

Section 4.3 Teatporary tegntiou of Iiniiot hithe case of the absence ofanyofficer or Isis

inability to perform his duties or for any other reason deemed sufficient by she Board of Directors the

Board olDirecrors may delegate the powers and dunes of suds officer to any other officer or to any director

temporarily provided that amajority of the directors then in office concur and that no such delegation shall

result in ping to the same person cosifficinug duties

Section 4.4 Charon The Cbaiauan of the Board of Directors shall preside at all meetings of the

Board of and of the stockholders at which hear she shall be present and shall have and may

exercise such powers as may from time to lime be aasised to binsorher by the Board of Directors or as

may be provided bylaw
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Secaoa 43 Cxcc Offlcr TheChiefE cunte Othc the CEQ tf oae it appointed

by the ard of Directors shalip mail duties cust rlydeleptedto the chief etecurtve ofæcer of

por-ation and such other thules as may om time to be atsisedto the CEO by the Board of

Directors and these By1aws

Section 4.6 Fridgtt If there hun separate CEO the Presidaut thail be the CEO of the

Coapcratiou otherwise the President shall be responsibie to the CEO for the day-tnday operatious of the

Corporation The President shall hate oneral and acthe management of the business of the Corporation

shall see that all orders and resolutions of the Board of Directors are catried mto ct and shall perform

all duties as mayfrom time to tmiebe assigeedbytlieBoardofDirectors or the CEO

Sectton4.7 Vk idoitz The Vice President orVice id shall hate such poners and

shall perform such duties asmay front time to time be assiped to him or her ortheni by the Board of

Directors the CEO or the President or as maybe provided bylaw

Section 42 ctai The Secretary shall have the duty to record thep oceedings of the meetings

of the stockhoLders the Board Directors and my committees thereof in book to be kept for that

psupose shall authenticate records of the ration shall see that all netices are duly given in

accordance with thepr sions of these Bylaws or as required by law shall be custodian of the records of

the Corporation niayafa the corporate seal to any document the eaecunon at wbich on bakaif of the

Corporation is duly authorized and when so dmay attest the tame and in generaL shall per all

duties niddeutto the oce of secresasy coiptantion and such oth duties as may front since to time

be assigned to him orherbytheBoardefDfrecsors the CEO or the President oras may be paostded by

Law

Section 4.P TismThe Treasurer shall have charge ofandbe responsible for all mds
securities receipts and thabarsements of the Corporation and shall deposit or cause tobedeposited in the

name of the Corporation all moneys or other valtiable effects in such banks trust companies or other

depotim as as shall from time to time be selected by or smder authorisyof the Board of Directors If

required by the Board of Directors The Treasurer shall give bond for the faithful discharge of his or her

duties with such surety or sureties as the Board oDirectors may determine The Treassnur shall keep or

cause sobe kept full and accurate records of all receipts and disbursements in botiks of the Corporation

shall maintain books of atcoinit and records and eahibit such books of account and records any of the

dnector5 of the Corporation at any reasonable time shall receive sad gire recets for monies disc and

paysbie to the Colporation front any arcehatsoeve shall render to the CEO the President and to the

Board of Directors whenever requested an account of the financial condition of the Corporation end if

called to do so make full ænancial repret at the aunusi meeting of the stockholders and in general shall

perform all the duties incident to The oce of treasurer of corporation and such other duties as may from

time to time be astigned to hint or her by the Board ofDirectors the CEO or the President or as niny be

provided bylaw

Secuon 4.10 AsitwitSocrctartor atdA stTrtararr The Assistant Secretaries and

Assistant Tteasurers if any shall perfoimsuch duties as shall be assigned so theta by the Secretary or the

Treasurer respectively or by the President the CEO or the Board of irectors us The absence or at the

request of the Secretar or the Treasurer the Assistant Secretaries orAssistant Treastuers respecthely

shall perform lie duties and exercise the powers of the Secretary or Treasurer as the case maybe

Section 4.11 Othgroffic.rzr The other oftcers if any of the Corporation shall have such powers

and duties in the management of the Corporation as shell be stated in aresolution of the Board of Directors

which is not inconsistent with these Bylaws and to the extect not so stated as generally pertain so their

respective ofes subject to the control of the Board of Directors
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STATE OP DELAWARE
CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT

01 CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION

The corporation organfrAd and existing under end by virtue of tile General

Corporation Law of the State ofDelaware does herebycerti

IRST Th at meeting of the Board of Directors at

Accetnrntad Mquttlons XII Inc

resolutions were duly adopted salting forth proposed amendment of the

Cedificate of tncorpmatisn of said curporatirm declaring said amendment to

be advisable and calling meeting of tile stockholders of said corporation far

consideration thereoL The esoution setting forth the proposed amendment is

as foltows

RZSOlVED that the Certificate of Incorporation of this ooiporatlou be amended

by changing the Art3cle thereof numberedTM Fkt so that as

arncudcd said Article shall be and read as fotlows

The name of the Corporation Is being changed to The Reel Hip-Hop

Network

Inc

SECONTh That thereafter pursuant to resolution of its Beard of Directors

special meethrg of the stockholders of said corporation was duly called and bald

upon notice in acodancle with Section 222 of the General Corporation Law of

the State of Delawaje at which meeting the necessary number of shares as required

by statute were voted in thvor of the amendment

THIRD Tlmt said amendmea was duly adopted in aeconinnce with the

provisions of Section 241 of the General Corporation Law of the State of

Dciawer

IN WITNESS wHEREOF said corporation baa caused this certificate to be

slgncdthts7 dayofMY 2013

By_______________
Autborbed Officer

Name Atcnn Muhammad

Print or Type
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Section 41 Compeation The alariee and other compensa of the ocen shall be ed or

authorlaed from time to time by the Board of Directora No ocer shall be prevented fromreceinI ch
sal or other pensation by reason of the fct tltatbe it also director of the Corporation

ARTICLE

STOCK

Secton 5.1 Stock Crtrftcct an caShav The shares of sioch lathe Corporation

shllberapredbcerttaxes prostided
that aBoard of Directors mayp debyresolution or

resohstions that some or all of any or all classes or sies of the Co ations stock shsaflbe uncertitlcated

shares such resolution shall not apply to shares repesenred by certificate thEerofore issued until

such certificate it uurended to the Corporatiost No thszanthar the adaption of such resolution by the

Board of Directors ever holder of stock represented byceniflcates and lon request every bolder of

unceredahares skallbeenthledtohave ace ctesignedbyorintheuame of the Ccrpoxailonby

the Chairman of the Board of Directors if any or the President or aVKe President and by the Treasucer cc

an Atti taut Treasmer or the Seaetar or an Atusan Secrerar of the Corporation represeutmg the

number of shares of stack registered in certificate form osuned bysucliholder Any and all the signatures

on the certiatemsybebya thcsinüle anvocer rageatorregiatiarwhohas sienedor

signature has been placed certificate shall have ceased to be such acer anthr

anent or regisirar before such certificate iairsued it may be issued by the Corporation with the same effect

as if such person were suck ocer wamfor agent or regiaar at the date ci issue

Section 5.2 Zo oornovedSrock ca1raanc.ofYw rficatnt The

Corporation may issue new certificate of stock or uncertificated shares orthe place of any certificate

theretofore issuen b% it alleged to hae been lost stolen or destroyed and the Corporation flint reqmre the

owner of lire lost stolen or destroyed certiflcare or suck legalreesentative to give ike

Corporation bend in such form and amount not enceediugiwlce the value of the stotk rpoesentedby

such certificate and with such surety and sureties as the se retarymayrequireinorderto indeutnifyit

agaunt anT cluni that inn be made against it on accoent of the alleged lo theft or destrucncn of any

such certificate or the issuance of such new certificate or uncertificated shares

Sectiou 53 Tt Stock Stibject to any iranafer resitictions set forth or referred to on the

stock certificate or of which the Corporation orherWLSe has notice shares of the Corporation shall be

transferable onthe books of the oration upon presentation to the Corporation or to the Corporations

transfer suant oTh stock certificate signed by or accourpainedhyan ene edastignmentfonu the bolder

of record thereoC bit duly authorized Legal representative or other appropriate person as pennitted by the

DGCL The Corporation may require that any tiansfer of shares be accasupaaledbyproperesrdeace

reasonably satisthctorytotheCoiporntion or to the C.orporntioas nansfer agent that such endorsement is

genuine and effective Upon presentation of shares for tinusfer as provided above the paraent of all taxes

if any therefor and the sausfection of an other requirement of law mchsatng inqsurs ma and thscharge

of any adverse claims of which she Corporation has notice the Corporation shall issue anew certificate to

the person entitled thereto and cancel the old certificate Every transfer of stock shall be entered on the

stock books of the Corporation to accurately reflect the record ownership of each share The Board of

Directors also uraynrake such additional rules and regulations as it may deem expedient cont.esuin the

issue unasfer and registration of certificates for shares of the capital stock of the Corporation

Section 5.4 Prced Stock Shares of preferred stock shall be issued by the Corpccation only

aflerfluingaPrerredStockDetiguetioudesaibedinperaapbcoftheFOsuthAzticleofthe

Corporathons Certificate of Incorporation with the Delaware Seetaxy of Stare and satisimg nil other

requirements of the Certificate of Incorporation and the D6CL with respect thereto
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Secuon 53 HokkrfLcoth The Coxporuion hali bentled to nut theh record of

any there of stock as the holder in fact hereof ant accordingly sbaL be bound gnize any

equitable or other claim to or interest in such thare on the part of any other person whether ornot it shall

bare expret or other notice thereof except as may be allowed by these Biaws or required by tire Law of

APflCLE VI

EXECUrIONOF TRtNTS CHECKS NDORSEMNTS DEPOSITS ETC

Section firnaoDr Except as ratise prodded by the Board of Directors the

the CEO the President anyV President the Trmarer or the etary shall have the power

to execute and deliver onb Sal and in the name of theC portion any insn mentrequinng the

siaxine of an ocer of the CotporaitoL Unless authorized to do sob these Bylaws or by the Board of

Directors no assistant ocer seem or employee shall bare any power or authority to bind the Corporation

many way topledgeits cteditorderitiablepeasniaiilyforanypurposeorinmyaancsmt

Secton2 Qwckr nsd do tw All checks drafts or other orders for the pameuc of

maney oblleatiou noses or other evidences of iii ednest issued in the name of the Cotprralioa and

other such tusnuments shall be tied or endorsed for the Co oration by such oceis or agents of the

Corporation as shall fron time to tune be date ed by resolution of the Board of Directors whirls

resolution may prodde for the use of facsimile signatssres

Section d3 Deporftr All fsmth of the Cosporation not otherwise employed shall be deposited

from time to time to the Corporatious credit in such bath or other depositories as shall from tune so time

be detesmiaedby resolution of the Board of Directors which resolunon may specify the ocers or agents

of the Corpcvratioss who shall have the power and the manner in which such power shall be exercised to

make such deposits and to endorse assin and deliver for collection and deposit checks drafts and other

orders for epaymetit of money payable to the Corporation or its order

Sectsots 64 For gof 5cs.riti crud Other ttiti Unless otherwse provided by resolution of the

Board of Directors the Chaizmaat Cb Esecuzive Ocer or the President or any o.cer desiated in

riting by any of them is authorized toatsendinpersan or may execute written insttanents appointing

prox or prosres represent the Corporancu all zaeetmgs ens corporaton parutership htmted

Ltabshts conipant assorsaflon jams ventuce or other enuts in ssiich the Corporation holds an secunne

or other interests and may execute written waivers of notice with respect to any such meetmgs At all such

mtethszs an of the foregosog officers in person or prax aforesaid and sublect to the n.sttuctsons if

any of the Board of Directors ntay vote the securities or interests so held byihe Corporation may execute

any other insutmsents with respect to such securities or interests and may exercise any and all rights said

powers incident to the ossuership of said securities or interests Anyolthe foregoing officers may execute

one or more written consents to action taken in lieu of formal meeting 0f such cosporaon.parmersbip

lunited liabilit cempany association joint venture or other entity

APTICLE VII

arDlsrPmurIo1cs

Section 7l Lfrtksrdr asdOr.herDirrviburtim Subject to the provisions of the D3CL dividends

and other snibutiosrs maybe declared by the Board of Directors in such fhim frequency and amounts as

the condition of she airs of the Corporation shall render advisable
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ARflC1 VU

flCL4EOU1

Secon 81 FixoiTw Thca1ytheCpoationsbaabededbythe3oardof
Threctors

Secnon2 ni TheCoranmaybaeacatesdiibeiuhrssmsybe
apprared frous tinwta meb the Easad rectors The corporate seal ninybe used by causing it or

csiiniie thereof to be impressed or aThxed or in any other manner repraducet The impression of the seal

ntay be made and attested bveicher the Secretary or any saistant Secretary for the an tation of

creracts or other papers retiring the seal

Secnon 83 rævrfnniE ofMotrn Stockkodo fremdCmatEte Whenever

uoticeisreqredto be ghenbylawor eranypravision of the Certificate of incorporation or these

Bylaws written waitur thereof ed by the person eatitledronostre am wniterbyeleclrcnk

ansmissionby the person entitled to nodc whether before or after the nre stated therein shall be

deemed eq uvalent tonotice Attendance ala person ineethg shafl conathitte waiver of notice of such

meeng except in the cae when the peron atrettds meenig for the express pmpose of objecng at

the bepnnm of the meeung to the nac1rcsn of av imsusees becaue the meeting no 1awaUs callea

arconvened and in the case when the person attends the meeting for the psupose of objecting to

consideration ala cularmaran at the meeting that is not within the purpose or purposes described in

the notice of the meeting the person objects to considerb gthe matter when it is presented estiser the

busrne to be nansaclea at nor the purpose any regular or pecial meenng of the tockbaider directors

or members committee of directors need be spectfied iti any written waiver of notice or any waiver by

electronic ansursssicn unless so reuited by the Certificate of Incorporation or these Biaws

Sectton S.4 birn fcatar ofDireclar aid Ofltc.rm

8.4.1 ta mid Qfflcer The Cosporatl.on shall indemnify and hold hamtess to the ftiilest

extent pemthted by applicable law as irpresently exists or may hereafter be amended any person who was

or is made or is tluttateaed to be made party or is othetwtse involved in any action suit or proceeding

whether civil criminal adntiaisttathe or investigative proceeding bvreason of the fact that he or

she or person for wtom he or she is the legal representative is or was dwecscr or ocer of the

Corporation or while director or officer of the Corporation is or was serving at rise request of the

Corporation am director orer employee or agent of another corporation or of partnership joint

venture trust enterprise omncnprofrt entity indug service with respect to employee bettefit plans

Covered Person against all liability and loss suffered and expenses including attorneys fees

reasonabivinctared by such Covered Person Notwifoatanding the preceding sentence the Corporation

sbtill be required to indemnify Covered Person in connection with proceeding or part thereon

commenced by such Covered Person only if the commencement of such proceeding or pail therec by the

Covered Person was authorized in the specific case by the Board of Directors

8.4.2 Fp rofExptser The Corporation shall to the follest extent not prohibited by

applicable law promptlypay the expenses incIug attasu fees incurred byn Covered Person in

defending any proceeding in advance olin nal disposition provided hever that to the extent required

bylaw snib payeient ohxpenses in advance of the thial disposition of the proceed g.shall be made only

uponrecetptofaumderkingbysnciCoveredPersontomayallamoentsadvancedifitsbouldbe

ultimately determined that such Covered Person 5DOt rfltl5d to be indemnified under this Section 8.4 or

otherwise

8.4.3 Ymse fgtn The rights conthred on any Covered Person by this Section 8.4

shall not be exclusive of any other rights which such Coveted Person may have orhereafter acquire under
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any sta proieion of the tertcate ouIcati 3ylawL açeement vote of stockholders Or

threrested rectors or otherwise

2.44 Other Sthirc The Corporations obligation fany to indemnify athance expenses to

any Covered Person uto was or is seiving at its request as thrector ocer einpioyee or agent of another

coorstion per ship joint venmae nssss terpxise ornouprot tvshafl be reduced by any amotmt

such Covered Person may collect as indensuilcanonor advancement pesses from such other

corporation perteership joint veatme tust enterpnse ornon-cfir enlprAee

4.5 AawestoRQponi Anyrpealormoation of the ngprovssions of this

Section 24 shall not adversely affect any rsght orproteclion hereunder of any Covered Person in respect of

any actor tission occu gpriortotheitine of such repeal or modialion

Z.4 OrhItdemff caito ndPpart ofEpou This Section L4 shall not limit the

tix of the Corporation to the extant andin themanner-peimitredby law to indeumify persons other than

Covered Persons and to advance expenses to such other persons wten and as authorized byaroptiate

crporate action

L4.7 ytrec The Cosporatton may purchase and ma in insurance on bekafof any person

that the Corporation is pennitted to innifyin accordance utah these B3daws against any iabthty

atea-ted agarnat any such person and incurred by such person whether or not the Corporation would have

the power to indemnify such pa-son against such liability under the DGCL Any such insurance may be

procured fromany ussirance company desigpsted by the Board of Directors whether such snsurance

company is fbrmed under the laws of this state or any orb rthsdiction of the United States or elsewhere

luding any insurance co yinscbich the Coroation has an equity interest through stock ownership

or otherwise

2.41 Se1citov of Cor1 No distanding anyc a-provision of this Section 2.4 the

Corp ation may condition the itgbt to md armiEcatica of and the advancement of expenses to Covered

Person on its right to select legal counsel rrngsuch Covered Person on the ta-ms of this Subsection

L4.2 The Corporation shall have the right to select counsel for any Covered Person in any legal action that

may give rise to indemnification under this Section 2.4 protded that ate Corporation consults with the

Covered Persons ngindemnication with respect to the selection of competent legal counsel and

the Corporation pays all reasonable fees and costs incuzzedhy the attorney in defending the Covered

Person subject to the Corporatmns right to recover such fees and corn if it is determined at the conclusion

of the action suit or proceeding that there is no right
of iudeuwiBcation Notwithstanding any other

provision of this Section 34 the Corporation shall not be responsible for indemtiufalicn or the

athancement of expenses so any Covered Person who declines to use counsel reasonably selected by the

Corporation as provided in this Subsection 3.4.3 Counsel shall be deemed to be reasonably selected by the

Corporation if such counsel is competent attomey ho can indepeodeotly represent the Covered Person

consistent with the applicable ethical standards of the Code of ProfØssioual Pesponsihiuit

Section 33 1otrredDwtor Qiioitta No ontract or transaction between the Corporation and

one or more of its directors or ocers or between the Corporation and any other corporaann paimeIibip

association or other organization in which one or more of its directors or ocers are directors or ocers

or have financial interest shall bevoid or voidabl solely flr this reason or solely because the director or

ocer is present at or participates in the meeting of the Board of Directors or committee thereófsstir.h

authorizes the contract or transaction or solely because any such directors or ecers votes are counted

such purpose if die material acts as to the directors or ocerarelstionship or interest and as to

the contract or transaction are disclosed or are known to the Board of Directors or the cittee and the

Board of Di or committee in good feith authorizes the contract or tamection by the annative

votes of majority of the disinterested directors even though the disinterested directors be less than

or the material fects as to die ectorsorofficersxelationsbipor interest and nato die

contract or transaction are disclosed or are known to the stockholders entitled to vote thereon and the

contract ortansactionis specifically approved in good faith by vote of the stockholders orQ the contract
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or unusaction is iras Csporactou as of the thie ins authorized approved or tiæed bytise Board

of Directors committee thereof or the stockholders Cornmm or interested directors maybe counted in

determining thepreseuceofa qaosuln ategofthe Boa dofDirector or ole mittee which

amorizes the contact or trenaaclion

Secton Ld Form fPscord Any records ramed by the Cor oretioum the regular coutse of

its business Ludingits
stock ledger books of account ande bocks usaT be kept on or by means

orbe the form of any information storage device or method proTided that the records so kept can be

into deeclylepble paper form within reasonable time

Section 87 Rcordtckholderr The Secretaiy shall maintain or shall cause to be ntaimeined

record of the names and addresses of the Coxporations stockhdrs in form that pernuts preparation of

list of stockholders that arraagedby class of stock entitled oteantedthin each such class by series

of shares that is alphabetical within each class or series and that shows the address of and the number of

shares of each class or tones held by each stockholder

Section Addrcre ofStackoIdesr Each stockbeld hell .untsh to the Secretary of the

Cpcratiouor-theCosarians nansr agent mad to which notices from the Corporation including

notices ofuseetings maybe directed and if any stockholder shall flsetodestgeate such an address it

shall be sucientaay such nodre to be directed to such izod der at such stockholders address last

known to the Secretary or wmsagent

Section meat t3yl The Board of Directors is authorized to adopt amend or repeal

these Bylaws at any annual meethg of the Board of Directors or anyether meeting called forthatpiupose

The holders of shares olCosuman Stock entitled to s-nsa also may adopt additional Bylaws and may amend

or repeal any Bylaw whether or not adopted by thetu arm annual stockholders meeting ore special

meeting called wholly or inpart for such pwpose The power of the Board of Directors to adcçt amend or

repeal Bylaws maybe limited by an amendment to the Certificate of ncorporatian or en amendment to the

Bylaws adopted by the holders olCommon Stock that provides that aparular Bylaw or Bylaws may only

be adopted amended or repealed by the holders of Common Stock
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EXHIBIT
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